
ARMSTRONG 
 Community Development District 

 
DECEMBER 10, 2020 

 



Armstrong 
 Community Development District 

475 West Town Place, Suite 114 
Phone: 904-940-5850 - Fax: 904-940-5899 

 
December 4, 2020 
 
Board of Supervisors  
Armstrong Community 
Development District 
 
Dear Board Members: 
 
The Board of Supervisors Meeting of the Armstrong Community Development District will be 
held Thursday, December 10, 2020 at 3:30 p.m. at the Plantation Oaks Amenity Center, 845 
Oakleaf Plantation Parkway, Orange Park, Florida, 32065. Following is the advance agenda for 
this meeting: 
 
 I. Roll Call 
 II. Public Comment 
 III. Organizational Matters 
  A. Oath of Office for Newly Elected Supervisors 
  B. Canvassing & Certifying the Results of the Landowners Election, Resolution 

2021-01 
  C. Election of Officers, Resolution 2021-02 
 IV. Approval of the Minutes of the October 8, 2020 Meeting 
 V. Acceptance of the Minutes of the November 12, 2020 Landowners Meeting 
 VI. Acceptance of Arbitrage Report and Consideration of Proposal 
 VII. Staff Reports 
  A. District Counsel  
  B. District Engineer  
   1. Consideration of Requisition 62-63 (2019A Construction Account) 
   2. Consideration of Change Orders 4, 6-7, 9-10 & 12-13 (Greyhawk Phases 2 

& 3) 
  C. District Manager  
  D. Facility Manager  
   1. Report 
   2. VakPak Proposal 
 VIII. Supervisor’s Requests and Audience Comments 
 IX. Financial Reports 
  A. Financial Statements as of November 30, 2020 
  B. Check Register 
 X. Next Scheduled Meeting – 01/14/21 @ 3:30 p.m. at Plantation Oaks Amenity Center 
 XI. Adjournment 
 
The third order of business is organizational matters.  Enclosed for your review is a copy of 
Resolution 2021-01 and Resolution 2021-02. 



2 

 
 
Enclosed for your review and approval are a copy of the minutes from the October 8, 2020 
meeting.  
 
The fifth order of business is acceptance of the minutes of the November 12, 2020 landowners 
meeting, which are enclosed for your review. 
 
The sixth order of business is acceptance of arbitrage report and consideration of proposal.  Both 
are enclosed for your review. 
 
Enclosed under the Engineer’s report are the items as outlined above. 
 
Enclosed under the Facility Manager’s report are the items as outlined above.  
 
Enclosed are the financials and check register. 
 
The balance of the agenda is routine in nature and staff will give their reports at the meeting.  In 
the meantime, if you have any questions, please contact me. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
James Perry 
James Perry 
Manager  
 
cc: Katie Buchanan Katie Ibarra Gabriel McKee  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA 
 



Armstrong 
Community Development District 

Agenda  
 
Thursday Plantation Oaks Amenity Center 
December 10, 2020 845 Oakleaf Plantation Parkway 
3:30 p.m. Orange Park, Florida 32065 
 Call In # 1-719-457-0816 Code 792049 
 District Website: www.armstrongcdd.com 
 
 I. Roll Call 
 
 II. Public Comment 
 
 III. Organizational Matters 
  A. Oath of Office for Newly Elected Supervisors 
 
  B. Canvassing & Certifying the Results of the Landowners Election, 

Resolution 2021-01 
 
  C. Election of Officers, Resolution 2021-02 
 
 IV. Approval of the Minutes of the October 8, 2020 Meeting 
 
 V. Acceptance of the Minutes of the November 12, 2020 Landowners Meeting 
 
 VI. Acceptance of Arbitrage Report and Consideration of Proposal 
 
 VII. Staff Reports 
  A. District Counsel  
  
  B. District Engineer  
   1. Consideration of Requisition 62-63 (2019A Construction Account) 
 
   2. Consideration of Change Orders 4, 6-7, 9-10 & 12-13 (Greyhawk 

Phases 2 & 3) 
   
  C. District Manager  
 
  D. Facility Manager  
   1. Report 
 
   2. VakPak Proposal 
 



 VIII. Supervisor’s Requests and Audience Comments 
 
 IX. Financial Reports 
  A. Financial Statements as of November 30, 2020 
 
  B. Check Register 
 
 X. Next Scheduled Meeting – 01/14/21 @ 3:30 p.m. at Plantation Oaks Amenity 

Center 
 
 XI. Adjournment 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

B. 



RESOLUTION 2021-01 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE ARMSTRONG 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT CANVASSING AND CERTIFYING 
THE RESULTS OF THE LANDOWNERS ELECTION OF SUPERVISORS HELD 
PURSUANT TO SECTION 190.006(2), FLORIDA STATUTES, AND PROVIDING 
FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE 

 
WHEREAS, the Armstrong Community Development District (hereinafter the “District”) is a local 

unit of special-purpose government created and existing pursuant to Chapter 190, Florida Statutes, being 
situated entirely within Clay County, Florida; and 
 

WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 190.006(2), Florida Statutes, a landowners meeting is required to be 
held within 90 days of the District’s creation and every two years following the creation of the District for the 
purpose of electing supervisors of the District; and 
 

WHEREAS, such landowners meeting was held on November 12, 2020, the Minutes of which are 
attached hereto as Exhibit A, and at which the below recited persons were duly elected by virtue of the votes 
cast in his/her favor; and 
 

WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors of the District, by means of this Resolution, desire to canvas 
the votes and declare and certify the results of said election. 
 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF 
THE ARMSTRONG COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT: 

 
Section 1.  The following persons are found, certified, and declared to have been duly elected as 
Supervisor of and for the District, having been elected by the votes cast in their favor as shown: 

 
Liam O’Reilly Seat 5  Votes 100 
Blake Weatherly Seat 1  Votes 100 
Rose Bock Seat 3  Votes 80 

 
Section 2.  In accordance with Section 190.006(2), Florida Statutes, and by virtue of the number of 
votes cast for the Supervisor, the above-named person is declared to have been elected for the 
following term of office: 
 

Liam O’Reilly     4 Year Term 
Blake Weatherly    4 Year Term 
Rose Bock     2 Year Term 

 



ADOPTED THIS 10TH DAY OF DECEMBER, 2020. 
 
 
 
Attest: 
 
 
             
Secretary/Assistant Secretary  
 

ARMSTRONG COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 
 
      
            
Chairman/Vice Chairman  
 

 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

C. 



RESOLUTION 2021-02 
 

A RESOLUTION DESIGNATING OFFICERS OF THE 
ARMSTRONG COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT  
 

 WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors of the Armstrong Community Development 
District at a regular business meeting held on December 10, 2020 desires to elect the below 
recited persons to the offices specified. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD 
OF SUPERVISORS OF THE ARMSTRONG COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT: 

 
 1.  The following persons were elected to the offices shown, to wit: 
 
    Chairman 

    Vice-Chairman  

  James Perry  Secretary 

  James Perry  Treasurer 

  Rich Hans  Assistant Treasurer 

  Patti Powers  Assistant Treasurer 

  Ariel Lovera  Assistant Treasurer 

  James Oliver  Assistant Secretary 

  Ernesto Torres  Assistant Secretary   

    Assistant Secretary 

    Assistant Secretary   

    Assistant Secretary   

 
 PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS 10TH DAY OF DECEMBER, 2020. 
 
 
   
 Chairman / Vice Chairman 
 
 
 
   
 Secretary / Assistant Secretary 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



	

Minutes of Meeting 
Armstrong Community Development District 

 

 The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Armstrong Community 

Development District was held Thursday, October 8, 2020 at 3:30 p.m. via Zoom. 

 

 Present and constituting a quorum were: 
 
 Liam O’Reilly Chairman 
 Mike Taylor Vice Chairman 
 Blake Weatherly Supervisor 
 Rose Bock Supervisor 
 
 Also present were: 
 
 James Perry District Manger 
 Katie Buchanan District Counsel 
 Zach Brecht District Engineer 
 Ernesto Torres GMS 
 Alex Boyer Armstrong CDD Facility Manager 
 

FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS Roll Call 

 Mr. Perry called the meeting to order at 3:30 p.m.  

 

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS Public Comment 

 There being none, the next item followed. 

 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Approval of the Minutes of the September 10, 
2020 Meeting 

 

On MOTION by Mr. O’Reilly seconded by Ms. Bock with all in 
favor the minutes of the September 10, 2020 meeting were approved 
as presented. 

 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Staff Reports 

 A. District Counsel 

 There being none, the next item followed. 

 



October	8,	2020	 Armstrong	CDD	

2	

 B. District Engineer 

 1. Consideration of Requisitions 50-54 (2019 Construction Account) 

  

On MOTION by Mr. O’Reilly seconded by Mr. Taylor with all in 
favor requisitions 50-54 totaling $110,231.58 from the 2019 
construction account were approved. 

 

 2. Consideration of Work Authorization No. 5 for General Consulting 
Engineering Services (2020/2021) 

 Mr. Brecht stated work authorization no. 5 is for general consulting engineering services 

for fiscal year 2021.  The estimated fee is $10,000, which is in line with the adopted budget. 

 Mr. Perry stated that is a total estimated fee, but work is done on an hourly basis. 

 

On MOTION by Ms. Bock seconded by Mr. O’Reilly with all in 
favor work authorization no. 5 for general consulting engineering 
services for fiscal year 2021 was approved. 

 

 C. District Manager  

 There being none, the next item followed. 

 

 D. Facility Manger 

 1. Report 

 A copy of the report was included in the agenda package. 

 

 2. Viewpoint Security Agreement 

  

On MOTION by Mr. O’Reilly seconded by Ms. Bock with all in 
favor the agreement with Viewpoint Security was approved. 

 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of 2019 Deficit Funding 
Request No. 5 

 Mr. Perry stated the deficit funding agreement request no. 5 mirrors the requisitions that 

were just approved, 50-54 and that totals $110,231.58. 

 



October	8,	2020	 Armstrong	CDD	

3	

On MOTION by Mr. O’Reilly seconded by Mr. Taylor with all in 
favor the 2019 deficit funding agreement request no. 5 in the amount 
of $110,231.58 was approved. 

 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Supervisor’s Requests and Audience 
Comments 

 There being none, the next item followed. 

 

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Financial Reports 

A. Financial Statements as of August 31, 2020 

 A copy of the financials was included in the agenda package. 

 

B. Check Register  

 

On MOTION by Mr. O’Reilly seconded by Ms. Bock with all in 
favor the check register in the amount of $41,773.51 was approved. 

 

C. O&M Funding Request 

 Mr. Perry stated we added a new item to the agenda, consideration of O&M funding 

request.  This is looking at closing out fiscal year 2020 and totals $24,351 at this time.  I don’t 

expect we will have any other funding requests and the bulk of that is related to unbudgeted 

expenses related to security. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. O’Reilly seconded by Mr. Taylor with all in 
favor the O&M funding request in the amount of $24,351 was 
approved. 

 

ELEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Next Scheduled Meeting – 11/12/20 at 3:30 
p.m. at the Plantation Oaks Amenity Center 

 Mr. Perry stated our next meeting is scheduled for November 12, 2020 at 3:30 p.m. at the 

Plantation Oaks Amenity Center.  If the governor extends the executive order we may have the 

meeting held by Zoom. 

 



October	8,	2020	 Armstrong	CDD	

4	

On MOTION by Mr. Weatherly seconded by Ms. Bock with all in 
favor the meeting adjourned at 3:40 p.m. 

 

 
 
 
 
    

Secretary/Assistant Secretary  Chairperson/Vice Chairperson 

 

 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



MINUTES OF LANDOWNERS MEETING 

Armstrong COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

 

 The Armstrong Community Development District held a landowners’ meeting on 

Thursday, November 12, 2020 at 3:30 p.m. at the Plantation Oaks Amenity Center, 845 Oakleaf 

Plantation Parkway, Orange Park, Florida. 

 

 Present were: 
 
 Rose Bock 
 Jim Perry 
 
 
SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS Call to Order 

 Mr. Perry called the landowners meeting to order at 3:30 p.m. 

 

FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS Determination of Number of Voting Units 
Represented 

 Mr. Perry stated for Greyhawk Ventures LLC there are 57.96 acres, which represents 57 

votes and Greyhawk Phase 2 there are 140 lots that are still owned and that is a total of 197 

votes.  I have the landowners’ proxy signed by Michael Taylor providing for Rose Bock to cast 

the votes.  I do have an official ballot that reflects the 197 votes.  

 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Election of a Chairman for the Purpose of 
Conducting the Landowners Meeting  

  

 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Nominations for Position of Supervisor 

 There are three seats that are open and they are Blake Weatherly’s seat no. 1, seat 3 Rose 

Bock and seat 5 Liam O’Reilly. 

 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Casting of Ballots 

 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Ballot Tabulation  



November 12, 2020 Armstrong CDD 

2 

 Mr. Perry stated there are 100 votes cast for Mr. O’Reilly, 100 votes cast for Mr. 

Weatherly and 80 votes for Ms. Bock.  Mr. O’Reilly and Mr. Weatherly will serve four-year 

terms of office and Ms. Bock will serve a two-year term of office. 

 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Landowners Questions and Comments 

 There being none, the landowners meeting adjourned. 

 

 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 

            Specializing In Tax - Exempt Bond Services 

 
 
 

LLS Tax Solutions Inc. 
2172 W. Nine Mile Rd. 
#352 
Pensacola, FL 32534 
Telephone: 850-754-0311 
Email: liscott@llstax.com 
 

 

 

November 30, 2020 

 
Ms. Teresa Viscarra 
Armstrong Community Development District 
c/o Governmental Management Services–CF, LLC 
1408 Hamlin Avenue, Unit E 
St. Cloud, Florida 34771 
 

$7,500,000 Armstrong Community Development District  
(Clay County, Florida) 

 Special Assessment Revenue Bonds, Series 2019A  
(Assessment Area 2) (“Bonds”)  

Dear Ms. Viscarra: 

Attached you will find our arbitrage rebate report for the above-referenced Bonds for the period 
beginning October 21, 2019 through the period ended November 1, 2020 (“Computation Period”).  This 
report indicates that there is no cumulative rebatable arbitrage liability as of November 1, 2020. 

The next annual arbitrage rebate calculation date is November 1, 2021.  We have provided an engagement 
letter for the next five Computation Periods ending November 1, 2021, November 1, 2022, November 1, 
2023, November 1, 2024, and November 1, 2025 for you to sign and return.  If you have any questions or 
comments, please do not hesitate to contact me at (850) 754-0311 or by email at liscott@llstax.com.  

Sincerely, 

Linda L. Scott 
Linda L. Scott, CPA 

cc: Ms. Stacey Johnson, US Bank 
 



Armstrong Community 
Development District 
$7,500,000 Armstrong Community Development District 
(Clay County, Florida) Special Assessment Revenue 
Bonds, Series 2019A (Assessment Area 2)  
 
For the period ended November 1, 2020 
 



 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 

            Specializing In Tax - Exempt Bond Services 

 

LLS Tax Solutions Inc. 
2172 W. Nine Mile Rd. 
#352 
Pensacola, FL 32534 
Telephone: 850-754-0311 
Email: liscott@llstax.com 
 

 

 

November 30, 2020 

 
Armstrong Community Development District 
c/o Governmental Management Services–CF, LLC 
1408 Hamlin Avenue, Unit E  
St. Cloud, Florida 34771 
 
Re:  $7,500,000 Armstrong Community Development District (Clay County, Florida) Special Assessment 
Revenue Bonds, Series 2019A (Assessment Area 2) (“Bonds”) 
 
Armstrong Community Development District (“Client”) has requested that we prepare certain 
computations related to the above-described Bonds for the period ended November 1, 2020 
(“Computation Period”).  The scope of our engagement consisted of the preparation of computations to 
determine the Rebatable Arbitrage for the Bonds for the Computation Period as described in 
Section 148(f) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended (“Code”), and this report is not to be 
used for any other purpose. 

In order to prepare these computations, we were provided by the Client with and have relied upon certain 
closing documents for the Bonds and investment earnings information on the proceeds of the Bonds 
during the Computation Period.  The attached schedule is based upon the aforementioned information 
provided to us.  The assumptions and computational methods we used in the preparation of the schedule 
are described in the Summary of Notes, Assumptions, Definitions and Source Information.  A brief 
description of the schedule is also attached. 

The results of our computations indicate a negative Cumulative Rebatable Arbitrage of $(70,491.11) at 
November 1, 2020.  As such, no amount must be on deposit in the Rebate Fund. 

As specified in the Form 8038G, the calculations have been performed based upon a Bond Yield of 
4.0119%.  Accordingly, we have not recomputed the Bond Yield. 

The scope of our engagement was limited to the preparation of a mathematically accurate Rebatable 
Arbitrage for the Bonds for the Computation Period based on the information provided to us.  The 
Rebatable Arbitrage has been determined as described in the Code, and regulations promulgated 
thereunder (“Regulations”).  We have no obligation to update this report because of events occurring, or 
information coming to our attention, subsequent to the date of this report. 

LLS Tax Solutions Inc. 



 

SUMMARY OF NOTES, ASSUMPTIONS, DEFINITIONS, SOURCE INFORMATION, AND 
DESCRIPTION OF SCHEDULE 

Armstrong Community Development District 
November 30, 2020 
$7,500,000 (Clay County, Florida) Special Assessment Revenue Bonds, Series 2019A (Assessment Area 2) 
For the period ended November 1, 2020 

- 2 - 

NOTES AND ASSUMPTIONS 

1. The issue date of the Bonds is October 21, 2019. 

2. The end of the first Bond Year for the Bonds is November 1, 2020. 

3. Computations of yield are based upon a 30-day month, a 360-day year and semiannual 
compounding. 

4. We have assumed that the only funds and accounts relating to the Bonds that are subject to rebate 
under the Code are shown in the attached schedule. 

5. For investment cash flow purposes, all payments and receipts are assumed to be paid or received, 
respectively, as shown in the attached schedule.  In determining the Rebatable Arbitrage for the 
Bonds, we have relied on information provided by you without independent verification, and we 
can therefore express no opinion as to the completeness or suitability of such information for such 
purposes.  In addition, we have undertaken no responsibility to review the tax-exempt status of 
interest on the Bonds. 

6. We have assumed that the purchase and sale prices of all investments as represented to us are at 
fair market value, exclusive of brokerage commissions, administrative expenses, or similar 
expenses, and representative of arms’ length transactions that did not artificially reduce the 
Rebatable Arbitrage for the Bonds, and that no “prohibited payments” occurred and no “imputed 
receipts” are required with respect to the Bonds. 

7. Ninety percent (90%) of the Rebatable Arbitrage as of the next “computation date” (“Next 
Computation Date”) is due to the United States Treasury not later than 60 days thereafter (“Next 
Payment Date”).  (An issuer may select any date as a computation date, as long as the first 
computation date is not later than five years after the issue date, and each subsequent computation 
date is no more than five years after the previous computation date.)  No other payment of rebate 
is required prior to the Next Payment Date.  The Rebatable Arbitrage as of the Next Computation 
Date will not be the Rebatable Arbitrage reflected herein but will be based on future 
computations that will include the period ending on the Next Computation Date.  If all of the 
Bonds are retired prior to what would have been the Next Computation Date, one hundred percent 
(100%) of the unpaid Rebatable Arbitrage computed as of the date of retirement will be due to the 
United States Treasury not later than 60 days thereafter. 

8. For purposes of determining what constitutes an “issue” under section 148(f) of the Code, we 
have assumed that the Bonds constitute a single issue and are not required to be aggregated with 
any other bonds. 

 



 

SUMMARY OF NOTES, ASSUMPTIONS, DEFINITIONS, SOURCE INFORMATION, AND 
DESCRIPTION OF SCHEDULE 

Armstrong Community Development District 
November 30, 2020 
$7,500,000 (Clay County, Florida) Special Assessment Revenue Bonds, Series 2019A (Assessment Area 2) 
For the period ended November 1, 2020 

- 3 - 

NOTES AND ASSUMPTIONS (cont’d) 

9. The accrual basis of accounting has been used to calculate earnings on investments.  Earnings 
accrued but not received at the last day of the Computation Period are treated as though received 
on that day.  For investments purchased at a premium or a discount (if any), amortization or 
accretion is included in the earnings accrued at the last day of the Computation Period.  Such 
amortization or accretion is computed in such a manner as to result in a constant rate of return for 
such investment.  This is equivalent to the “present value” method of valuation that is described 
in the Regulations. 

10. No provision has been made in this report for any debt service fund.  Under Section 148(f)(4)(A) 
of the Code, a “bona fide debt service fund” for public purpose bonds issued after November 10, 
1988 is not subject to rebate if the average maturity of the issue of bonds is at least five years and 
the rates of interest on the bonds are fixed at the issue date.  It appears and has been assumed that 
the debt service fund allocable to the Bonds qualifies as a bona fide debt service fund, and that 
this provision applies to the Bonds. 

11. The Bonds were issued for the purpose of providing funds to (i) finance a portion of the cost of 
construction, installation and equipping of public infrastructure improvements, including, without 
limitation, roadways, water management and control, water supply, wastewater management, 
recreation improvements, landscape and hardscape (including irrigation), and related professional 
services, (ii) fund the 2019A Reserve Account in an amount which equals the Debt Service 
Reserve Requirement for the Bonds, (iii) fund capitalized interest on the Bonds through 
November 1, 2020, and (iv) pay costs associated with the issuance of the Bonds. 

  



 

SUMMARY OF NOTES, ASSUMPTIONS, DEFINITIONS, SOURCE INFORMATION, AND 
DESCRIPTION OF SCHEDULE 

Armstrong Community Development District 
November 30, 2020 
$7,500,000 (Clay County, Florida) Special Assessment Revenue Bonds, Series 2019A (Assessment Area 2) 
For the period ended November 1, 2020 

- 4 - 

DEFINITIONS 

1. Bond Year: Each one-year period that ends on the day selected by the Client.  The first and last 
Bond Years may be shorter periods. 

2. Bond Yield: The yield that, when used in computing the present value (at the issue date of the 
Bonds) of all scheduled payments of principal and interest to be paid over the life of the Bonds, 
produces an amount equal to the Issue Price. 

3. Allowable Earnings: The amount that would have been earned if all nonpurpose investments were 
invested at a rate equal to the Bond Yield, which amount is determined under a future value 
method described in the Regulations. 

4. Computation Date Credit: A credit allowed by the Regulations as a reduction to the Rebatable 
Arbitrage on certain prescribed dates. 

5. Rebatable Arbitrage: The excess of actual earnings over Allowable Earnings and Computation 
Date Credits. 

6. Issue Price: Generally, the initial offering price at which a substantial portion of the Bonds is sold 
to the public.  For this purpose, 10% is a substantial portion. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

SUMMARY OF NOTES, ASSUMPTIONS, DEFINITIONS, SOURCE INFORMATION, AND 
DESCRIPTION OF SCHEDULE 

Armstrong Community Development District 
November 30, 2020 
$7,500,000 (Clay County, Florida) Special Assessment Revenue Bonds, Series 2019A (Assessment Area 2) 
For the period ended November 1, 2020 

- 5 - 

SOURCE INFORMATION 

Bonds Source 

Closing Date  Form 8038G  

Bond Yield Form 8038G 

Investments Source 

Principal and Interest Receipt Amounts Trust Statements 
  and Dates 

Investment Dates and Purchase Prices Trust Statements 



 

SUMMARY OF NOTES, ASSUMPTIONS, DEFINITIONS, SOURCE INFORMATION, AND 
DESCRIPTION OF SCHEDULE 

Armstrong Community Development District 
November 30, 2020 
$7,500,000 (Clay County, Florida) Special Assessment Revenue Bonds, Series 2019A (Assessment Area 2) 
For the period ended November 1, 2020 

- 6 - 

DESCRIPTION OF SCHEDULE 
 
SCHEDULE 1 - REBATABLE ARBITRAGE CALCULATION 

Schedule 1 sets forth the amount of interest receipts and gains/losses on sales of investments and the 
calculation of the Rebatable Arbitrage. 



$7,500,000 ARMSTRONG COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT (CLAY COUNTY, FLORIDA)
SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REVENUE BONDS, SERIES 2019A (ASSESSMENT AREA 2)

SCHEDULE 1 - REBATABLE ARBITRAGE CALCULATION

10 / 21 / 2019 ISSUE DATE
10 / 21 / 2019 BEGINNING OF COMPUTATION PERIOD
11 / 1 / 2020 COMPUTATION DATE

 

INVESTMENT EARNINGS OTHER FUTURE VALUE
VALUE AT ON DEPOSITS AT BOND YIELD ALLOWABLE

DATE FUND/ACCOUNT COMPUTATION DATE INVESTMENTS (WITHDRAWALS) 4.0119% EARNINGS
10 / 21 / 2019 INITIAL DEPOSIT 0.00 433,600.00 451,668.16 18,068.16
11 / 1 / 2019 DEBT SERVICE RESERVE ACCOUNT 19.60 0.00 0.00 0.00
11 / 4 / 2019 DEBT SERVICE RESERVE ACCOUNT 0.00 (19.60) (20.39) (0.79)
12 / 2 / 2019 DEBT SERVICE RESERVE ACCOUNT 53.46 0.00 0.00 0.00
12 / 3 / 2019 DEBT SERVICE RESERVE ACCOUNT 0.00 (53.46) (55.43) (1.97)

1 / 2 / 2020 DEBT SERVICE RESERVE ACCOUNT 55.24 0.00 0.00 0.00
1 / 3 / 2020 DEBT SERVICE RESERVE ACCOUNT 0.00 (55.24) (57.09) (1.85)
2 / 3 / 2020 DEBT SERVICE RESERVE ACCOUNT 55.09 0.00 0.00 0.00
2 / 3 / 2020 DEBT SERVICE RESERVE ACCOUNT 0.00 (55.09) (56.74) (1.65)
3 / 2 / 2020 DEBT SERVICE RESERVE ACCOUNT 45.61 0.00 0.00 0.00
3 / 3 / 2020 DEBT SERVICE RESERVE ACCOUNT 0.00 (45.61) (46.82) (1.21)
4 / 1 / 2020 DEBT SERVICE RESERVE ACCOUNT 20.55 0.00 0.00 0.00
4 / 2 / 2020 DEBT SERVICE RESERVE ACCOUNT 0.00 (20.55) (21.03) (0.48)
5 / 1 / 2020 DEBT SERVICE RESERVE ACCOUNT 3.55 0.00 0.00 0.00
5 / 4 / 2020 DEBT SERVICE RESERVE ACCOUNT 0.00 (3.55) (3.62) (0.07)
6 / 1 / 2020 DEBT SERVICE RESERVE ACCOUNT 3.67 0.00 0.00 0.00
6 / 2 / 2020 DEBT SERVICE RESERVE ACCOUNT 0.00 (3.67) (3.73) (0.06)
7 / 1 / 2020 DEBT SERVICE RESERVE ACCOUNT 2.13 0.00 0.00 0.00
7 / 2 / 2020 DEBT SERVICE RESERVE ACCOUNT 0.00 (2.13) (2.16) (0.03)
8 / 3 / 2020 DEBT SERVICE RESERVE ACCOUNT 2.01 0.00 0.00 0.00
8 / 4 / 2020 DEBT SERVICE RESERVE ACCOUNT 0.00 (2.01) (2.03) (0.02)
9 / 1 / 2020 DEBT SERVICE RESERVE ACCOUNT 1.84 0.00 0.00 0.00
9 / 2 / 2020 DEBT SERVICE RESERVE ACCOUNT 0.00 (1.84) (1.85) (0.01)

10 / 1 / 2020 DEBT SERVICE RESERVE ACCOUNT 1.78 0.00 0.00 0.00
10 / 2 / 2020 DEBT SERVICE RESERVE ACCOUNT 0.00 (1.78) (1.79) (0.01)

433,600.00 264.53 433,335.47 451,395.48 18,060.01
10 / 21 / 2019 INITIAL DEPOSIT 0.00 297,657.29 310,060.70 12,403.41
11 / 1 / 2019 CAPITALIZED INTEREST SUBACCOUNT 13.46 0.00 0.00 0.00
11 / 4 / 2019 CAPITALIZED INTEREST SUBACCOUNT 0.00 19.60 20.39 0.79
12 / 2 / 2019 CAPITALIZED INTEREST SUBACCOUNT 36.70 0.00 0.00 0.00
12 / 3 / 2019 CAPITALIZED INTEREST SUBACCOUNT 0.00 53.46 55.43 1.97

1 / 2 / 2020 CAPITALIZED INTEREST SUBACCOUNT 37.94 0.00 0.00 0.00
1 / 3 / 2020 CAPITALIZED INTEREST SUBACCOUNT 0.00 55.24 57.09 1.85
2 / 3 / 2020 CAPITALIZED INTEREST SUBACCOUNT 37.84 0.00 0.00 0.00
2 / 4 / 2020 CAPITALIZED INTEREST SUBACCOUNT 0.00 55.09 56.74 1.65

Page 1



$7,500,000 ARMSTRONG COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT (CLAY COUNTY, FLORIDA)
SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REVENUE BONDS, SERIES 2019A (ASSESSMENT AREA 2)

SCHEDULE 1 - REBATABLE ARBITRAGE CALCULATION

10 / 21 / 2019 ISSUE DATE
10 / 21 / 2019 BEGINNING OF COMPUTATION PERIOD
11 / 1 / 2020 COMPUTATION DATE

 

INVESTMENT EARNINGS OTHER FUTURE VALUE
VALUE AT ON DEPOSITS AT BOND YIELD ALLOWABLE

DATE FUND/ACCOUNT COMPUTATION DATE INVESTMENTS (WITHDRAWALS) 4.0119% EARNINGS
3 / 2 / 2020 CAPITALIZED INTEREST SUBACCOUNT 31.34 0.00 0.00 0.00
3 / 3 / 2020 CAPITALIZED INTEREST SUBACCOUNT 0.00 45.61 46.82 1.21
4 / 1 / 2020 CAPITALIZED INTEREST SUBACCOUNT 14.13 0.00 0.00 0.00
4 / 2 / 2020 CAPITALIZED INTEREST SUBACCOUNT 0.00 20.55 21.03 0.48
5 / 1 / 2020 CAPITALIZED INTEREST SUBACCOUNT 0.00 (152,851.04) (155,917.16) (3,066.12)
5 / 1 / 2020 CAPITALIZED INTEREST SUBACCOUNT 2.44 0.00 0.00 0.00
5 / 4 / 2020 CAPITALIZED INTEREST SUBACCOUNT 0.00 3.55 3.62 0.07
6 / 1 / 2020 CAPITALIZED INTEREST SUBACCOUNT 1.23 0.00 0.00 0.00
6 / 2 / 2020 CAPITALIZED INTEREST SUBACCOUNT 0.00 3.67 3.73 0.06
7 / 1 / 2020 CAPITALIZED INTEREST SUBACCOUNT 0.71 0.00 0.00 0.00
7 / 2 / 2020 CAPITALIZED INTEREST SUBACCOUNT 0.00 2.13 2.16 0.03
8 / 3 / 2020 CAPITALIZED INTEREST SUBACCOUNT 0.67 0.00 0.00 0.00
8 / 4 / 2020 CAPITALIZED INTEREST SUBACCOUNT 0.00 2.01 2.03 0.02
9 / 1 / 2020 CAPITALIZED INTEREST SUBACCOUNT 0.62 0.00 0.00 0.00
9 / 2 / 2020 CAPITALIZED INTEREST SUBACCOUNT 0.00 1.84 1.85 0.01

10 / 1 / 2020 CAPITALIZED INTEREST SUBACCOUNT 0.60 0.00 0.00 0.00
10 / 2 / 2020 CAPITALIZED INTEREST SUBACCOUNT 0.00 1.78 1.79 0.01

145,248.46 177.68 145,070.78 154,416.22 9,345.44
10 / 21 / 2019 INITIAL DEPOSIT 0.00 6,370,216.57 6,635,664.22 265,447.65
10 / 23 / 2019 ACQUISITION AND CONSTRUCTION ACCT 0.00 (2,518,111.64) (2,622,462.86) (104,351.22)
11 / 1 / 2019 ACQUISITION AND CONSTRUCTION ACCT 194.83 0.00 0.00 0.00
11 / 7 / 2019 ACQUISITION AND CONSTRUCTION ACCT 0.00 (147,890.70) (153,781.59) (5,890.89)
11 / 7 / 2019 ACQUISITION AND CONSTRUCTION ACCT 0.00 (387,219.60) (402,643.62) (15,424.02)
11 / 15 / 2019 ACQUISITION AND CONSTRUCTION ACCT 0.00 (65,630.75) (68,184.79) (2,554.04)
11 / 15 / 2019 ACQUISITION AND CONSTRUCTION ACCT 0.00 (2,934.80) (3,049.01) (114.21)
11 / 20 / 2019 ACQUISITION AND CONSTRUCTION ACCT 0.00 (363,774.60) (377,722.55) (13,947.95)
12 / 2 / 2019 ACQUISITION AND CONSTRUCTION ACCT 401.21 0.00 0.00 0.00
12 / 4 / 2019 ACQUISITION AND CONSTRUCTION ACCT 0.00 (192,478.43) (199,550.00) (7,071.57)
12 / 16 / 2019 ACQUISITION AND CONSTRUCTION ACCT 0.00 (3,150.00) (3,261.41) (111.41)

1 / 2 / 2020 ACQUISITION AND CONSTRUCTION ACCT 345.21 0.00 0.00 0.00
1 / 3 / 2020 ACQUISITION AND CONSTRUCTION ACCT 0.00 1,220.02 1,260.80 40.78
1 / 14 / 2020 ACQUISITION AND CONSTRUCTION ACCT 0.00 (600,869.78) (620,202.13) (19,332.35)
1 / 14 / 2020 ACQUISITION AND CONSTRUCTION ACCT 0.00 (5,285.64) (5,455.70) (170.06)
1 / 14 / 2020 ACQUISITION AND CONSTRUCTION ACCT 0.00 (3,000.00) (3,096.52) (96.52)
1 / 14 / 2020 ACQUISITION AND CONSTRUCTION ACCT 0.00 (7,521.25) (7,763.24) (241.99)

Page 2



$7,500,000 ARMSTRONG COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT (CLAY COUNTY, FLORIDA)
SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REVENUE BONDS, SERIES 2019A (ASSESSMENT AREA 2)

SCHEDULE 1 - REBATABLE ARBITRAGE CALCULATION

10 / 21 / 2019 ISSUE DATE
10 / 21 / 2019 BEGINNING OF COMPUTATION PERIOD
11 / 1 / 2020 COMPUTATION DATE

 

INVESTMENT EARNINGS OTHER FUTURE VALUE
VALUE AT ON DEPOSITS AT BOND YIELD ALLOWABLE

DATE FUND/ACCOUNT COMPUTATION DATE INVESTMENTS (WITHDRAWALS) 4.0119% EARNINGS
1 / 14 / 2020 ACQUISITION AND CONSTRUCTION ACCT 0.00 (111.65) (115.24) (3.59)
1 / 23 / 2020 ACQUISITION AND CONSTRUCTION ACCT 0.00 (544,336.20) (561,291.97) (16,955.77)
2 / 3 / 2020 ACQUISITION AND CONSTRUCTION ACCT 276.32 0.00 0.00 0.00
2 / 20 / 2020 ACQUISITION AND CONSTRUCTION ACCT 0.00 (668,766.60) (687,546.95) (18,780.35)
2 / 20 / 2020 ACQUISITION AND CONSTRUCTION ACCT 0.00 (1,430.72) (1,470.90) (40.18)
2 / 20 / 2020 ACQUISITION AND CONSTRUCTION ACCT 0.00 (7,153.58) (7,354.47) (200.89)
2 / 20 / 2020 ACQUISITION AND CONSTRUCTION ACCT 0.00 (7,710.68) (7,927.21) (216.53)
2 / 20 / 2020 ACQUISITION AND CONSTRUCTION ACCT 0.00 (9,965.73) (10,245.59) (279.86)
2 / 20 / 2020 ACQUISITION AND CONSTRUCTION ACCT 0.00 (1,420.00) (1,459.88) (39.88)
3 / 2 / 2020 ACQUISITION AND CONSTRUCTION ACCT 137.19 0.00 0.00 0.00
3 / 20 / 2020 ACQUISITION AND CONSTRUCTION ACCT 0.00 (4,255.46) (4,360.50) (105.04)
3 / 20 / 2020 ACQUISITION AND CONSTRUCTION ACCT 0.00 (5,576.12) (5,713.76) (137.64)
3 / 20 / 2020 ACQUISITION AND CONSTRUCTION ACCT 0.00 (8,151.95) (8,353.18) (201.23)
3 / 20 / 2020 ACQUISITION AND CONSTRUCTION ACCT 0.00 (450.00) (461.11) (11.11)
4 / 1 / 2020 ACQUISITION AND CONSTRUCTION ACCT 39.48 0.00 0.00 0.00
4 / 17 / 2020 ACQUISITION AND CONSTRUCTION ACCT 0.00 (498,794.03) (509,586.16) (10,792.13)
5 / 1 / 2020 ACQUISITION AND CONSTRUCTION ACCT 4.78 0.00 0.00 0.00
5 / 20 / 2020 ACQUISITION AND CONSTRUCTION ACCT 0.00 (184,270.26) (187,572.98) (3,302.72)
5 / 20 / 2020 ACQUISITION AND CONSTRUCTION ACCT 0.00 (8,584.29) (8,738.15) (153.86)
5 / 20 / 2020 ACQUISITION AND CONSTRUCTION ACCT 0.00 (13,460.28) (13,701.53) (241.25)
5 / 20 / 2020 ACQUISITION AND CONSTRUCTION ACCT 0.00 (1,582.04) (1,610.40) (28.36)
5 / 20 / 2020 ACQUISITION AND CONSTRUCTION ACCT 0.00 (3,750.00) (3,817.21) (67.21)
5 / 20 / 2020 ACQUISITION AND CONSTRUCTION ACCT 0.00 (2,650.00) (2,697.50) (47.50)
5 / 20 / 2020 ACQUISITION AND CONSTRUCTION ACCT 0.00 (4,237.64) (4,313.59) (75.95)
5 / 21 / 2020 ACQUISITION AND CONSTRUCTION ACCT 0.00 (6,896.92) (7,019.76) (122.84)
6 / 1 / 2020 ACQUISITION AND CONSTRUCTION ACCT 1.95 0.00 0.00 0.00
6 / 16 / 2020 ACQUISITION AND CONSTRUCTION ACCT 0.00 (7,483.74) (7,596.05) (112.31)
6 / 16 / 2020 ACQUISITION AND CONSTRUCTION ACCT 0.00 (225.00) (228.38) (3.38)
6 / 16 / 2020 ACQUISITION AND CONSTRUCTION ACCT 0.00 (3,250.00) (3,298.77) (48.77)
6 / 23 / 2020 ACQUISITION AND CONSTRUCTION ACCT 0.00 328,037.36 332,703.22 4,665.86
6 / 24 / 2020 ACQUISITION AND CONSTRUCTION ACCT 0.00 (265,109.40) (268,850.53) (3,741.13)
6 / 24 / 2020 ACQUISITION AND CONSTRUCTION ACCT 0.00 (143,385.44) (145,408.85) (2,023.41)

0.00 1,400.97 (1,400.97) 41,714.20 43,115.17
10 / 21 / 2019 INITIAL DEPOSIT 0.00 182,601.84 190,210.88 7,609.04
10 / 21 / 2019 COST OF ISSUANCE ACCOUNT 0.00 (10,000.00) (10,416.70) (416.70)

Page 3



$7,500,000 ARMSTRONG COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT (CLAY COUNTY, FLORIDA)
SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REVENUE BONDS, SERIES 2019A (ASSESSMENT AREA 2)

SCHEDULE 1 - REBATABLE ARBITRAGE CALCULATION

10 / 21 / 2019 ISSUE DATE
10 / 21 / 2019 BEGINNING OF COMPUTATION PERIOD
11 / 1 / 2020 COMPUTATION DATE

 

INVESTMENT EARNINGS OTHER FUTURE VALUE
VALUE AT ON DEPOSITS AT BOND YIELD ALLOWABLE

DATE FUND/ACCOUNT COMPUTATION DATE INVESTMENTS (WITHDRAWALS) 4.0119% EARNINGS
10 / 21 / 2019 COST OF ISSUANCE ACCOUNT 0.00 (5,250.00) (5,468.77) (218.77)
10 / 21 / 2019 COST OF ISSUANCE ACCOUNT 0.00 (40,000.00) (41,666.80) (1,666.80)
10 / 21 / 2019 COST OF ISSUANCE ACCOUNT 0.00 (40,000.00) (41,666.80) (1,666.80)
10 / 21 / 2019 COST OF ISSUANCE ACCOUNT 0.00 (42,500.00) (44,270.98) (1,770.98)
10 / 28 / 2019 COST OF ISSUANCE ACCOUNT 0.00 (31,000.00) (32,266.84) (1,266.84)
10 / 28 / 2019 COST OF ISSUANCE ACCOUNT 0.00 (5,675.00) (5,906.91) (231.91)
11 / 1 / 2019 COST OF ISSUANCE ACCOUNT 1.42 0.00 0.00 0.00
11 / 5 / 2019 COST OF ISSUANCE ACCOUNT 0.00 (1,500.00) (1,560.09) (60.09)
11 / 13 / 2019 COST OF ISSUANCE ACCOUNT 0.00 (5,458.84) (5,672.52) (213.68)
12 / 2 / 2019 COST OF ISSUANCE ACCOUNT 0.44 0.00 0.00 0.00

1 / 2 / 2020 COST OF ISSUANCE ACCOUNT 0.16 0.00 0.00 0.00
1 / 3 / 2020 COST OF ISSUANCE ACCOUNT 0.00 (1,220.02) (1,260.80) (40.78)

0.00 2.02 (2.02) 53.67 55.69
578,848.46 1,845.20 577,003.26 647,579.57 70,576.31

ACTUAL EARNINGS 1,845.20
ALLOWABLE EARNINGS 70,576.31

REBATABLE ARBITRAGE (68,731.11)
COMPUTATION DATE CREDIT (1,760.00)

CUMULATIVE REBATABLE ARBITRAGE (70,491.11)

Page 4



 
 

 

            Specializing In Tax - Exempt Bond Services 

LLS Tax Solutions Inc. 
2172 W. Nine Mile Rd. 
#352 
Pensacola, FL 32534 
Telephone: 850-754-0311 
Email: liscott@llstax.com 
 

 

November 30, 2020 
 
  
Armstrong Community Development District 
c/o Governmental Management Services–CF, LLC 
1408 Hamlin Avenue, Unit E  
St. Cloud, Florida 34771 
 
Thank you for choosing LLS Tax Solutions Inc. (“LLS Tax”) to provide arbitrage services to 
Armstrong Community Development District (“Client”) for the following bond issue.  This 
Engagement Letter describes the scope of the LLS Tax services, the respective responsibilities of LLS 
Tax and Client relating to this engagement and the fees LLS Tax expects to charge. 
 
• $7,500,000 Armstrong Community Development District (Clay County, Florida) Special 

Assessment Revenue Bonds, Series 2019A (Assessment Area 2) 

SCOPE OF SERVICES 

The procedures that we will perform are as follows: 

• Assist in calculation of the bond yield, unless previously computed and provided to us. 

• Assist in determination of the amount, if any, of required rebate to the federal government. 

• Issuance of a report presenting the cumulative results since the issue date of the issue of bonds. 

• Preparation of necessary reports and Internal Revenue Service (“IRS”) forms to accompany any 
required payment to the federal government. 

As a part of our engagement, we will read certain documents associated with each issue of bonds for 
which services are being rendered.  We will determine gross proceeds of each issue of bonds based on 
the information provided in such bond documents.  You will have sole responsibility for determining 
any other amounts not discussed in those documents that may constitute gross proceeds of each series 
of bonds for the purposes of the arbitrage requirements.   

TAX POSITIONS AND REPORTABLE TRANSACTIONS 

Because the tax law is not always clear, we will use our professional judgment in resolving questions 
affecting the arbitrage calculations.  Unless you instruct us otherwise, we will take the reporting 
position most favorable to you whenever reasonable.  Any of your bond issues may be selected for 
review by the IRS, which may not agree with our positions.  Any proposed adjustments are subject to 
certain rights of appeal.  Because of the lack of clarity in the law, we cannot provide assurances that 



the positions asserted by the IRS may not ultimately be sustained, which could result in the assessment 
of potential penalties.  You have the ultimate responsibility for your compliance with the arbitrage 
laws; therefore, you should review the calculations carefully. 

The IRS and some states have promulgated “tax shelter” rules that require taxpayers to disclose their 
participation in “reportable transactions” by attaching a disclosure form to their federal and/or state 
income tax returns and, when necessary, by filing a copy with the Internal Revenue Service and/or the 
applicable state agency.  These rules impose significant requirements to disclose transactions and such 
disclosures may encompass many transactions entered into in the normal course of business.  Failure 
to make such disclosures will result in substantial penalties.  In addition, an excise tax is imposed on 
exempt organizations (including state and local governments) that are a party to prohibited tax shelter 
transactions (which are defined using the reportable transaction rules).  Client is responsible for 
ensuring that it has properly disclosed all “reportable transactions” and, where applicable, complied 
with the excise tax provision.  The LLS Tax services that are the subject of this Engagement Letter do 
not include any undertaking by LLS Tax to identify any reportable transactions that have not been the 
subject of a prior consultation between LLS Tax and Client.  Such services, if desired by Client, will 
be the subject of a separate engagement letter.  LLS Tax may also be required to report to the IRS or 
certain state tax authorities certain tax services or transactions as well as Client’s participation therein.  
The determination of whether, when and to what extent LLS Tax complies with its federal or state “tax 
shelter” reporting requirements will be made exclusively by LLS Tax.  LLS Tax will not be liable for 
any penalties resulting from Client’s failure to accurately and timely file any required disclosure or 
pay any related excise tax nor will LLS Tax be held responsible for any consequences of its own 
compliance with its reporting obligations.  Please note that any disclosure required by or made 
pursuant to the tax shelter rules is separate and distinct from any other disclosure that Client might be 
required to or choose to make with its tax returns (e.g., disclosure on federal Form 8275 or similar 
state disclosure). 

PROFESSIONAL FEES AND EXPENSES 

Our professional fees for services listed above for the five annual bond years ending November 1, 
2021, November 1, 2022, November 1, 2023, November 1, 2024, and November 1, 2025 is $2,750, 
which is $550 each year.  We will bill you upon completion of our services.  Our invoices are payable 
upon receipt.  Additionally, you may request additional consulting services from us upon occasion; we 
will bill you for these consulting services at a beforehand agreed upon rate. 

Unanticipated factors that could increase our fees beyond the estimate given above include the 
following (without limitation).  Should any of these factors arise we will alert you before additional 
fees are incurred. 

• Investment data provided by you is not in good order or is unusually voluminous. 

• Proceeds of bonds have been commingled with amounts not considered gross proceeds of the 
bonds (if that circumstance has not previously been communicated to us). 

• A review or other inquiry by the IRS with respect to an issue of bonds. 

The Client (District) has the option to terminate this Agreement within ninety days of providing notice 
to LLS Tax Solutions Inc. of its intent. 

 

 



ACCEPTANCE 

You understand that the arbitrage services, report and IRS forms described above are solely to assist 
you in meeting your requirements for federal income tax compliance purposes.  This Engagement 
Letter constitutes the entire agreement between Client and LLS Tax with respect to this engagement, 
supersedes all other oral and written representations, understandings or agreements relating to this 
engagement, and may not be amended except by the mutual written agreement of the Client and LLS 
Tax. 

Please indicate your acceptance of this agreement by signing in the space provided below and 
returning a copy of this Engagement Letter to us.   Thank you again for this opportunity to work with 
you. 

Very truly yours, AGREED AND ACCEPTED: 
LLS Tax Solutions Inc. Armstrong Community Development District 

  By:    

By: Linda L. Scott   Print Name    

 Linda L. Scott, CPA Title    

  Date:    
 
 

 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

B. 



T:\2019\19-207\CDD\Agenda List\Oct 8 20.doc 9/30/2020 

ARMSTRONG COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

December 10, 2020

1. Consideration of Requisition 62 - 63
2019A Construction Account 

Scott A. Wild 
District Engineer 

England-Thims & Miller, Inc. 

2. Consideration of  Change Orders  4, 6-7, 9-10 & 12-13
           Greyhawk Phases 2 & 3



2019A REQUISITIONS TO BE APPROVED Requisition Amount

10-Dec 62 Besch & Smith Pay App #15 Greyhawk Phases 2 & 3 192,841.01$                      

10-Dec 63 The Tree Amigos Greyhawk Parks and Ponds O/S - Invoice 13117IN 62,283.00$                        

255,124.01$                TOTAL REQUISITIONS TO BE APPROVED December 10, 2020

ARMSTRONG COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

2019A BONDS

REQUISITION SUMMARY

December 10, 2020

T:\2019\19-207\CDD\12-10 Req summary    Sheet1 (3)



Greyhawk Phases 2 &3 - Besch & Smith Change Order Summary

Change
Order No. Description

Total Credit
(DEDUCT)

Total Charge
(ADD) Net Change Order Board Approved?

1 Plan Changes from Bid Set to Approved Set (188,386.27)$ 292,474.00$ 104,087.73$ Yes
2 Phase 3 Lot Size Changes (from 53' to 63') (35,638.87)$ 196,542.58$ 160,903.71$ Yes
3 Phase 2 Conduit/Sleeves and Electric (126,125.00)$ 155,036.72$ 28,911.72$ Yes
4 Phase 2 Underdrain (23,140.00)$ 82,193.28$ 59,053.28$ No
5
6 Phase 3 Underdrain (23,140.00)$ 48,061.78$ 24,921.78$ No
7 Phase 3 Conduit/Sleeves and Electric (126,125.00)$ 128,085.01$ 1,960.01$ No
8 CCUA As-built Review Fee -$ 7,875.00$ 7,875.00$ Yes
9 Phase 1 Washout/Erosion Repairs -$ 16,518.27$ 16,518.27$ No

10 Dirt Credit and Tynes Boulevard 2nd Lift (14,747.20)$ 21,376.89$ 6,629.69$ No
11
12 Additional Sod per Clay County Request -$ 11,925.24$ 11,925.24$ No
13 Landscape Allowance Credit (200,000.00)$ -$ (200,000.00)$ No

TOTAL CHANGE TO CONTRACT TO DATE (CO #1-3 & #8) (350,150.14)$ 651,928.30$ 301,778.16$

TOTAL CHANGE TO CONTRACT TO BE CONSIDERED
(CO #4, #6-7, #9-10, & #12-13) (387,152.20)$ 308,160.47$ (78,991.73)$

TOTAL CHANGE TO CONTRACT TO BE CONSIDERED
(CO #1-4, #6-10, & #12-13) (737,302.34)$ 960,088.77$ 222,786.43$

Working with contractor to finalize

Working with contractor to finalize



 

Besch & Smith Civil Group, Inc                                                                                                                                                                             P 904.260.6393 

345 Cumberland Industrial Ct.                                                                                                                                                                                F 904.338.0226   

St. Augustine, Florida 32095                                                                                                                                                         C 904.955.9821                          
Lic #: CUC1224085    

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

Project: Grey Hawk Phase 2 &3  

 

 

To:       Armstrong Community Development District 
C/O – England-Thims & Miller, Inc. (Zach Brecht, P.E.) 
14775 Old St. Augustine Road 

Jacksonville, FL 32258 

             O. (904) 265-3223 

 BrechtZ@etminc.com 

 

 

 

From: DJ Head 

Besch & Smith Civil Group Inc. 

345 Cumberland Industrial Court 

St. Augustine, FL 32095 

P.   (904) 260-6393 

F.   (904) 338-0226 

 

 

Date: 5/13/20 

 

Total Pages:  2 

 

 

Re:  

 

Request For Change Order No.4 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

   

 

 

mailto:BrechtZ@etminc.com


 

Besch & Smith Civil Group, Inc                                                                                                                                                                             P 904.260.6393 

345 Cumberland Industrial Ct.                                                                                                                                                                                F 904.338.0226   

St. Augustine, Florida 32095                                                                                                                                                         C 904.955.9821                          
Lic #: CUC1224085    

 

 

We are pleased to provide this change order proposal on the above referenced project. This Cange Order Request is 

based off of Unit Price Set forth in the contract for Underdrain.  

 

Besch and Smith Civil Group, Inc. will furnish all necessary labor, equipment and materials for all of the work 

items shown. Proposal is based upon changes to the construction drawings as requested by the enigneer.  

 

 
CREDITS PHASE 2  

Description Quantity Unit Unit Price Total 

PHASE 2- 6’’ UNDER DRAIN 1 LS $23,140.00 $23,140.00 

                  TOTAL CREDIT: ($23,140.00) 

 

          

 

 
CHARGES  Phase 2  

Description Quantity Unit Unit Price Total 

PHASE 2- 6’’ UNDER-DRAIN 3,552 LF $23.14 $82,193.28 

TOTAL CHARGE PHASE 2: $82,193.28 

 

 
Total  Credits Phase 2 …….($23,140.00) 

Total  Charges  Phase 2 ……..$82,193.28 

 

Total  Charge This Change Order……..$ 59,053.28 
           

 

 

 

 
Accepted By: 

 

Besch and Smith Civil Group, Inc.    Armstrong Community Development District 
 

 

              

Owner/Representative Signature Date    Owner/Representative Signature Date 

 

 

              

Print Name   Title    Print Name   Title 



 

Besch & Smith Civil Group, Inc                                                                                                                                                                             P 904.260.6393 

345 Cumberland Industrial Ct.                                                                                                                                                                                F 904.338.0226   

St. Augustine, Florida 32095                                                                                                                                                         C 904.955.9821                          
Lic #: CUC1224085    

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

Project: Grey Hawk Phase 2 &3  

 

 

To:       Armstrong Community Development District 
C/O – England-Thims & Miller, Inc. (Zach Brecht, P.E.) 
14775 Old St. Augustine Road 

Jacksonville, FL 32258 

             O. (904) 265-3223 

 BrechtZ@etminc.com 

 

 

 

From: DJ Head 

Besch & Smith Civil Group Inc. 

345 Cumberland Industrial Court 

St. Augustine, FL 32095 

P.   (904) 260-6393 

F.   (904) 338-0226 

 

 

Date: 6/18/2020 

 

Total Pages:  2 

 

 

Re:  

 

Request For Change Order No.6 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

   

 

 

mailto:BrechtZ@etminc.com


 

Besch & Smith Civil Group, Inc                                                                                                                                                                             P 904.260.6393 

345 Cumberland Industrial Ct.                                                                                                                                                                                F 904.338.0226   

St. Augustine, Florida 32095                                                                                                                                                         C 904.955.9821                          
Lic #: CUC1224085    

 

 

We are pleased to provide this change order proposal on the above referenced project. This Cange Order Request is 

based off of Unit Price Set forth in the contract for Underdrain.  

 

Besch and Smith Civil Group, Inc. will furnish all necessary labor, equipment and materials for all of the work 

items shown. Proposal is based upon changes to the construction drawings as requested by the enigneer.  

 

 
CREDITS PHASE 3  

Description Quantity Unit Unit Price Total 

PHASE 3- 6’’ UNDER DRAIN 1 LS $23,140.00 $23,140.00 

                  TOTAL CREDIT: ($23,140.00) 

 

          

 

 
CHARGES  Phase 3  

Description Quantity Unit Unit Price Total 

PHASE 3- 6’’ UNDER-DRAIN- BLOOMFIELD COURT 1,498 LF $23.14 $34,663.72 

PHASE 3- 6’’ UNDERDRAIN- HEATHERBROOK PLACE 579 LF $23.14 $13,398.06 

TOTAL CHARGE PHASE 3: $82,193.28 

 

 
Total  Credits Phase 3 …….($23,140.00) 

Total  Charges  Phase 3 ……..$48,061.78 

 

Total  Charge This Change Order……..$ 24,921.78 
           

 

 

 

 
Accepted By: 

 

Besch and Smith Civil Group, Inc.    Armstrong Community Development District 
 

 

              

Owner/Representative Signature Date    Owner/Representative Signature Date 

 

 

              

Print Name   Title    Print Name   Title 

BrechtZ
Line

BrechtZ
Typewriter
$48,061.78



 

Besch & Smith Civil Group, Inc                                                                                                                                                                             P 904.260.6393 

345 Cumberland Industrial Ct.                                                                                                                                                                                F 904.338.0226   

St. Augustine, Florida 32095                                                                                                                                                         C 904.955.9821                          
Lic #: CUC1224085    

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

Project: Grey Hawk Phase 2 &3  

 

 

To:       Armstrong Community Development District 
C/O – England-Thims & Miller, Inc. (Zach Brecht, P.E.) 
14775 Old St. Augustine Road 

Jacksonville, FL 32258 

             O. (904) 265-3223 

 BrechtZ@etminc.com 

 

 

 

From: DJ Head 

Besch & Smith Civil Group Inc. 

345 Cumberland Industrial Court 

St. Augustine, FL 32095 

P.   (904) 260-6393 

F.   (904) 338-0226 

 

 

Date: 6/18/2020 

 

Total Pages:  2 

 

 

Re:  

 

Request For Change Order No.7 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

   

 

 

mailto:BrechtZ@etminc.com


 

Besch & Smith Civil Group, Inc                                                                                                                                                                             P 904.260.6393 

345 Cumberland Industrial Ct.                                                                                                                                                                                F 904.338.0226   

St. Augustine, Florida 32095                                                                                                                                                         C 904.955.9821                          
Lic #: CUC1224085    

 

 

We are pleased to provide this change order proposal on the above referenced project. This Cange Order Request is 

based off of Unit Price Set forth in the contract for Conduit Sleeves.  

 

Besch and Smith Civil Group, Inc. will furnish all necessary labor, equipment and materials for all of the work 

items shown. Proposal is based upon changes to the construction drawings as requested by the enigneer.  

 

 
CREDITS PHASE 3  

Description Quantity Unit Unit Price Total 

PHASE 3 CONDUIT SLEEVES 1 LS $26,125.00 $26,125.00 

PHASE 3 ELECTRIC 1 LS $100,000.00 $100,000.00 

                  TOTAL CREDIT PHASE 3: ($126,125.00) 

 

          

 

 
CHARGES  Phase 3  

Description Quantity Unit Unit Price Total 

2.5’’ CONDUIT SLEEVE –(PHASE 3A-HEATHERBROOK) 190 LF $8.56 $1,626.40 

4’’ CONDUIT SLEEVE –(PHASE 3A-HEATHERBROOK) 565 LF $10.51 $5,938.15 

     

2.5’’ CONDUIT SLEEVE –(PHASE 3B) 386 LF $8.56 $3,304.16 

4’’ CONDUIT SLEEVE –(PHASE 3B) 1,130 LF $10.51 $11,876.30 

Electric Phase 3A 1 LS $29,670.00 $29,670.00 

Electric Phase 3B 1 LS $75,670.00 $75,670.00 

TOTAL CHARGE PHASE 3: $128,085.01 

 

 
Total  Credits Phase 3 …….($126,125.00) 

Total  Charges  Phase 3 ……..$128,085.01 

 

Total  Charge This Change Order……..$1,960.01 
           

 

 

 

 
Accepted By: 

 

Besch and Smith Civil Group, Inc.    Armstrong Community Development District 
 

 

              

Owner/Representative Signature Date    Owner/Representative Signature Date 

 

 

              

Print Name   Title    Print Name   Title 



 

Besch & Smith Civil Group, Inc                                                                                                                                                                             P 904.260.6393 

345 Cumberland Industrial Ct.                                                                                                                                                                                F 904.338.0226   

St. Augustine, Florida 32095                                                                                                                                                         C 904.955.9821                          
Lic #: CUC1224085    

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

Project: Grey Hawk Phase 1 Washout Repair and Yard Drains 

 

 

To:       Armstrong Community Development District 
C/O – England-Thims & Miller, Inc. (Zach Brecht, P.E.) 
14775 Old St. Augustine Road 

Jacksonville, FL 32258 

             O. (904) 265-3223 

 BrechtZ@etminc.com 

 

 

 

From: DJ Head 

Besch & Smith Civil Group Inc. 

345 Cumberland Industrial Court 

St. Augustine, FL 32095 

P.   (904) 260-6393 

F.   (904) 338-0226 

 

 

Date: 7/15/2020 

 

Total Pages: 2 

 

 

Request For Change Order: #9  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

   

 

 

mailto:BrechtZ@etminc.com


 

Besch & Smith Civil Group, Inc                                                                                                                                                                             P 904.260.6393 

345 Cumberland Industrial Ct.                                                                                                                                                                                F 904.338.0226   

St. Augustine, Florida 32095                                                                                                                                                         C 904.955.9821                          
Lic #: CUC1224085    

 

 

We are pleased to provide this change order proposal on the above referenced project. This Prosal is based off of 

directions to repair the said washout area within Phase 1 and install two inline drains with 80 LF of pipe to help 

prevent any future erosion problems 

 

Besch and Smith Civil Group, Inc. will furnish all necessary labor, equipment and materials for all of the work 

items shown. Proposal is based upon changes to the construction drawings as requested by the enigneer.  

 

 

 
Description    Total 

General Conditions- Mobilization, Survey, Testing, and 

Supervision    $1,729.20 

Grading and Grassing- (Includes replacing St.Augustine Sod 

Within Disturbed area on Lots, and Bahia Sod on Disturbed 

Pond Slopes)    $7,779.85 

Drainage Installation    $5,434.06 

Remove and Replace Fence    $1,575.16 

      

 

Total Price for this Proposal………….. $16,518.27 
           

 

 

 

 
Accepted By: 

 

Besch and Smith Civil Group, Inc.    Armstrong Community Development District 
 

 

              

Owner/Representative Signature Date    Owner/Representative Signature Date 

 

 

              

Print Name   Title    Print Name   Title 



 

Besch & Smith Civil Group, Inc                                                                                                                                                                             P 904.260.6393 

345 Cumberland Industrial Ct.                                                                                                                                                                                F 904.338.0226   

St. Augustine, Florida 32095                                                                                                                                                         C 904.955.9821                          
Lic #: CUC1224085    

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

Project: Grey Hawk Phase 2 &3  

 

 

To:       Armstrong Community Development District 
C/O – England-Thims & Miller, Inc. (Zach Brecht, P.E.) 
14775 Old St. Augustine Road 

Jacksonville, FL 32258 

             O. (904) 265-3223 

 BrechtZ@etminc.com 

 

 

 

From: DJ Head 

Besch & Smith Civil Group Inc. 

345 Cumberland Industrial Court 

St. Augustine, FL 32095 

P.   (904) 260-6393 

F.   (904) 338-0226 

 

 

Date: 8/19/20 

 

Total Pages:  2 

 

 

Re:  

 

Request For Change Order No.10 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

   

 

 

mailto:BrechtZ@etminc.com


 

Besch & Smith Civil Group, Inc                                                                                                                                                                             P 904.260.6393 

345 Cumberland Industrial Ct.                                                                                                                                                                                F 904.338.0226   

St. Augustine, Florida 32095                                                                                                                                                         C 904.955.9821                          
Lic #: CUC1224085    

 

 

We are pleased to provide this change order proposal on the above referenced project. Besch and Smith Civil 

Group, Inc. will furnish all necessary labor, equipment and materials for all of the work items shown. Proposal is 

based upon changes to the construction drawings as requested by the enigneer.  

 

 
CREDITS   

Description Quantity Unit Unit Price Total 

Dirt Credit 11,344 CY $1.30 $14,747.20 

                  TOTAL CREDIT: ($14,747.20) 

 

          

 

 
CHARGES    

Description Quantity Unit Unit Price Total 

Final Lift- Tynes Blvd (1.5’’SP-9.5) Per County at prepave 

meeting 2245 SY $9.52 $21,376.89 

TOTAL CHARGE PHASE 2: $21,376.89 

 

 
Total  Credits Phase 2 …….($14,747.20) 

Total  Charges  Phase 2 ……..$21,736.89 

 

Total  Charge This Change Order……..$ 6,989.69 
           

 

 

 

 
Accepted By: 

 

Besch and Smith Civil Group, Inc.    Armstrong Community Development District 
 

 

              

Owner/Representative Signature Date    Owner/Representative Signature Date 

 

 

              

Print Name   Title    Print Name   Title 



 

Besch & Smith Civil Group, Inc                                                                                                                                                                             P 904.260.6393 

345 Cumberland Industrial Ct.                                                                                                                                                                                F 904.338.0226   

St. Augustine, Florida 32095                                                                                                                                                         C 904.955.9821                          
Lic #: CUC1224085    

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

Project: Grey Hawk Phase 2 &3  

 

 

To:       Armstrong Community Development District 
C/O – England-Thims & Miller, Inc. (Zach Brecht, P.E.) 
14775 Old St. Augustine Road 

Jacksonville, FL 32258 

             O. (904) 265-3223 

 BrechtZ@etminc.com 

 

 

 

From: DJ Head 

Besch & Smith Civil Group Inc. 

345 Cumberland Industrial Court 

St. Augustine, FL 32095 

P.   (904) 260-6393 

F.   (904) 338-0226 

 

 

Date: 11/11/20 

 

Total Pages:  2 

 

 

Re:  

 

Request For Change Order No.12 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

   

 

 

mailto:BrechtZ@etminc.com


 

Besch & Smith Civil Group, Inc                                                                                                                                                                             P 904.260.6393 

345 Cumberland Industrial Ct.                                                                                                                                                                                F 904.338.0226   

St. Augustine, Florida 32095                                                                                                                                                         C 904.955.9821                          
Lic #: CUC1224085    

 

 

We are pleased to provide this change order proposal on the above referenced project. This Cange Order Request is 

based off of Direction of Clay County to remove the Installed Sod Strip at the Back of Curb, and Replace with full 

Sod from Back of Curb to Sidewalk within Common areas. This was an item on Clay county punchlist and required 

for Sign Off.  

 

Besch and Smith Civil Group, Inc. will furnish all necessary labor, equipment and materials for all of the work 

items shown. Proposal is based upon changes to the construction drawings as requested by the enigneer.  

 

 
                

Description Quantity Unit Unit Price Total 

Strip Previously Installed Sod Strip 532 SY $4.82 $2,564.24 

Fine Grading Site 1,100 SY $2.52 $2,772.00 

Grassing 1,100 SY $5.99 $6,589.00 

 

 

Total  Charge This Change Order……..$ 11,925.24 
           

 

 

 

 
Accepted By: 

 

Besch and Smith Civil Group, Inc.    Armstrong Community Development District 
 

 

              

Owner/Representative Signature Date    Owner/Representative Signature Date 

 

 

              

Print Name   Title    Print Name   Title 



 

Besch & Smith Civil Group, Inc                                                                                                                                                                             P 904.260.6393 

345 Cumberland Industrial Ct.                                                                                                                                                                                F 904.338.0226   

St. Augustine, Florida 32095                                                                                                                                                         C 904.955.9821                          
Lic #: CUC1224085    

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

Project: Grey Hawk Phase 2 &3  

 

 

To:       Armstrong Community Development District 
C/O – England-Thims & Miller, Inc. (Zach Brecht, P.E.) 
14775 Old St. Augustine Road 

Jacksonville, FL 32258 

             O. (904) 265-3223 

 BrechtZ@etminc.com 

 

 

 

From: DJ Head 

Besch & Smith Civil Group Inc. 

345 Cumberland Industrial Court 

St. Augustine, FL 32095 

P.   (904) 260-6393 

F.   (904) 338-0226 

 

 

Date: 11/18/2020 

 

Total Pages:  2 

 

 

Re:  

 

Request For Change Order No.13 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

   

 

 

mailto:BrechtZ@etminc.com


Besch & Smith Civil Group, Inc  P 904.260.6393 

345 Cumberland Industrial Ct.     F 904.338.0226 

St. Augustine, Florida 32095       C 904.955.9821 
Lic #: CUC1224085    

We are pleased to provide this change order proposal on the above referenced project. This Change Order Request 

is the deduct for landscaping both phase 2 and 3. The Owner is contracting direct for landscaping.   

Besch and Smith Civil Group, Inc. will furnish all necessary labor, equipment and materials for all of the work 

items shown. Proposal is based upon changes to the construction drawings as requested by the enigneer.  

Description Quantity Unit Unit Price Total 

Landscape phase 2 and 3 1 LS $200,000.00 ($200,000.00) 

Total  Credit This Change Order……..($200,000.00) 

Accepted By: 

Besch and Smith Civil Group, Inc. Armstrong Community Development District 

Owner/Representative Signature Date Owner/Representative Signature Date 

Print Name Title Print Name Title 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

D. 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

1. 



 

Armstrong CDD 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

Alex Boyer 

December 2020 

Facility Manager Report 

 

 



Armstrong CDD   

Facility Manager Report 

PAGE   2 

 
 
 
 

 

Amenities 
 

Overview 
 
 
 
 
 

Facility Usage & 
Updates 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Amenity Pool/ 
Covered Patio 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Fitness Center 
 
 
 
 

Outdoor 
Amenities 

 
 
 
 

New 
Project/Proposals 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

• Armstrong Amenities are running smoothly.  
Monthly Facility inspections have been 
completed.  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

• Repaired dual row/lat machine 
 
 
 
 
 

• Installed holiday lights & decorations 
 
 
 
 

• New 1year Agreement with VakPak. Proposal for 
extended warranty/Preventative Maintenance on 
the Pool Pumps for $1445.00 

• Purchase agreement with VakPak for installation of 
ORP system Communicator for $1340.51 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



Armstrong CDD   

Facility Manager Report 

PAGE   3 

Maintenance 
Projects 

Completed 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

Lifestyles 
 

Events Updates 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Other: 
Attachments 

• Soft wash of facility exterior 

• Soft wash and scrubbed of cover patio and 
breezeway patio pavers. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

• Family Movie Night Dec 4 

• Santa parade Dec 19 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 VakPak Extended Warranty Agreement 
VakPak ORP System Communicator installation Agreement 

 

 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

2. 



  

  

QXRWe   QXPbeU:    101220-1  ¬
 ¬

SXbjecW:    AddLQJ   a   CRPPXQLcaWRU   IRU   ORP   V\VWHP  ¬
 ¬

Client:      EYergreen   LifesW\les   ManagemenW   
10301   DeerZood   Park   BlYd.,   SXiWe   3200   
JacksonYille,   FL   32256  

  

VaN   PaN,   IQc.   SURYLdHV   WKH   IROORZLQJ   TXRWH:  ¬

 ¬
aboyer@evergreen-lm.com  ¬

 ¬
PURSHUW\/LRcaWLRQ:    1091   OaNOHaI   POaQWaWLRQ   PaUNZa\   OUaQJH   PaUN,   FL  ¬ 

 ¬

PaUWV   &   LabRU ¬ $1,340.51  ¬

 ¬

TRWaO $   1,340.51  ¬

 ¬
WH   dR   QRW   cRYHU   acWV   RI   QaWXUH   RU   RSHUaWRU   caXVHd   daPaJH.   ¬ ¬

Pa\PHQW   LV   dXH   aW   WKH   WLPH   RI   VHUYLcH.  ¬

SLQcHUHO\,  ¬
 ¬

KKULVWLQ   COHYHOaQd  ¬
VaN   PaN,   IQc  ¬

 ¬
  

1ϴ2ϰ   Phoenix   Avenue   Jacksonville,   FL   ϯ220ϲ     Tel:   (ϵ0ϰ)   ϯϱϯ-ϰϰ0ϯ   Fax:   (ϵ0ϰ)   ϯϱϴ-201ϰ   

          www.vakpak.com   

  



Vak Pak Equipment Maintenance & Extended Manufacturer’s Warranty for Grey Hawk Amenity Pool 
 
This contract for Equipment Maintenance services and an for extended warranty between 
Armstrong Community Development District, (hereafter referred to as "Client") and Vak Pak, 
Inc., located at 1824 Phoenix Ave, Jacksonville, FL 32206 (hereafter referred to as "Contractor") 
is made and entered into October 23, 2020.   
 
A:  Period 
 
This contract is valid for one year beginning October 23, 2020. 
 
B: Scope 
 
All Vak Pak, Inc. supplied equipment is included in the inspection and warranty. 
 
C:  Frequency 
 
Under this agreement the contractor will provide routine inspections every 4 months and pre-
approved repairs and replacement of parts on an as-needed basis. If a needed repair is deemed 
to be non-warranty, Vak Pak will submit a written quote for the repair for approval prior to doing 
the repair (including why it was deemed non-warranty).  
 
D: Services 
 
Contractor agrees to provide the following services to Client:  
 
1. The equipment supplied in the Vak Pak units will inspected every 120 days (approximately) 
and a written summary of findings delivered to Client representative within 3 working days of 
inspection. 
 
2. The Contractor shall respond to diagnose issues per the Client's requests within 48 hours of 
receiving a request from Client.  
 
3. Contractor shall ensure that all services that are provided under the terms of this agreement 
are to be performed by individuals with the appropriate technical knowledge to and diagnose 
equipment failures and effect repairs as needed.  
 
4. Contractor will periodically inspect and perform preventative maintenance to normal wear 
items such as but not limited to: chemical feed equipment degradation, hoses and tubes 
degraded by normal use, chemical probes or other items that contractor deems as normal wear 
not exacerbated by improper care. 
 
E:  Payment 
 
In payment for services provided by Contactor the Client agrees to the following:  
 
1. Client agrees to pay the Contractor $350.00 for the final 2021 Mx inspection following the 
completion of the two-year complimentary period for Mx inspections.  The first two Mx 
inspections in 2021 are covered at no charge under the initial agreement.  
 
2. An additional year of manufacturer’s warranty will be provided per this agreement, covering 



from October 23, 2020 through October 23, 2021. This warranty covers parts and labor for any 
manufacturing defect for the Vak Pak provided equipment.  This is a manufacturer’s warranty 
and excludes damage caused by the customer or its agent or acts of nature as determined by 
Vak Pak, Inc. The cost of this warranty is $1,445.00, due at the time of signature of this 
agreement.   
 
F: Points of Contact 
 
1. The Client’s agent (typically the amenity center management company representative) is the 
designated contact for warranty issues who will communicate to the Contractor. Khristin 
Cleveland is the designated contact point at the Contractor for the Client.   
 
2.  Ongoing Operations:  The Contractor is NOT responsible for normal daily operational issues 
such as ORP controller alarm clearance, refilling chemical tanks, for replacing damaged 
chemical tubing running from the tanks to the chemical pumps and for operating the pool 
equipment as originally designed and built.  Any maintenance action deemed to be caused by 
the Client or its representative pool operator will be billed to the Client at normal market rates.   
   
3.  Client agrees to pay to Contractor for quoted and Client approved non-warranty repairs that 
are performed by Contractor.  The Repair quote will be provided via email to the Client prior to 
the repair.  Estimates will be provided based on the current market rates. 
 
 
Either party may terminate this contract for any reason at any time by supplying 30 day written 
notice.   
 
Client and Contractor sign below to approve the terms above:  
 
 
______________________________________ Date____________  
Signature of the Client  
 
______________________________________ Date____________ 
Signature of Contractor  
 
 
 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

A. 



Armstrong
Community Development District

Unaudited Financial Reporting
November 30, 2020



Totals
  Debt Capital (Memorandum Only)
 General Service Projects 2021

ASSETS:  

Cash $23,841 --- --- $23,841
Investments:
Series 2017A 

Reserve --- $265,819 --- $265,819
Revenue --- $4,968 --- $4,968
Acquisition/Construction --- --- $17,304 $17,304

Series 2017B  
Reserve --- $15,889 --- $15,889
Revenue --- $3 --- $3
Prepayment --- $96 --- $96
Acquisition/Construction --- --- $16 $16

Series 2019
Reserve --- $433,600 --- $433,600
Capitalized Interest --- $445 --- $445
Prepayment --- $11,736 --- $11,736
Acquisition/Construction --- --- $60,248 $60,248

Due from Developer $1,280 --- --- $1,280
Due from General Fund --- $2,670
TOTAL ASSETS $25,121 $735,226 $77,567 $835,244

LIABILITIES:

Accounts Payable $46,337 --- --- $46,337
Due to Construction $24,247 --- --- $24,247
Due to Debt Service 2017A $1,378
Due to Debt Service 2019 $1,292
Fica Payable $153 --- --- $153

FUND BALANCES:

Restricted for Debt Service --- $735,226 --- $735,226
Restricted for Capital Projects --- --- $77,567 $77,567
Unassigned ($48,286) --- --- ($48,286)

TOTAL LIABILITIES & FUND BALANCES $25,121 $735,226 $77,567 $835,244

Governmental Fund Types

ARMSTRONG
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

COMBINED BALANCE SHEET
November 30, 2020

1



ADOPTED PRORATED  BUDGET ACTUAL
DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 11/30/20 THRU 11/30/20 VARIANCE

REVENUES:  
 

Assessments - Net $294,400 $1,526 $1,526 $0
Cost Share - Tynes Blvd. $36,000 $6,000 $0 ($6,000)
Developer Subsidy - Net $29,440 $4,907 $0 ($4,907)
Developer Contributions $154,137 $25,690 $0 ($25,690)

TOTAL REVENUES $513,977 $38,123 $1,526 ($36,596)

EXPENDITURES:

Administrative
Supervisors Fees $9,600 $1,600 $1,000 $600
FICA Expense $734 $122 $77 $46
Engineering Fees $10,000 $1,667 $316  $1,351
Arbitrage $600 $600 $550 $50
Assessment Roll $5,000 $5,000 $5,000 $0
Dissemination Agent $7,000 $1,167 $1,167 $0
Attorney Fees $20,000 $3,333 $0 $3,333
Annual Audit $5,800 $0 $0 $0
Trustee Fees $3,717 $3,717 $3,717 $0
Management Fees $45,000 $7,500 $7,500 $0
Computer Time $1,500 $250 $250 $0
Telephone $300 $50 $0 $50
Postage $300 $50 $99 ($49)
Insurance $6,484 $6,484 $6,484 $0
Printing & Binding $2,000 $333 $195 $138
Legal Advertising $2,500 $417 $105 $312
Other Current Charges $500 $83 $79 $5
Website Administration $1,000 $167 $167 $0
Property Taxes $1,200 $0 $0 $0
Office Supplies $100 $17 $25 ($8)
Dues, Licenses & Subscriptions $175 $175 $175 $0

Total Administrative $123,511 $32,732 $26,904 $5,828

Field
Security $30,000 $10,000 $10,433 ($433)
Electric $1,500 $250 $40 $210
Water & Sewer/Irrigation $48,500 $8,083 $2,394 $5,689
Repairs & Maintenance $5,000 $833 $0 $833
Landscape Contract $61,977 $10,330 $10,039 $291
Landscape Contingency $5,000 $833 $0 $833
Lake Maintenance $10,000 $1,667 $1,560 $107
Irrigation Repairs $10,000 $1,667 $0 $1,667

Total Field $171,977 $33,663 $24,466 $9,197

ARMSTRONG
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

GENERAL FUND
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance

For the Period Ended November 30, 2020

2



ADOPTED PRORATED  BUDGET ACTUAL
DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 11/30/20 THRU 11/30/20 VARIANCE

ARMSTRONG
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

GENERAL FUND
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance

For the Period Ended November 30, 2020

Amenity Center
Insurance $23,102 $23,102 $22,536 $566
Phone/Internet/Cable $5,000 $833 $349 $485
Electric $20,000 $3,333 $1,228 $2,105
Water/Irrigation $15,000 $2,500 $403 $2,097
Gas $1,000 $167 $113 $54
Refuse Service $2,500 $417 $167 $250
Security Monitoring $600 $100 $0 $100
Access Cards $2,500 $417 $0 $417
Field Mgmt/Admin $15,000 $2,500 $0 $2,500
Landscape Contract $30,631 $5,105 $5,396 ($290)
Fitness Equipment Lease  $17,500 $2,917 $1,415 $1,501
Janitorial Services $43,646 $7,274 $3,637 $3,637
Janitorial Supplies $6,500 $1,083 $0 $1,083
Facility Maintenance $7,500 $1,250 $0 $1,250
Pool Maintenance $12,600 $2,100 $1,050 $1,050
Repairs & Maintenance $4,310 $718 $250 $468
Special Events $4,000 $667 $0 $667
Holiday Decorations $3,000 $3,000 $0 $3,000
Fitness Center Repairs/Supplies $900 $150 $0 $150
Office Supplies $1,500 $250 $0 $250
ASCAP/BMI License Fees $500 $83 $0 $83
Pest Control $1,200 $200 $90 $110

Total Amenity Center $218,489 $58,167 $36,633 $21,533

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $513,977 $124,561 $88,003 $36,559

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures $0 ($86,439) ($86,476) ($37)

Net change in Fund Balance $0 ($86,439) ($86,476) ($37)

Fund Balance - Beginning $0 $38,191  

Fund Blance - Ending $0 ($48,286)

3



ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 11/30/20 THRU 11/30/20 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Assessments - Series 2017A $265,819 $1,378 $1,378 $0
Interest Income $0 $0 $4 $4

TOTAL REVENUES $265,819 $1,378 $1,382 $4

EXPENDITURES:

Series 2017A
Interest Expense - 11/1 $97,797 $97,797 $97,797 $0
Principal Expense - 11/1 $70,000 $70,000 $70,000 $0
Interest Expense - 5/1 $96,528 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $264,325 $167,797  $167,797 $0

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures $1,494 ($166,419) ($166,415) $4

Other Financing Sources/(Uses):

Interfund Transfer In/(Out) $0 $0 ($2) ($2)

Total Other Financing 
Sources/(Uses) $0 $0  ($2) ($2)

Net change in Fund Balance $1,494 ($166,419) ($166,417) $1

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $171,155 $454,570

FUND BALANCE - Ending $172,649 $288,153

  

SERIES 2017 A/B SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REVENUE BONDS

ARMSTRONG
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

DEBT SERVICE FUND  

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance
For the Period Ended November 30, 2020

4



ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 11/30/20 THRU 11/30/20 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Assessments  - 2019 $433,600 $0 $1,292 $1,292
Assessments - Prepayment $0 $0 $11,736 $11,736
Interest Income $0 $0 $5 $5

TOTAL REVENUES $433,600 $0 $13,033 $13,033

EXPENDITURES:

Series 2019
Interest Expense - 11/1 $144,806 $144,806 ($144,806)
Principal Expense - 5/1 $0 $0 $0 $0
Interest Expense - 5/1 $144,806 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $289,613 $0  $144,806 ($144,806)

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures $143,988 $0 ($131,773) ($131,773)

Other Financing Sources/(Uses):

Interfund Transfer In/(Out) $0 $0 $0 $0

Total Other Financing 
Sources/(Uses) $0 $0  $0 $0

Net change in Fund Balance $143,988 $0 ($131,773) ($131,773)

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $145,432 $578,846

FUND BALANCE - Ending $289,420 $447,073

ARMSTRONG
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

DEBT SERVICE FUND  
SERIES 2019 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REVENUE BONDS

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance
For the Period Ended November 30, 2020

5



ADOPTED PRORATED ACTUAL
DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 11/30/20 THRU 11/30/20 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Interest Income $0 $0 $0 $0
Developer Deficit Funding $0 $0 $0 $0
Prepaid CEC Fees $0 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL REVENUES $0 $0 $0 $0

EXPENDITURES:

Improvements - A $0 $0 $0 $0
Improvements - B $0 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $0 $0  $0 $0

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures $0 $0 $0 $0

Other Financing Sources/(Uses):

Interfund Transfer In/(Out) $0 $0 $2 $2

Total Other Financing 
Sources/(Uses) $0 $0  $2 $2

Net change in Fund Balance $0 $0 $3 $3

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $0 $17,317

FUND BALANCE - Ending $0 $17,319

  

SERIES 2017 A/B SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REVENUE BONDS

ARMSTRONG
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

CAPITAL PROJECTS 

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance
For the Period Ended November 30, 2020

6



ADOPTED PRORATED ACTUAL
DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 11/30/20 THRU 11/30/20 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Interest Income $0 $0 $1 $1
Developer Subsidy $0 $0 $12,833 $12,833
Prepaid CEC Fees $0 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL REVENUES $0 $0 $12,834 $12,834

EXPENDITURES:

Improvements  $0 $0 $110,232 ($110,232)

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $0 $0  $110,232 ($110,232)

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures $0 $0 ($97,398) ($97,398)

Other Financing Sources/(Uses):

Interfund Transfer Out $0 $0 $0 $0

Total Other Financing 
Sources/(Uses) $0 $0  $0 $0

Net change in Fund Balance $0 $0 ($97,398) ($97,398)

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $0 $157,646

FUND BALANCE - Ending $0 $60,248

  

ARMSTRONG
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

SERIES 2019 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT REVENUE BONDS
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance

For the Period Ended November 30, 2020

CAPITAL PROJECTS 

7



General Fund

Oct. Nov. Dec. Jan. Feb. Mar. Apr. May Jun. Jul. Aug. Sept. Total
Revenues:

Special Assessments - Net $0 $1,526 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,526
Cost Share - Tynes Blvd. $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Developer Subsidy - Net $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Developer Contributions $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Total Revenues $0 $1,526 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,526

Expenditures:

Administrative
Supervisor Fees $800 $200 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,000
FICA Expense $61 $15 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $77
Engineering Fees $316 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $316
Arbitrage $0 $550 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $550
Assessment Roll $5,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $5,000
Dissemination Agent $583 $583 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,167
Attorney Fees $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Annual Audit $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Trustee Fees $3,717 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $3,717
Management Fees $3,750 $3,750 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $7,500
Computer Time $125 $125 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $250
Telephone $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Postage $0 $99 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $99
Insurance $6,484 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $6,484
Printing & Binding $117 $78 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $195
Legal Advertising $105 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $105
Other Current Charges $33 $46 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $79
Website Administration $83 $83 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $167
Property Taxes $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Office Supplies $13 $13 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $25
Dues, Licenses, Subscriptions $175 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $175

Total Administrative $21,362 $5,542 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $26,904

ARMSTRONG
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

8



Oct. Nov. Dec. Jan. Feb. Mar. Apr. May Jun. Jul. Aug. Sept. Total
Field
Security $10,433 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $10,433
Electric $40 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $40
Water & Sewer/Irrigation $215 $2,179 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,394
Repairs & Maintenance $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Landscape Contract $5,171 $4,868 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $10,039
Landscape Contingency $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Lake Maintenance $780 $780 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,560
Irrigation Repairs $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Total Field $16,638 $7,827 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $24,466

Amenity Center
Property Insurance $22,536 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $22,536
Phone/Internet/Cable $179 $170 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $349
Electric $1,228 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,228
Water/Irrigation $403 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $403
Gas $113 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $113
Refuse Service $167 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $167
Security Monitoring $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Access Cards $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Facility Mgmt/Admin $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Landscape Contract $2,547 $2,849 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $5,396
Fitness Equipment Lease $1,415 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,415
Janitorial Services $3,637 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $3,637
Janitorial Supplies $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Facility Maintenance $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Pool Maintenance $1,050 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,050
Repairs & Maintenance $250 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $250
Special Events $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Holiday Decorations $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Fitness Center Repairs/Supplies $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Office Supplies $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
ASCAP/BMI Licenses $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Pest Control $45 $45 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $90

Total Amenity Center $33,569 $3,064 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $36,633

Total Expenditures $71,569 $16,433 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $88,003

Excess Revenues (Expenditures) ($71,569) ($14,907) $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 ($86,476)

General Fund

ARMSTRONG
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

9



I. Bond Issue: Series 2017A Special Assessment Bonds
Original Issue Amount: $4,035,000

Assessment Area 1-A  Maturity Date Interest Rate
Term 1 $355,000.00 11/1/23 3.625%
Term 2 $430,000.00 11/1/28 4.500%
Term 3 $665,000.00 11/1/34 5.000%
Term 4 $2,585,000.00 11/1/48 5.125%

$4,035,000.00

Bonds outstanding - 9/30/17 $4,035,000
Less:  11/1/19 ($65,000)

11/1/20 ($70,000)
Current Bonds Outstanding: $3,900,000

Reserve Requirement: $265,819
Reserve Fund Balance: $265,819

II. Bond Issue: Series 2017B Special Assessment Bonds
Original Issue Amount: $2,890,000

Assessment Area 1-B $2,890,000.00 11/1/29 5.250%
 

Bonds outstanding - 9/30/17 $2,890,000
Less:  11/1/18 ($365,000)

2/1/19 ($185,000)
5/1/19 ($1,375,000)
8/1/19 ($180,000)

11/1/19 ($785,000)
Current Bonds Outstanding: $0

Reserve Requirement: $0
Reserve Fund Balance: $15,889

Reserve Fund Requirement:
(i) Max Annual Debt Service for Bonds Outstanding
(ii) 125% of Average Debt Service for Bonds Outstanding
(iii) 10% of Original proceeds  

III. Bond Issue: Series 2019A Special Assessment Bonds (Area 2)
Original Issue Amount: $7,500,000

Assessment Area 2 Maturity Date Interest Rate
Term 1 $590,000.00 11/1/24 3.125%
Term 2 $1,045,000.00 11/1/30 3.550%
Term 3 $2,365,000.00 11/1/40 4.000%
Term 4 $3,500,000.00 11/1/50 4.100%

$7,500,000.00

Bonds outstanding - 10/31/19 $7,500,000
Less:  11/1/19 $0
Current Bonds Outstanding: $7,500,000

Reserve Requirement: $433,600
Reserve Fund Balance: $433,600

Reserve Fund Requirement: (i) Max Annual Debt Service for Bonds Outstanding
(ii) 50% of MADS upon satisfaction of Reserve Acct Release Conditions

ARMSTRONG
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

Lesser of:

Long Term Debt

11



1. Recap of Capital Project Fund Activity Through November 30, 2020
Opening Balance in Construction Account - Series 2017 $6,111,819.56

Source of Funds:     Interest Earned on Series 2017 $9,417.49
Developer Contributions $2,606,577.92
Transfer from Debt Service $1,211.54
Prepaid CEC Fees $81,232.20
  

Use of Funds:
Disbursements:     

Cost of Issuance ($409,225.50)
Roadway Improvements ($1,745,453.37)
Utilities ($2,181,215.35)
Stormwater Management System ($1,370,377.54)
Amenity Area & Neighborhood Parks ($2,457,555.82)
Contingency ($68,494.30)
Professional Fees ($560,617.54)

Adjusted Balance in Construction Account at November 30, 2020 $17,319.29

2. Funds Available For Construction at November 30, 2020
Book Balance of Construction Fund at November 30, 2020 $17,319.29  

Contracts in place at November 30, 2020

3. Investments - US Bank
November 30, 2020 Type Yield Due Maturity Principal
Construction Fund: Overnight    $17,319.29

Due from Developer $0.00
$0.00

 $17,319.29

Armstrong
Community Development District

Series 2017A/B Special Assessment Revenue Bonds

ADJ: Outstanding Requisitions

 

12



Armstrong Community Development District
Series 2017

  B C A D F E E E E E E E

REQ. # DATE CONTRACTOR
AMOUNT OF 

REQUISITION COI Fixed Assets Internal Roads
Water, Sewer and 
Reuse Facilities

Stormwater 
Management 

Facilities
Amenity Center & 

Neighborhood Parks Contingency Hadden Eng
Basham & 

Lucas Jr Davis
Eiland & 
Assoc Gemini Eng

Scherer 
Constr

Misc. 
Professional 

Fees
COI US Bank $5,275.00 $5,275.00        
COI GMS $27,500.00 $27,500.00
COI Holland & Knight $5,250.50 $5,250.50
COI Feldman Mahoney $15,000.00 $15,000.00
COI Akerman LP $45,000.00 $45,000.00
COI Gray Robinson $40,000.00 $40,000.00
COI Hadden Eng $17,400.00 $17,400.00
COI Hopping Green $55,000.00 $55,000.00
COI Imagemaster $1,250.00 $1,250.00

Underwriters Discount $138,500.00 $138,500.00
Org Issue Discount $59,050.00 $59,050.00

1 1/8/18 JR Davis Construction $278,449.66 $278,449.66 $187,245.50 $0.00 $91,204.16 $0.00 $0.00  
2 1/8/18 Greyhawk Ventures $99,008.80 $99,008.80 $99,008.80
3 1/8/18 JR Davis Construction $97,731.74 $97,731.74 $55,188.22 $42,543.52
4 2/22/18 Hadden Eng $18,315.06 $18,315.06 $18,315.06
5 3/13/18 JR Davis Construction $345,751.13 $345,751.13 $32,734.18 $185,121.50 $127,895.46 $0.00
6 3/27/18 JR Davis Construction $695,421.48 $695,421.48 $15,184.94 $398,471.37 $269,108.78 $1,876.67 $10,779.72
7 4/12/18 Basham & Lucas $48,900.00 $48,900.00 $48,900.00
8 5/4/18 Hadden Eng $29,125.85 $29,125.85 $29,125.85
9 5/4/18 JR Davis Construction $599,395.74 $599,395.74 $33,697.71 $382,705.89 $182,992.14 $0.00
10 5/14/18 JR Davis Construction $707,585.42 $707,585.42 $51,383.46 $353,489.30 $264,743.41 $5,630.00 $32,339.25 $0.00
11 5/14/18 Clay Electric $273,690.00 $273,690.00 $273,690.00
12 6/12/18 JR Davis Construction $530,798.76 $530,798.76 $164,551.42 $291,904.25 $31,085.74 $43,257.35
13 5/25/18 Basham & Lucas $9,440.00 $9,440.00 $9,440.00
14 6/13/18 Hadden Eng $600.00 $600.00 $600.00
15 7/17/18 Basham & Lucas $3,630.00 $3,630.00 $3,630.00
16 7/13/18 JR Davis Construction $354,226.41 $354,226.41 $147,736.14 $192,396.38 $13,661.88 $432.00
17 7/13/18 Hadden Eng $750.00 $750.00 $750.00
18 7/13/18 Hadden Eng $5,763.81 $5,763.81 $5,763.81
19 7/24/18 Basham & Lucas $106,556.74 $106,556.74 $106,556.74
20 8/21/18 Vallencourt Construction $24,363.73 $24,363.73 $24,363.73
21 8/21/18 Vallencourt Construction $45,853.39 $45,853.39 $45,853.39
22 8/21/18 Hadden Eng $3,543.02 $3,543.02 $3,543.02
23 8/21/18 JR Davis Construction $220,610.05 $220,610.05 $176,204.27 $28,420.17 $15,985.61
24 8/21/18 Eiland & Assoc $2,240.00 $2,240.00 $2,240.00
25 9/20/18 Gemini Engineering $3,000.00 $3,000.00 $3,000.00
26 9/20/18 Eiland & Assoc $980.00 $980.00 $980.00
27 9/20/18 Basham & Lucas $2,699.84 $2,699.84 $2,699.84
28 9/20/18 JR Davis Construction $181,074.53 $181,074.53 $91,401.65 $49,589.08 $9,651.67 $30,432.13
29 9/20/18 Eiland & Assoc $280.00 $280.00 $280.00
30 9/21/18 Hadden Eng $600.00 $600.00 $600.00
31 9/26/18 Vallencourt Construction $8,107.68 $8,107.68 $8,107.68
32 9/26/18 Hadden Eng $7,569.01 $7,569.01 $7,569.01

13



Armstrong Community Development District
Series 2017

  33 10/25/18 Basham & Lucas $2,200.00 $2,200.00 $2,200.00
34 11/20/18 JR Davis Construction $139,836.51 $139,836.51 $138,702.97 $1,133.54
35 11/20/18 Basham & Lucas $4,400.00 $4,400.00 $4,400.00
36 12/3/18 Scherer Construction $45,234.00 $45,234.00 $16,200.00 $29,034.00
37 12/11/18 Gemini Engineering $9,000.00 $9,000.00 $9,000.00
38 1/16/19 Eiland & Assoc $1,285.00 $1,285.00 $1,285.00
39 1/16/19 Basham & Lucas $3,932.70 $3,932.70 $3,932.70
40 1/16/19 JR Davis Construction $187,117.98 $187,117.98 $187,117.98
41 1/16/19 JR Davis Construction $482,000.11 $482,000.11 $141,541.07 $228,900.29 $107,013.13 $4,545.62
42 1/16/19 JR Davis Construction $30,272.81 $30,272.78 $30,272.81
43 1/16/19 Scherer Construction $102,156.56 $102,156.56 $102,156.56
44 5/13/19 Hadden Engineering $8,289.00 $8,289.00 $8,289.00  
45 2/28/19 Jr Davis Construction $18,254.18 $18,254.18 $18,254.18
46 2/28/19 Scherer Construction $316,090.57 $316,090.57 $316,090.57
47 2/28/19 Gemini Engineering $500.00 $500.00 $500.00
48 2/28/19 Vallencourt Construction $5,843.00 $5,843.00 $5,843.00
49 3/21/19 Basham & Lucas $4,798.10 $4,798.10 $4,798.10
50 3/21/19 JR Davis Construction $90,449.36 $90,449.36 $3,727.55 $84,201.81 $2,520.00
51 3/21/19 Hadden Engineering $1,450.00 $1,450.00 $1,450.00
52 3/21/19 Scherer Construction $225,485.41 $225,485.41 $225,485.41
53 3/21/19 BuiltRite Inspections $445.00 $445.00 $445.00
54 3/21/19 Gaynelle James $1,011.75 $1,011.75 $1,011.75
55 3/21/19 Basham & Lucas $1,432.70 $1,432.70 $1,432.70
56 4/23/19 Basham & Lucas $4,965.40 $4,965.40 $4,965.40
57 4/23/19 JR Davis Construction $66,879.94 $66,879.94 $66,879.94
58 4/23/19 Scherer Construction $318,369.47 $318,369.47 $318,369.47
59 4/23/19 Hadden Engineering $900.00 $900.00 $900.00
60 5/13/19 Micamy Design $69,572.42 $69,572.42 $69,572.42
61 5/13/19 Basham & Lucas $4,369.60 $4,369.60 $4,369.60
62 5/13/19 Jr Davis $9,230.52 $9,230.52 $9,230.52
63 5/13/19 Sofitco $24,363.58 $24,363.58 $24,363.58
64 5/13/19 Scherer Construction $534,873.84 $534,873.84 $491,724.78 $43,149.06
65 5/13/19 Eiland & Assoc $325.00 $325.00 $325.00
66 6/20/19 Basham & Lucas $3,939.20 $3,939.20 $3,939.20
67 6/20/19 JR Davis $62,276.73 $62,276.73 $62,276.73  
68 6/20/19 Scherer Construction $307,816.51 $307,816.51 $269,743.81 $38,072.70
69 8/21/19 Basham & Lucas $3,239.20 $3,239.20 $3,239.20  
70 7/24/19 Hadden Engineering $1,000.00 $1,000.00 $1,000.00  
71 7/24/19 Hadden Engineering $450.00 $450.00 $450.00  
72 7/24/19 Jr Davis $49,761.92 $49,761.92 $49,761.92
73 7/24/19 Scherer Construction $327,079.18 $327,079.18 $327,079.18
74 7/24/19 Jr Davis $5,297.72 $5,297.72 $5,297.72
75 8/21/19 Hadden Engineering $825.00 $825.00 $825.00
76 8/21/19 Basham & Lucas $1,604.40 $1,604.40 $1,604.40
77 8/21/19 Scherer Construction $148,692.52 $148,692.52 $148,692.52
78 10/2/19 JR Davis Construction $25,344.44 $25,344.44 $25,344.44
79 10/2/19 Micamy Design $23,190.73 $23,190.73 $23,190.73
80 10/17/19 Eiland & Assoc $1,800.00 $1,800.00 $1,800.00

Grand Total $8,792,939.41 $409,225.50 $8,383,713.88 $1,745,453.37 $2,181,215.35 $1,370,377.54 $2,457,555.82 $68,494.30 $79,180.75 $202,477.88 $49,839.35 $5,110.00 $12,500.00 $110,255.76 $101,253.80

14



Armstrong Community Development District
Series 2017

  

SUMMARY: INT REC'D A B COI
BOND PROCEEDS $6,111,819.56 Oct-17 $54.56 $39.18 $2.28
DEVELOPER CONTRIBUTIONS $2,606,577.92 Nov-17 $563.76 $404.90 $9.57 Prepaid CEC Fees:
INT REC'D TO DATE $9,417.48 Dec-17 $545.58 $391.84 $0.01 $16,826.67
TRANS FROM DEBT SERVICE $1,211.54 Jan-18 $563.94 $405.03 $0.01 $23,789.43
PREPAID CEC FEES $81,232.20 Feb-18 $528.11 $379.09 $0.01 $40,616.10
LESS: REQ. PAID ($8,792,939.41) Mar-18 $466.85 $335.05 $0.01
BALANCE $17,319.29 Apr-18 $468.11 $335.63 $0.01

May-18 $492.70 $352.76 $0.00
RECONCILIATION Jun-18 $370.12 $263.83 $81,232.20
TRUST STATEMENT $17,319.29 Jul-18 $260.98 $184.94
O/S REQ. $0.00 Aug-18 $256.31 $180.61
ADJ BALANCE $17,319.29 Sep-18 $209.82 $146.91
DEVELOPER CONTRIBUTIONS REC'V $0.00 $4,780.84 $3,419.77 $11.90 Transfer In
VARIANCE ($0.00) Oct-18 $175.10 $121.93

Nov-18 $153.12 $105.85
Developer Contributions: Dec-18 $138.72 $95.58 $106.38

2/28/19 $186,863.26 $73,848.09 Jan-19 $123.60 $84.47 $109.93
3/20/19 $258,769.58 $135,875.16 Feb-19 $60.39 $50.15 $109.93
4/23/19 $224,376.94 $166,737.87  Mar-19 $2.38 $15.36 $99.29
5/13/19 $337,241.90 $244,209.64  Apr-19 $6.39 $0.01 $109.93
6/19/19 $216,938.82 $157,093.62 May-19 $14.20 $0.32 $106.38
7/24/19 $386,918.02 Jun-19 $14.41 $0.02 $99.03
8/15/19 $210,143.92 Jul-19 $1.87 $1.32 $95.83
9/17/19 $7,561.10 Aug-19 $0.27 $0.03 $82.52

Sep-19 $8.96 $0.03 $53.76
$2,606,577.92 $1,828,813.54 $777,764.38 $699.41 $475.07 $972.98

Oct-19 $9.28 $0.03 $46.83
Nov-19 $2.48 $0.01 $40.31
Dec-19 $2.11 $1.96 $32.77
Jan-20 $2.19 $2.02 $33.86
Feb-20 $2.19 $2.02 $33.77
Mar-20 $1.81 $1.67 $27.96
Apr-20 $0.82 $0.75 $12.60
May-20 $0.14 $0.13 $2.18
Jun-20 $0.15 $0.13 $2.25
Jul-20 $0.09 $0.08 $1.31
Aug-20 $0.08 $0.07 $1.23
Sep-20 $0.07 $0.07 $1.13

$21.41 $8.94 $236.20
Oct-20 $0.07 $0.00 $1.16
Nov-20 $0.07 $0.00 $1.20

$0.14 $0.00 $2.36

15



1. Recap of Capital Project Fund Activity Through November 30, 2020
Opening Balance in Construction Account - Series 2019 $6,768,742.71

Source of Funds:    Interest Earned on Series 2019 $1,404.53
Developer Contributions/Add'l Revenue $1,448,946.77
Transfer from Debt Service $0.00
  

Use of Funds:
Disbursements:     

Cost of Issuance ($397,308.14)
Roadway Improvements ($1,497,976.79)
Water, Sewer, Reuse & Electric ($1,335,230.26)
Stormwater Management System ($1,631,818.42)
Amenity Area  ($2,665,547.84)
Neighborhood Parks ($260,316.62)
Contingency $0.00
Professional Fees ($430,895.94)

Adjusted Balance in Construction Account at November 30, 2020 ($0.00)

2. Funds Available For Construction at November 30, 2020
Book Balance of Construction Fund at November 30, 2020 ($0.00)  

Contracts in place at November 30, 2020

3. Investments - US Bank
November 30, 2020 Type Yield  Maturity Principal
Construction Fund: Overnight    $60,247.89

Due fom Developer $71,528.16
($131,776.05)

 $0.00

Armstrong
Community Development District

Series 2019 Special Assessment Revenue Bonds

ADJ: Outstanding Requisitions

16



Armstrong Community Development District
Series 2019

  

REQ. # DATE CONTRACTOR
AMOUNT OF 

REQUISITION COI Fixed Assets

E
n
t
r
y Roadway System

Water, Sewer, Reuse 
and Electric

Stormwater 
Management 

Systems Amenity Center  
Neighborhood 

Parks Contingency

Misc. 
Professional 

Fees
COI US Bank $5,675.00 $5,675.00         
COI GMS $31,000.00 $31,000.00
COI Holland & Knight $5,250.00 $5,250.00
COI Feldman Mahoney $10,000.00 $10,000.00
COI Akerman LP $40,000.00 $40,000.00
COI Gray Robinson $40,000.00 $40,000.00
COI Hopping Green $42,500.00 $42,500.00
COI ImageMaster $1,500.00 $1,500.00
COI England Thims & Miller $5,458.84 $5,458.84

Underwriters Discount $150,000.00 $150,000.00
Org Issue Discount $65,924.30 $65,924.30

1 10/23/19 Greyhawk Ventures $2,518,111.64 $2,518,111.64 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,518,111.64 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
2 11/7/19 Besch and Smith $147,890.70 $147,890.70 $89,390.70 $58,500.00
3 11/7/19 Besch and Smith $387,219.60 $387,219.60 $252,219.60 $135,000.00
4 11/15/19 CCUA $65,630.75 $65,630.75 $65,630.75
5 11/15/19 Eisman & Russo $2,934.80 $2,934.80 $2,934.80
6 11/20/19 Besch and Smith $363,774.60 $363,774.60 $309,774.60 $54,000.00
7 12/4/19 Greyhawk Ventures $192,478.43 $192,478.43  $192,478.43
8 1/14/20 England Thims & Miller $3,000.00 $3,000.00 $3,000.00
9 1/14/20 England Thims & Miller $7,521.25 $7,521.25 $7,521.25
10 1/14/20 Hopping Green $111.65 $111.65 $111.65
11 12/16/19 Hadden Engineering $3,150.00 $3,150.00 $3,150.00
12 1/14/20 Besch and Smith $600,869.78 $600,869.78 $67,500.00 $533,369.78
13 1/14/20 Eisman & Russo $5,285.64 $5,285.64 $5,285.64
14 1/23/20 Besch and Smith $544,336.20 $544,336.20 $310,500.00 $86,400.00 $147,436.20
15 2/20/20 England Thims & Miller $7,710.68 $7,710.68 $7,710.68
16 2/20/20 Eisman & Russo $1,430.72 $1,430.72 $1,430.72
17 2/20/20 Eisman & Russo $7,153.58 $7,153.58 $7,153.58
18 2/20/20 England Thims & Miller $9,965.73 $9,965.73 $9,965.73
19 2/20/20 Hopping Green $1,420.00 $1,420.00 $1,420.00
20 2/20/20 Besch and Smith $668,766.60 $668,766.60 $82,866.60 $234,000.00 $351,900.00  
21 3/20/20 Eisman & Russo $4,255.46 $4,255.46 $4,255.46
22 4/17/20 Besch and Smith $498,794.03 $498,794.03 $115,320.39 $265,500.00 $117,973.64
23 3/20/20 England Thims & Miller $8,151.95 $8,151.95 $8,151.95
24 3/20/20 England Thims & Miller $450.00 $450.00 $450.00
25 3/20/20 Eisman & Russo $5,576.12 $5,576.12 $5,576.12
26 6/24/20 Clay Electric $143,385.44 $143,386.44 $143,385.44
27 5/20/20 England Thims & Miller $13,460.28 $13,460.28 $13,460.28
28 5/20/20 England Thims & Miller $1,582.04 $1,582.04 $1,582.04
29 5/20/20 England Thims & Miller $3,750.00 $3,750.00 $3,750.00
30 5/20/20 England Thims & Miller $2,650.00 $2,650.00 $2,650.00
31 5/20/20 Besch and Smith $184,270.26 $184,270.26 $184,270.26
32 5/20/20 Eisman & Russo $8,584.29 $8,584.29 $8,584.29
33 5/20/20 CCUA $4,237.64 $4,237.64 $4,237.64
34 5/20/20 CCUA $6,896.92 $6,896.92 $6,896.92
35 6/24/20 Besch and Smith $265,109.40 $265,109.40 $265,109.40
36 6/16/20 Eisman & Russo $7,483.74 $7,483.74 $7,483.74
37 6/16/20 England Thims & Miller $225.00 $225.00 $225.00
38 6/16/20 England Thims & Miller $3,250.00 $3,250.00 $3,250.00
39 7/28/20 Eisman & Russo $5,576.12 $5,576.12 $5,576.12
40 7/28/20 Besch and Smith $199,339.24 $199,339.24 $199,339.24
41 7/28/20 Scherer Construction $109,415.79 $109,415.79 $109,415.79
42 7/28/20 Eisman & Russo $5,869.60 $5,869.60 $5,869.60
43 7/28/20 England Thims & Miller $7,272.39 $7,272.39 $7,272.39
44 7/28/20 England Thims & Miller $3,150.00 $3,150.00 $3,150.00
45 8/25/20 Besch and Smith $354,774.60 $354,774.60 $354,774.60
46 8/25/20 England Thims & Miller $5,750.00 $5,750.00 $5,750.00
47 8/25/20 England Thims & Miller $1,965.00 $1,965.00 $1,965.00
48 9/23/20 England Thims & Miller $6,889.75 $6,889.75 $6,889.75
49 9/23/20 Besch and Smith $178,900.83 $178,900.83 $9,000.00 $19,000.00  $150,900.83
50 10/15/20 Eisman & Russo $5,576.12 $5,576.12 $5,576.12
51 10/15/20 England Thims & Miller $524.00 $524.00 $524.00
52 10/15/20 England Thims & Miller $532.00 $532.00 $532.00
53 10/15/20 Besch and Smith $98,610.30 $98,610.30 $27,000.00 $68,910.30 $2,700.00
54 10/15/20 Eisman & Russo $4,989.16 $4,989.16 $4,989.16
55 Clay Electric $72,940.00 $72,940.00 $72,940.00
56 Besch and Smith $39,470.50 $39,470.50 $19,660.31 $19,155.30 $654.89
57 Eisman & Russo $7,043.52 $7,043.52 $7,043.52
58 ECS Florida, LLC $850.00 $850.00 $850.00
59 Eisman & Russo $5,649.49 $5,649.49 $5,649.49
60 England Thims & Miller $3,626.20 $3,626.20 $3,626.20
61 England Thims & Miller $2,196.34 $2,196.34 $2,196.34

Grand Total $8,219,094.01 $397,308.14 $7,821,786.87 $1,497,976.79 $1,335,230.26 $1,631,818.42 $2,665,547.84 $260,316.62 $0.00 $430,895.94

17



Armstrong Community Development District
Series 2019

  
SUMMARY: INT REC'D A COI Add'l Revenue/Developer Contributions:
BOND PROCEEDS $6,768,742.71 Oct-19 $0.00 $0.00
DEVELOPER CONTRIBUTIONS $1,377,418.61 Nov-19 $194.83 $1.42 6/23/20 $328,037.36
INT REC'D TO DATE $1,404.53 Dec-19 $401.21 $0.44 7/27/20 $330,623.14
TRANS FROM DEBT SERVICE $0.00 Jan-20 $345.21 $0.16 7/29/20 $34,813.80 Prepaid CEC Fees from FY19
LESS: REQ. PAID ($8,219,094.01) Feb-20 $276.32 $0.00 7/29/20 $65,154.00 Agmt# 19 - Media
BALANCE ($71,528.16) Mar-20 $137.19 $0.00 7/29/20 $6,863.03 Trans from Acq 2019 A1

Apr-20 $39.48 $0.00 8/20/20 $255,658.30
RECONCILIATION May-20 $4.78 $0.00 9/21/20 $185,790.58  
TRUST STATEMENT $60,247.89 Jun-20 $1.95 $0.00 9/28/20 $157,645.00 Clay Electric
O/S REQ. ($131,776.05)  Jul-20 $0.38 $0.00 10/22/20 $12,833.40
ADJ BALANCE ($71,528.16) Aug-20 $0.09 $0.00 11/16/20 $0.00
VARIANCE ($0.00) Sep-20 $0.52 $0.00

$1,401.96 $2.02 $1,377,418.61
Oct-20 $0.12 $0.00
Nov-20 $0.43 $0.00

$0.55 $0.00

18



GROSS ASSESSMENTS 861,029$          313,183$            282,778$          265,068$          
NET ASSESSMENTS 809,367$          294,392$            265,811$          249,164$          

2017A 2019A
DATE GROSS ASSESSMENTS DISCOUNTS/ COMMISSIONS INTEREST NET AMOUNT GENERAL FUND DEBT SERVICE DEBT SERVICE TOTAL

RECEIVED DIST. RECEIVED PENALTIES PAID INCOME RECEIVED 36.37% 32.84% 30.79% 100%

11/17/20 ACH 4,460.69$                 178.42$        85.65$             -$                    4,196.62$         1,526.44$           1,378.25$         1,291.93$         4,196.62$         
12/1/20 ACH 29,278.64$               1,171.14$     562.15$           -$                    27,545.35$       10,019.10$         9,046.41$         8,479.85$         27,545.35$       

-$                          -$              -$                 -$                    -$                 -$                    -$                 -$                 -$                  
-$                          -$              -$                 -$                    -$                 -$                    -$                 -$                 -$                  
-$                          -$              -$                 -$                    -$                 -$                    -$                 -$                 -$                  
-$                          -$              -$                 -$                    -$                 -$                    -$                 -$                 -$                  
-$                          -$              -$                 -$                    -$                 -$                    -$                 -$                 -$                  
-$                          -$              -$                 -$                    -$                 -$                    -$                 -$                 -$                  
-$                          -$              -$                 -$                    -$                 -$                    -$                 -$                 -$                  
-$                          -$              -$                 -$                    -$                 -$                    -$                 -$                 -$                  
-$                          -$              -$                 -$                    -$                 -$                    -$                 -$                 -$                  
-$                          -$              -$                 -$                    -$                 -$                    -$                 -$                 -$                  
-$                          -$              -$                 -$                    -$                 -$                    -$                 -$                 -$                  
-$                          -$              -$                 -$                    -$                 -$                    -$                 -$                 -$                  
-$                          -$              -$                 -$                    -$                 -$                    -$                 -$                 -$                  
-$                          -$              -$                 -$                    -$                 -$                    -$                 -$                 -$                  
-$                          -$              -$                 -$                    -$                 -$                    -$                 -$                 -$                  
-$                          -$              -$                 -$                    -$                 -$                    -$                 -$                 -$                  
-$                          -$              -$                 -$                    -$                 -$                    -$                 -$                 -$                  
-$                          -$              -$                 -$                    -$                 -$                    -$                 -$                 -$                  

TOTALS 33,739.33$               1,349.56$     647.80$           -$                    31,741.97$       11,545.54$         10,424.66$       9,771.78$         31,741.97$       

Greyhawk Venture LLC $213,867.75 $29,440.00 $184,427.75

DATE DUE CHECK NET AMOUNT GENERAL SERIES
 RECEIVED DATE NO. ASSESSED RECEIVED FUND 2019A

12/1/20 14,720.00$          -$                 -$                    -$                 
2/1/21 7,360.00$            -$                 -$                    -$                 
4/1/21 73,771.10$          -$                 -$                    -$                 
5/1/21 7,360.00$            -$                 -$                    -$                 
9/1/21 110,656.65$        -$                 -$                    -$                 

213,867.75$        -$                 -$                    -$                 

Armstrong
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

SPECIAL ASSESSMENT RECEIPTS - FY2021

TAX COLLECTOR

DIRECT BILLED ASSESSMENTS

10



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

B. 



  

Fund Date Check No.'s Amount
General Fund 9/1/20 310-313 1,207.59$                                

9/22/20 314-325 28,018.64$                              
10/16/20 326-328 1,161.30$                                
10/20/20 329-336 41,004.56$                              
11/18/20 337-342 4,689.21$                                

76,081.30$                              

76,081.30$                    

Armstrong
Community Development District

Summary of Check Register

September 1, 2020 to November 30, 2020



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN 12/04/20          PAGE   1
*** CHECK DATES 09/01/2020 - 11/30/2020 ***       ARMSTRONG CDD - GENERAL FUND

BANK A ARMSTRONG GENERAL

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 9/01/20 00023 8/31/20 1008195  202008 330-57200-43300                                     *              167.05
AUG 20 - REFUSE SERVICE

ADVANCED DISPOSAL                                                 167.05 000310
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 9/01/20 00031 8/17/20 504828   202008 330-57200-46700                                     *               45.00

AUG 20 - PEST CONTROL
APEX PEST CONTROL, INC.                                            45.00 000311

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 9/01/20 00019 9/01/20 3968B    202009 320-53800-46800                                     *              780.00

SEP 20 - LAKE MAINTENANCE
SITEX AQUATICS                                                    780.00 000312

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 9/01/20 00032 8/26/20 13418A   202008 330-57200-46100                                     *              215.54

LAT PULL DOWN REPAIR
SOUTHEAST FITNESS REPAIR                                          215.54 000313

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 9/22/20 00034 9/17/20 1008     202009 300-15500-10000                                     *           10,432.50

9/24-12/24 - SECURITY
BUSINESS INVESTMENT HOLDINGS                                   10,432.50 000314

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 9/22/20 00016 8/31/20 AUG 20   202008 320-53800-43100                                     *            1,261.65

AUG 20 - WATER
8/31/20 AUG 20   202008 330-57200-43100                                     *              493.36

AUG 20 - WATER
CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY                                   1,755.01 000315

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 9/22/20 00100 9/14/20 9054872  202008 320-53800-43000                                     *               40.00

3599 ROYAL PINES DR IRR
9/14/20 9082120  202008 330-57200-43000                                     *            1,734.00

3645 ROYAL PINES #AMENITY
9/14/20 9082351  202008 320-53800-43000                                     *               27.00

705 TYNES BLVD IRR
CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE, INC.                                 1,801.00 000316

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 9/22/20 00007 8/17/20 315083   202008 310-51300-48000                                     *               63.00

NOTICE OF MEETING DATES
8/26/20 315468   202009 310-51300-48000                                     *              105.00

NOTICE OF MEETING
CLAY TODAY                                                        168.00 000317

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 9/22/20 00025 8/31/20 AUG-91   202008 330-57200-46700                                     *            1,050.00

AUG 20 - POOL SERVICE
8/31/20 AUG-91   202008 330-57200-46700                                     *               12.80

TUBING
CROWN POOLS, INC.                                               1,062.80 000318

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

ARMS ARMSTRONG      TVISCARRA 



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN 12/04/20          PAGE   2
*** CHECK DATES 09/01/2020 - 11/30/2020 ***       ARMSTRONG CDD - GENERAL FUND

BANK A ARMSTRONG GENERAL

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 9/22/20 00020 8/31/20 ARMCDD08 202008 330-57200-46100                                     *              422.76
SUPPLIES

8/31/20 ARMCDD08 202008 330-57200-46300                                     *            1,380.61
MAINTENANCE

EVERGREEN LIFESTYLES MANAGEMENT LLC                             1,803.37 000319
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 9/22/20 00001 9/01/20 58       202009 310-51300-34000                                     *            3,750.00

SEP 20 - MGMT FEES
9/01/20 58       202009 310-51300-49500                                     *               83.33

SEP 20 - WEBSITE ADMIN
9/01/20 58       202009 310-51300-35100                                     *              125.00

SEP 20 - COMPUTER TIME
9/01/20 58       202009 310-51300-31300                                     *              583.33

SEP 20 - DISSEMINATION
9/01/20 58       202009 310-51300-51000                                     *               12.65

SEP 20 - SUPPLIES
9/01/20 58       202009 310-51300-42000                                     *               43.21

SEP 20 - POSTAGE
9/01/20 58       202009 310-51300-42500                                     *              190.05

SEP 20 - COPIES
9/01/20 58       202009 310-51300-41000                                     *               11.99

SEP 20 - TELEPHONE
GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES                                4,799.56 000320

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 9/22/20 00003 7/31/20 116980   202007 310-51300-31500                                     *              670.50

JUL 20 - GENERAL COUNSEL
HOPPING GREEN & SAMS                                              670.50 000321

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 9/22/20 00018 8/01/20 0617835  202008 330-57200-44000                                     *            1,415.21

AUG 20 - EQUIPMENT LEASE
MUNICIPAL ASSET MANAGEMENT, INC.                                1,415.21 000322

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 9/22/20 00039 6/02/20 261      202006 330-57200-46100                                     *              385.00

WATER DAMAGE SVC CALL
SERVICE MASTER RESTORATION                                        385.00 000323

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 9/22/20 00028 9/01/20 2022     202009 330-57200-46300                                     *            3,637.20

SEP 20 - CLEANING
SUMMIT FACILITY ENTERPRISES I, INC.                             3,637.20 000324

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 9/22/20 00027 9/24/20 22100762 202008 330-57200-43200                                     *               88.49

SEP 20 - GAS
TECO                                                               88.49 000325

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/16/20 00023 9/30/20 1011855  202009 330-57200-43300                                     *              166.97

SEP 20 - REFUSE SERVICE
ADVANCED DISPOSAL                                                 166.97 000326

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

ARMS ARMSTRONG      TVISCARRA 



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN 12/04/20          PAGE   3
*** CHECK DATES 09/01/2020 - 11/30/2020 ***       ARMSTRONG CDD - GENERAL FUND

BANK A ARMSTRONG GENERAL

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

10/16/20 00016 9/30/20 SEP 20   202009 320-53800-43100                                     *              526.67
SEP 20 - WATER

9/30/20 SEP 20   202009 330-57200-43100                                     *              369.50
SEP 20 - WATER

CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY                                     896.17 000327
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/16/20 00027 10/05/20 22100762 202009 330-57200-43200                                     *               98.16

SEP 20 - GAS
TECO                                                               98.16 000328

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/20/20 00031 9/30/20 513074   202009 330-57200-46700                                     *               45.00

SEP 20 - PEST CONTROL
APEX PEST CONTROL, INC.                                            45.00 000329

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/20/20 00024 9/07/20 30020859 202009 330-57200-41500                                     *              169.57

SEP 20 - INTERNET
10/07/20 30020859 202010 330-57200-41500                                     *              178.96

OCT 20 - INTERNET
AT&T                                                              348.53 000330

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/20/20 00100 9/30/20 SEP 20   202009 320-53800-43000                                     *              111.64

SEP 20 - ELECTRIC
9/30/20 SEP 20   202009 330-57200-43000                                     *            1,240.00

SEP 20 - ELECTRIC
CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE, INC.                                 1,351.64 000331

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/20/20 00025 9/30/20 SEPT-96  202009 330-57200-46700                                     *            1,050.00

SEP 20 - POOL MAINTENANCE
CROWN POOLS, INC.                                               1,050.00 000332

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/20/20 00009 9/01/20 11613    202010 310-51300-45000                                     *            6,484.00

INSURANCE FY2021
9/01/20 11613    202010 330-57200-45000                                     *           22,536.00

INSURANCE FY2021
EGIS INSURANCE ADVISORS, LLC                                   29,020.00 000333

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/20/20 00020 9/30/20 ARMCDD09 202009 330-57200-46100                                     *              380.09

SEP 20 - REIMB SUPPLIES
EVERGREEN LIFESTYLES MANAGEMENT LLC                               380.09 000334

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/20/20 00003 8/31/20 117546   202008 310-51300-31500                                     *            1,092.00

AUG 20 - GENERAL COUNSEL
HOPPING GREEN & SAMS                                            1,092.00 000335

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/20/20 00021 9/29/20 13824    202009 320-53800-46200                                     *            6,916.33

SEP 20 - LANDSCAPE MAINT

ARMS ARMSTRONG      TVISCARRA 



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN 12/04/20          PAGE   4
*** CHECK DATES 09/01/2020 - 11/30/2020 ***       ARMSTRONG CDD - GENERAL FUND

BANK A ARMSTRONG GENERAL

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

9/30/20 13836    202009 320-53800-46200                                     *              800.97
SEP 20 - LANDSCAPE MAINT

TREE AMIGOS OUTDOOR SERVICES                                    7,717.30 000336
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/18/20 00023 10/31/20 1015577  202010 330-57200-43300                                     *              167.05

OCT 20 - REFUSE SERVICE
ADVANCED DISPOSAL                                                 167.05 000337

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/18/20 00024 11/07/20 30020859 202011 330-57200-41500                                     *              169.71

NOV 20 - INTERNET/PHONE
AT&T                                                              169.71 000338

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/18/20 00016 11/02/20 NC832311 202010 320-53800-43100                                     *              215.22

3846 SUNBERRY LN-NEW APP.
11/04/20 00567729 202011 320-53800-43100                                     *              213.93

3518 ROYAL PINES DR RECLM
11/04/20 00568411 202011 320-53800-43100                                     *              257.13

3682 ROYAL PINES DR IRRG
11/04/20 00574046 202011 330-57200-43100                                     *              104.68

3645 ROYAL PINES DR POOL
11/04/20 00574047 202011 330-57200-43100                                     *              298.12

3645 ROYAL PINES DR CLBHS
11/04/20 00574048 202011 320-53800-43100                                     *              142.01

3645 ROYAL PINES DR IRRG
11/04/20 00577060 202011 320-53800-43100                                     *              216.33

875 TYNES BLVD - NOV20
11/04/20 00577061 202011 320-53800-43100                                     *              103.53

705 TYNES BLVD - NOV20
11/04/20 00586607 202011 320-53800-43100                                     *              801.77

3976 HEARTHERBROOK PL IRG
11/04/20 00586608 202011 320-53800-43100                                     *              444.17

4121 HEARTHERBROOK PL IRG
CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY                                   2,796.89 000339

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/18/20 00004 10/01/20 83542    202010 310-51300-54000                                     *              175.00

SPECIAL DISTRICT FEE FY21
DEPARTMENT OF ECONOMIC OPPORTUNITY                                175.00 000340

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/18/20 00027 11/04/20 22100762 202010 330-57200-43200                                     *              112.56

3645 ROYAL PINES DR-OCT20
TECO                                                              112.56 000341

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/25/20 00100 11/13/20 9054872O 202010 320-53800-43000                                     *               40.00

3599 ROYAL PINES DR IRRG.
11/13/20 9082120O 202010 330-57200-43000                                     *            1,228.00

3645 ROYAL PINES DR #AMEN
CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE, INC.                                 1,268.00 000342

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

TOTAL FOR BANK A                 76,081.30

ARMS ARMSTRONG      TVISCARRA 



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN 12/04/20          PAGE   5
*** CHECK DATES 09/01/2020 - 11/30/2020 ***       ARMSTRONG CDD - GENERAL FUND

BANK A ARMSTRONG GENERAL

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

TOTAL FOR REGISTER               76,081.30

ARMS ARMSTRONG      TVISCARRA 



Pay By Phone: 1-877-720-1583
Phone PIN: 1271226170000

ADVANCED DISPOSALAdvanced CLAY COUNTY - PB
Disposal 7580 PHILIPS HWY

JACKSONVILLE FL 32256 Advanced Disposal is a company bringing fresh ideas and
solutions to a clea:n environment. How car', we further help
your business or home become greener and cleaner? Visit
us:at www.AdvancedDisposal.com.

RETURN SERVICE REQUESTED

Should you have questions about charges, please isee the000636 000000043

back of this invoice, cal[ yourservice representative or go toIi,Illigilin,·lilillimi,111,11·li'001111!1,",1,1iilli"1'il,mili, R;
www.AdvancedDisposal.com.GREY HAWK HO ASSOCIATION

%GMS-SF LLC ATTN: PATTI POWERS -
Thank you for your business!5385 N NOB HILL RD

SUNRISE FL 33351-4761
2

Account Information Previous Balance $166.72
Account Number PB122617 08/10/20 LOCKBOX AUTOMATED -$166.72Site Number 0000

-$166.72Invoice Date August 31, 2020 Payments and Adjustments
Invoice Number PB0001008195

GREY HAWK HO ASSOCIATION (0001)
Account Summarv 1090 OAKLEAF PLANTATION PKWY ORANGE PARK, FL
Previous Balance $166.72
Payments/Adjustments -$166.72 DateCurrent Invoice Amount $167.05 - Description Reference Qty Unit Price Amount

1.00 - 8.00YD:CC

08/31/20 TRA:
449001)

Amount Due $167.05
SER

Due Date Upon Receipt 09/01

08/31/20 ENEIInvoice Breakdown
08/31/20 ENVI

\L UMAMUC ¢ I.UU ZZ.eu ZZ.OUCurrent $167.05
30 days - past due $0.00

127.23 20.74

i . ..

60 days - past due $0.00 1Clay Co Franchise Fee,90 days - past due $0.00
SITE TOTAL

147.97

1M

SH'A

1\ 4

114 NT,

1.00 95.00 95.00

1.00 9.43 9.43

It's easy being Green...sign up 08/31/20 C ADMIN FEE SC168058 1.00 7.00 7.00for ebill and auto pay at
08/31/20 COMPLIANCE AND SC168059 1.00 9.41 9.41http://www.AdvancedDisposal.com/billpay

BUSINESS IMPACT

Contact Us CHARGE

(904) 783-7000
JacksonvilleFL@AdvancedDisposal.com Clay Co Franchise Fee 16.41 2.67

€77,30 - H»PB2008201001.td-1271-000000043

How to Pay Your Bill

IOnline Bill Pay 03

.Great for regular payments.

Visit www.advanceddisposar.com/billpay
ito enroll in online bill pay methods.

With the Advanced Disposal online bill
payment system, you are able to:

· Make a one-time payment 1

Pay by Mail
Best for sending a regular check

Please mail your check made payable to
Advanced Disposal to address listed .below

Please do not send correspondence to this
address.

Pay by PhoneGood fora one time payment 
Call 1-877-720-1583 to make your payment
by phone.

To ensure fastest service, please have your
Phone PIN ready, which can be found at

the top of your invoice.
· Setup your account fcr automatic !
Irecurring payments 
ifyou would like assistance, please contact
usat 1-800-355-2108 and we will be happy
'to assistyou in getting set up.

Please assist us by including the
remittance portion (the perforated bottom
section of your invoice) along with your I
check or money order to ensure your
payment is posted quickly and accurately.

We accept MasterCard, Visa,.American
Express and Discover. An automated voice
Iservice will process your payment. This
option is ideal for making sihgle payments.

PLEASE RETURN THIS PORTION WITH PAYMENT ."-
Printed on recycled paper Ed?

Advanced Disposal

Please check box for address changeADVANCED DISPOSAL  and print new address on reverse side.
CLAY COUNTY - PB

7580 PHILIPS HWY
Due Date: Upon ReceiptJACKSONVILLE FL 32256

Please Send All Correspondence to Above Address
Customer Billing Address:

IF PAYING BY CREDIT CARD, FILL OUT BELOW. CHECK CARD USING FOR PAYMENT
GREY HAWK HO ASSOCIATION

CARD NUMBER AMOUNT PAID C VISA °/oGMS-SF LLC ATTN: PATTI POWERS
5385 N KNOB HILL MASTER CARD
SUNRISE, FL 33351

SIGNATURE EXP. DATE  AMERICAN EXP.

ACCOUNT #

PB122617

INVOICE TOTAL

$167.05

INVOICE #

PB0001008195

BALANCE DUE

$167.05

U DISCOVER

AMT. ENCLOSED

Remit Payment To:
(Please do not send CASH via mail)
Advanced Disposal
Clay County- PB
PO BOX 743019
ATLANTA GA 30374-3019

Ill,111111111'11'11111111'1111111111111110011'11'11,1111111111"1

PB 122617 0000 083120 0001008195 00016705 00016705 1

Oi

30889-P-0017



HOWTOREADYOURBILL

LOCAL OFFICE AND CONTACT INFORMATION To contact Advanced Disposal concerning specific questions about your Invoice and ser,ice, please correspond to the ernail, phone
number and address set forth on the front of the invoice.

CUSTOMFR BILI.ING ADDRESS AND CUSTOMER SERVICE ADDRESS Advanced Disposal's invoice reflects the most recent billing and service Information provided by you. If your
address has changed, please notify your local Advanced Disposal office.

ACc0UNT INFORMATION AND ACCOUNT SUMMARY The Account Summary lists your balances, payments and adjustments and invoice amount for the current period. The Previous
Balance includes amounts billed previously for which Advanced Disposal has not yet received payment. This section also Includes the Invoice Date which is the date that the
Invoice was generated and mailed to you.

AMOUNT DUE The Amount Due Includes all service charges, fees or assessments, and any adjustments, as well as all applicable taxes and governmental charges and fees
which are due and payable upon receipt. Advanced Disposal may charge a late fee on all past due balances up to the maximum rate allowed by law.

EXPLANATION OF CHARGES Advanced Disposal's invoices may include various charges and fees CCharges"). These Charges are the result of vaMous internal and external
factors that Impact our business and are not represented to be an offset or pass through of Contractofs actual costs whether taken colledively or with respect to each category,
nor are they representative of actual taxes and surcharges imposed by or remitted to a governmental agency. Rather, they are intended to address a portion of various Impacts on
Advanced Disposal business on a companywide basis. Such Charges, including the examples below, also reflect the need to achieve an operating margin acceptable to Advanced Disposal.

Environmental Charae The Environmental Charge Is assessed as a percentage of the customefs involced amount (exclusive of taxes and other Charges) and is Intended
to address various environmental Impacts associated with managing and disposing of waste In an environmentally sound manner.

Comollance and Business 1 moad Charae The Compliance and Business Impad Charge is assessed as a percentage of the customer's invoiced amount (exclusive of taxes
and other Charges) to help address companywlde impacts associated with oversight and compliance as well as internal and extemal Initiatives and requirements designed to
anticipate and enhance the safely, efficiency and management of Advanced Disposal's operations.

Administrative Charae The Administrative Charge is assessed to address company\Aide impacts associated with customer billing, by way of example and not limited to.
collection functions, print mall, [ock box services, bank charges, and bad debt A discounted charge may be applied in some Instances for paperless billing and automatic
payments.

Enerav Charge The Energy Charge is assessed as a percentage of a Customefs total invoice amount (exclusive of taxes and other Charges) to address direct and
indirect energy costs associated with Advanced Disposal's operations, which are subject to volatile and unpredictable fluctuations In market conditions for the energy
consumed by our business and operations. The Energy Charge varies based on changes to energy costs which are published by a nationally recognized third par'ty Index.

Other Charaes Additional Charges may be assessed due to other reasons such as new or additional service or equipment new or additional fees or charges imposed on
Advanced Disposal by governmental or regulatory agencies (such ?as franchise fees), resumed or discontinued service, extra pickups, etc. When incurred, such Charges will
appear separately on the front of the Invoice.

For additional information, please contact your local Advanced Disposal office or visit us at www.AdvancedDisposal.com.

ADVANCED DISPOSAL RESERVES THE RIGHT TO CHANGE SERVICE RATES AND CHARGES WITHOUT PRIOR NOTICE OR CONSENT TO ADJUST FOR CHANGES IMPACTING ITS
BUSINESS OR TO ACHIEVE, AMONG OTHER THINGS, AN OPERATING MARGIN ACCEPTABLE TO ADVANCED DISPOSAL, Consentto any changes, if required, may be evidenced
verbally, in writing, or by the actions and practices of the parties, including payment of the Invoiced amount, If you do not object in writing within thirty days of the invoice date,
then you shall have conclusively agreed that such invoice is correct In all requests, whether paid or not

IMPORTA NT M ESSAGFS This is an area on the front of the invoice designated for special notifications, Including changes in payment terms. Further, we periodically review and revise
our company's general service guidelines, therefore, please also visit our website to read special terms and conditions that may apply,

PAYMENT REMITTANCE Please remit payment to the address noted on the perforated portion of the invoice, which should be included with your payment. Please do not send cash via mail.

WISCONSIN CUSTOMERS State and local laws require everyone In Wisconsin to recycle newspaper, office paper, magazines, cardboard and glass/plastic/aluminurr¢steel food and beverage
containers. Yard waste, tires, appliances, motor oil and lead acid batteries must be recycled as weit but may not be Included in your recycling sen/ice. Please contact your local Advanced
Disposal office for more information regarding your recycling service and recycling options in your area,

Change of Address

Please print correct address below:

Name

Address

City State Zip

Phone (Home) Phone (Mobile) Phone (Work)

Email



PB200820I001.b<-1273-000000043

Advanced
Disposal

GREY HAWK HO ASSOCIATION
%GMS-SF LLC ATTN: PATTI POWERS
5385 N NOB HILL RD
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761

Account Information

Account Number PB122617
Site Number 0000

Invoice Date August 31, 2020
Invoice Number PB0001008195

Page 3 of 3

Current Charges (Continued)

Current Charges $167.052

Amount Due
$167.05

I/Il -; *a 1_17 'Vt-Z-<..ly-Z/57%7412J- 5-gmy Un I."NAN'---- i>35""V--\  --  I * - 7 I-- »7 '" ---bl '-3 » --'-- I n ' 792 %'%'-a--- I'l . ---- 12.  #©6 --.-1_r'.- .- »aa. _; #



Friday, August 21, 2020 at 4:08:49 PM Eastern Daylight Time

Subject: Apex Pest Control Statement
Date: Friday, August 21, 2020 at 3:41:49 PM Eastern Daylight Time
Fronn: Apex Pest Control

To: Patti Powers

Attachments: Statement_20200821.pdf

Apex Pest Control

1180 US Highway 1, STE 105

Rockledge, Fl 32955

1-800-929-2847

Biltln#Accouikin#486W&*
Account #: 155407

REGISTRATION #: 5D722C2C

Grey Hawk Community

1090 Oakleaf Plantation Pkwy
Orange Park, FL 32065

53.61 Gor

Statement Deta}Is  :

INVOICE DAYS FIN GRAND
DATE DESCRIPTION PO# TAX TOTAL ADJUSTMENT OLD- CHARGE TOTAL#

For service at 3645 Royal Pines Dr Middleburg, FL 32068

Pest Control - Monthly
8/17/2020 504828 $0.00 $45.00 $0.00 4 $0.00 $45.00Service

PLEASE REMIT: $45.00

Click here to log on to your account to review historv. manage vour profile and review services

Page 1 of 1



(0)Sitexj .7-_..cs
Invoice

7643 Gate Parkway
Suite# 104-167

Jacksonville, FL 32256
Date  Invoice #

9/1/2020 I 3968B

 Bill To
 Armstron CDD (Greyhawk Jax
I 5385 N. Nob Hill Rd
| Sunrise, FL 33351
 Attn: Patti Powers

P.O. No. Terms Project

Quantity Description Rate Amount
Monthly Lake Maintenance- 6 Waterways 780.00 780.00

Sales Tax ! ' 7,00% 0.00

Please note that our remittance address has changed.
Our new remittance address is:

7643 Gate Parkway
Suite# 104-167

Jacksonville, FL 32256

la\ .91/2

Total $780.00

&£1115%11



SoutheastFitness
REPAIR

Equipment Repair & Maintenance

14476 Duval Place West, Suite 208 • Jacksonville, FL 32218
Office: 904.683.1439 • Fax: 904.683.1624

southeastfitnessrepair@comcast.net

www.southeastfitnessrepair.com

Invoice # 13418A

Facility Name:

Facility Address:

Billing Address:

Contact &

Phone:

Reason for call:

GREYHAWK

3645 ROYAL PINES DRIVE ORANGE PARK, Florida
32065

3645 ROYAL PINES DRIVE ORANGE PARK, Florida
32065

LF LAT PULL DOWN S/N 101838808270 M/N
OSTWR4-LR - CABLE W/HDWR.
TIFFANY 877-221-6919

Date: 26-Aug-2020

Payment is due within 30 days of
invoice date.

APPROVED
By Ronald D. Freeman H at 12:52 pm, Aug 27,2020

Description Part # Part Cost QTY Total

TRAVEL 1 - 60 MILES: TRAVEL 1 - 60 MILES 65.00 1.00 65.00

M INIM UM SHIPPING: MINIM UM SHIPPING MINIMUM 25.00 1.00 25.00

SHIPPING

LABOR PER HOUR 1 TECH: LABOR PER HOUR 60.00 1.00 60.00
1 TECH

LF- CMDAP - JAMB NUT: LF-CMDAP - JAMB 3236902 1.22 1.00 1.22
NUT

LF - LAT PULL DOWN - CABLE: LF - LAT PULL 9496401 64.32 1.00 64.32
DOWN - CABLE

Comments: Parts Total 215.54

Tax 0.00

Balance 215.54

Technician: FRANK HARDY

Thank you for your business.

qui
9 -35



Business Investment Holdings Corporation Invoice

1348 Beach Blvd

P.O. Box 50041

Jacksonville Bch, FL 32240

Date Invoice #

9/17/2020 1008

Bill To

Armstrong CDD
Jim Perry
475 West Town Place

Suite 114

St. Augustine, FL 32092

P.O. No. Terms Project

50041 Due on receipt

Quantity . Description Rate Amount

390 September 24th - December 24th 26.75 10,432.50

64'Tb.

Total $10.432.50



Armstrong
UtilitySchedule

Clay County Utility Authority

Account# Service Address Aug-20
00567729 3518 Royal Pines Dr Reclaimed $ 296.56

00568411 3682 Royal Pines Dr Irrigation $ 235.46

00574046 3645 Royal Pines Dr Pool $ 201.10

00574047 3645 Royal Pines Dr Clubhouse $ 292.26

00574048 3645 Royal Pines Dr Irrigation $ 472.52

00577060 875 Tynes Blvd $ 63.95
00577061 705 Tynes Blvd $ 193.16

$ 1,755.01

Vendor#16

001.320.53800.43100 $ 1,261.65

001.330.57200.43100 $ 493.36

$ 1,755.01



Armstrong
UtilitySchedule

Clay County Utility Authority

Account# Service Address Aug-20

00567729 3518 Royal Pines Dr Reclaimed $ 296.56

00568411 3682 Royal Pines Dr Irrigation $ 235.46

00574046 3645 Royal Pines Dr Pool $ 201.10

00574047 3645 Royal Pines Dr Clubhouse $ 292.26

00574048 3645 Royal Pines Dr Irrigation $ 472.52

00577060 875 Tynes Blvd $ 63.95
00577061 705 Tynes Blvd $ 193.16

$ 1,755.01
Vendor#16

001.320.53800.43100 $ 1,261.65
001.330.57200.43100 $ 493.36

$ 1,755.01



3176 Old Jennings Road, Middle.burg, Florida 32068
Please visit us ou the web at wwliy.clayutility.org

Hou.rs: Monday - Friday, 8am-5pin Phone: 904-272-5999

Customer Name: ARMSTRONG CDD Bill Date: 09/04/2020 Customer #: 00577061

Service Address: 705 Tynes Blvd Route #: MC05560361

Clay County Utility Authority will hold a public rate
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current hearing on Tuesday, September 8,2020, at 7:00 PM, in
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage CCUA's Board Room, located at 3176 Old Jennings

Road, Middleburg, Florida.
Base Charges (Prepaid) 09/04/20 to 10/07/20 $0.00

Consumption Charges Tier 1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier 2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

Tier 3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00
Tier 4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

The Board will discuss the proposed Water, Sewer, and
Reclaimed Water Consumption and Base fee increase of
2%.

Alternative Water Supply Surcharge $0.00
IMPORTANT NOTICE: Service disruptions are scheduled for

, Tuesday, September 29,2020. Delinquent balances must be
UR » paid or have active extensions before September 25,2020 to

Base Charges (Prepaid) $O.00 avoid disruption.
Consumption Charges 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

,*L_**2-/-I&///#=.-#.*---/*..##.-MI/.'-'I'.....I...-*.-/-./...=--//&/-/ Please pay $193.16 by 9/25/2020 toavoida $3.00 late fee.
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage AUTHORITY.
86278201 1 09/01/20 30 1784 1878 94

Base Charges (Prepaid) $40.25
Your last payment of $343.31 was posted to your account on

Consumption Charges Tier 1 37.0 X 0.79 $29.23
08/24/2020.

Proration Factor: 1.0000 Tier 2 13.0 X 1.56 $20.28
Tier 3 44.0 X 2.35 $103.40

Other Charges . 5% t:-:- *

Administrative Fees (Prepaid) .
Capacity Fees (Prepaid)
Deposit Interest Refund

$0.00
en An

49?
¥ 9 0674 11

V....

$0.00

$193.16

$0.00

$0.00

Current Charges 1, jm:2*

Previous Balance ___„r4'-

Late Charge (lf Applicable)

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $193.16

Please return this portion with payment *%%*1*difEGEDI--

<tff >p :liff*ff¢p

Clay County Utility Authority Bill Date 09/04/20

3176 Old Jennings Road Current Charges $193.16

Middleburg, Florida 32068 Current Charges Past Due After 09/25/20

Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

Previous Balance $O.00

Total Amount Due $193.16

ARMSTRONG CDD Customer #:00577061

Route #:MC05560361
705 Tynes Blvd

Route Group:26

AYC0903B 29977 1 MB 0.439

7000030265 00.0074.0349 29977/1

111111,1.1111111.111111111111111111111111111111111111,11111111111
ARMSTRONG CDD

5385 N KNOB HILL ROAD

SUNRISE FL 33351-4761

1111111111111.11111.1.1111111111111111,11111111111111111111111111
CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY

3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD

MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068

CCUA-1170-4 00577061 4 MC05560361 0000019316 0000000 09252020 0 0



firing 1 or 0311:331 112 r-Ali. 4 99333 Etura *,9
-D

E TEM DE 393"08& I23 dE'9. 41 6

r '0.-a
-

"F' 2 'Lf r 2,77, CE

..1, 1- 1 J - ,·. r A rp '. O 3 ual  1 9 OL'  1' 'A' / l'

53 1.1 .10 3'C i :C C.c ' L'j

Dipatines ievt,

el emolove€C1

'13 'ir Z 323 0'2'- ouS'.'DifiES' ./ e J w -v v - J I

m .*12 1-1.72 2,02 -
Lu U u

r q 31 2 + 72 012 3'12 nhar 1 1 -' ''-4wl u - 1 - VI -- w .vvv
2.n n 1 1 J Jo u J _

tr" 07 i-- 1 0 -1 - Tic 'cnn ,€292= »ca 33"/n
-  &/ u: .6

5 Mal cs<sor-151 70 9 001,81Ii:To

r 'mi,;:-Cr'>
2- IJ 1 n r-- pr- 48 -- -C."3 -Ld 'CE. l'i 'bii' 1''ill] dj'l

CEJ" los-3
-l r'n rl- 3 274.-=C'3

De IS In--

a on Ine

71- '0-'1 ' 22-"Vi n 'r,

L OuLZ]10 Cll' Z' 'C'Ul=336. 1 16 L' 2.3-71 .,C "- w'-322' 'J't Z 'i L| . 1 J.] .-I 31 1 6
U .

L'O U
C FCC -511 -20 2''Boh,y

22,22 28'12,7· 131·, 1,1-CSE A & - A- ar r
*-" |' -4 -1. 11 J

Wu 1-- . 1- -' v - ... J -U
imDer - r2

2 ./ 3 1/ \., L
01!J. 1 nl> - -1 1 - 1,1 ' --,1

'1207 2- -11 19
-|/ 7 ./-

312 re
'U 9 U

Lt 5 -cish 03, f,29 j-,4 -hs.'. r
U

lA I.

1 , 2 '0 3-'3' 23'  Er 1 d -  11it., 2 ,_,12 l.4 2 1121

2.-C" C

-W- -
CE-39( 2%-ELE '01 73 0,'1 73'33 :ices 3..'02 733 .'3227I, '00.-1. U'J

. f.-

b-'A +- 1 - i-, i l ' ,-14 9- -. r  r .-r r A A 5, 1 -51[ L[+151 31' CS] '-,1-:. P ''lai

|F'Al= 121-10#.5 172(Off 22.122222-
2- k# 0

Dlease Floa 712,2 CrEPEE >3 '02-38 2- 7,3-[E na

00'333 0- 132 20'20279 C 'T('I,SU * FA7355; 00122'37'3-[ET,03,

- 1 rn                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                      -- - -> A- N 6-3 ESIL]EL 7,833'3 Of mE>35 60,369 31- D-- --

' 0 '1, 4 5.0'u JJ'J 'H 1R

1-_ - 2 . 6 0 0 L E CEI€ 1-0 r t'P, El 'i C ' rn 7 DE#22 13 333-( 5,3 633 .cr·ou_. alease visit us on the web at www.ClavuiiI
-4 F

2- 1 C r p n 0 2 0 --G - r 9-- en nc 003 -12-1 2 3,-3. C N EC I AE '3 'VEL 300353 OU Tr-,F' CE'i OLE

il 4 „,1. A r ->r r. r - e"- ' -PU-4/t-'L 'uJ Oll '31 fIA- 1 1, #1 1 J -a 1. 11 11 - 1 . .22 's'JU -' 11' ve CL v5,JJ -J
01 2% 3 no TrfO r-,J.Ul i VOL

10// .., , .-I- .-r r /. I.

V C /
L'U' 50 3 Ll u , J.-: 1 8' , i- _ -' f i 'b

- r ' . - r -6 1 --

bid 1,0,2 C IbiL,0

7. p D T 27 Di -V,F IG ' 2
1 v L J u . w -J J-.4 UJU

& 5:11 VII -7 292'07.2 32- roff 03!820 -3 -0.'- 22'0011-n ' 2 - '2 1 -1 J ] 1|  -J 9 652; 44 L'IRXrL'' 11 Sul'V n . r 2.27.1111 2 - r 12 In..... -4 -s 'D
1 WI' 'U- 1,-7- &121 . 1.- 1 #13

-re ' i .·c, u -j jl, '22- 93 uj- 39' C 3 rsoclr - -' in r P.J -er. 774.4. 4 ' 'L i.' C. 1* L. L ll' -0 4 - ad 07 -- -,2 7 c , 32 9 - Al
...t..., u,. ..Ul-' -4 3'IJ

U.

9 r. t 

2,1 010 . 3- 51,-3
AL '.

4-5 1* 5 AM:*>-arl-,r-vu 13 -irr SEN€1313 L.%4·JI 4.'Ww.

77 1

U u L

-- . 4- 0- ..1 1.- 1
3. 14 'CLE J

, 2 e 3 -4 1-1 - -1 11 J -11 Lin
2 - l. 1 -

2% 30 *0 44 ha 2 -00 vef.fl' NOL'- Con-€:r E.c!10236 41-i

I'33 '00-72 . 0,323 372,02232 9 729

- y:.-04* r. ,# 3™<61/'24«1> 2441

-70 -r.-a +

33*

1 3- .¢;7 ' J .O 44, *
24. 3 1 1, 29.31 2 1n €15 1.22

24 .9 . 2.09Ullful!.0ll'Li/£0% U/''

61 r I m

/96..1. f.1 1.10 , » Tic» «7 '43 rame
It, 1.{ 1,; 1 11 -4«

/22 Il d

-1 -0
J ©42 '.1

'l I. =p>m ,!74043 <:5/

12 k $ fl .J 19 IF:
42

1 ... M

2 al -1 - 1

-1 /3. Irg

QI _'

03

AL Dit:ILEGE Efir -,= i. j-,0i»«]Rf O,5(3229{1
e 3 n 9.

6£. 2 'J 3.4
%94/

n i '/ a .m> e

05* 2 I 00 0 . u a .2 -1 2 - £ -€.

4
I

) 231[13.75 "79-1 ' j fle.. '. 61'17-)(2'r'.t
L ./.p a 29 _ i .u 2, Lb I '2 2 ./_ I. #I"I Lj .. |<95 -

19

'h r Fo  dr , %5 Eel €Y *4 - # le '

013; 192 131401'515 ltd.j '3 75'303 12/2 31%701]r f:1=ituth, a T T,4

Ort,8-1-7n



3176 Old Jennings Road, Middleburg. Fli>idda 32068
Please visit us on the web at www.clayutiliticorg

Hours: Monday - i,nday, Nam-5pm Phone: 904-272-45999

Customer Name: ARMSTRONG CDD Bill Date: 09/04/2020 Customer #: 00577060

Service Address: 875 Tynes Blvd Route #: MC05560359

-...'/.=..../.P*//.*&-//#.*//.--&/./..%%-Clay County Utility Authority will hold a public rate
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current hearing on Tuesday, September 8,2020, at 7:00 PM, in
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage CCUA's Board Room, located at 3176 Old Jennings

Road, Middleburg, Florida.
Base Charges (Prepaid) 09/04/20 to 10/07/20 $0.00

Consumption Charges Tier 1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier 2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

Tier 3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00
Tier 4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

The Board will discuss the proposed Water, Sewer, and
Reclaimed Water Consumption and Base fee increase of
2%.

Alternative Water Supply Surcharge $0.00
IMPORTANT NOTICE: Service disruptions are scheduled for
Tuesday, September 29,2020. Delinquent balances must be6*22*RE#*22*2%*3**%***tet***%222*922*9%%3***292%*2%20*3*22%**4***ia
paid or have active extensions before September 25,2020 to

Base Charges (Prepaid) $0-00 avoid disruption.
Consumption Charges 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

1%01-*%%***1----.---I---Please pay $63.95 by 9/25/2020 to avoid a $3.00 late fee.
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage AUTHORITY.
86278202 1 09/01/20 30 2183 2213 30

Base Charges (Prepaid) $40.25 Your last payment of $49.73 was posted to your account on
Consumption Charges Tier 1 30.0 X 0.79 $23.70

08/24/2020.Proration Factor: 1.0000 Tier 2 0.0 X 1.56 $0.00
Tier 3 0.0 X 2.35

Other Charges 246 P-- 5. * i ·r- r.; .1 7 '2-r i f. 041
945% I.%? + 1 %„1 ¢ f .Il

Administrative Fees (Prepaid) R 6 4.3 2.# D 12 6..1 1
Capacity Fees (Prepaid)

Deposit Interest Refund

Current Charges
Previous Balance

Late Charge (If Applicable)

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$63.95

$0.00

$0.00

$63.95

Please return this portion with payment .---*BI-------***3

Vit.
t n Clay County Utility Authority Bill Date 09/04/20

2 3176 Old Jennings Road Current Charges $63.95

47 Middleburg. Florida 32068 Current Charges Past Due After 09/25/20
79»uqueg

Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

Previous Balance $0.00

Total Amount Due $63.95

ARMSTRONG CDD Customer #:00577060

Route #:MC05560359
875 Tynes Blvd

Route Group:26

4%1 I --- - ------ZNIE--
AYC0903B 29977 1 MB 0.439

7000030266 00.0074.0349 29977/2

ARMSTRONG CDD

5385 N KNOB HILL ROAD

SUNRISE FL 33351-4761

11111111111111,111111111111111111111111111111111111111,111.11,1,1
CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY

3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD

MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068

CCUA-1170-4 00577060 1 MC05560359 0000006395 0000000 09252020 0 0



31 0 .21. '_17

.ri r *. *1*. r 7,69: 2 '' 7713,11 2:'93-33 33-2,2 7,3 -15-DE 307 6 72
'ii 'V 3 i 0 -C CBS .TSU 033. '6 ,

r &,% --. a r-· r. - „ r../. # . - ---k 1 „- .- - -- & &
1 1 -3 1 -1 1

 J ' I 3 ' £ '111 i -0. 3. i E '' 1.0,1 JL „.A rerrn--=- 77 --72 innr r?'Ir 2-12>.Ell

Fcc nnl{ 2.§20

J 3 ' fl B:"W -0 nut m. 034 d i
.j'·-.i# * a> L .209 I .

3, 9 9 Ar'-9 0, ' 11 j - 11 111, -1 1
----

11 -7 U -V-i ,

a r--1 - - r 4

- 3 -1 -, 1 1 1 J WWW v-6 r. -
i C'o Dit° DEJ -11114172 flli[

lib- ltv ..,11
1 32,=:DnG'

- .J - .1 L

3'2 ric.9, 32 51' L ' -U-D . i -0, 30.-'. 1 , D 3 u
; I.

''34=1,.' 32,

Di col L 1 :62.y 9,327 &19'33,135 21-1

pi '- ©An-4 =Cr:ri'La #. / u.,  1 ' .- w * liU .
l.1 9.VT-

:../.'* ' 1
1.. . T 32-4 4/F., I '122/ .' '* 2.2- I

Inle.

·ES 9 3, 2 J

om colloc

Uid!Ulut:_6

9.8 3 u 0: HO,t

0%03 mEL

13 or ma

t J 71 2

RE' Z 3,3.1.Eis L- |' Cw 3 V - Dist uc'61 1 0,0993 2:-3 aT

087 . 0332 7,02.£.C'R 0,2-TJS

'1'1.3, CLI Z ] L * /1 i 4-3 4 - 9 5* ' ' 23 '1 6 49LL 10 3 1 :2 L 1 4 1 4 -13 3 1- 0 4 -f - 2 , s., 1 9V----

f

1.1 4-JC wn; 00 -n 21. CE': 1,8,22'3, rS iE.,23-.3/03 0003'0- 3 L , 9- O ' L ' 3 2.2 - 4 , L. 1 3 1-·. A
·rn, l ,» ill

& 211,1 k 136 1 .1 L

5-0.- ar n,11.1 . l, ·· 2-7 r io -C i; .Eh  2 T -'372 711 -7 C j'. 1 2 1,-b, 2,
L" 1 5. 6 -, 2 ' 3'-1 2- ors

v 1.. Jw J 9,''Cal '65 20' .'v'J

" -A r n

JO L 2 027 9,11'blb* - A - 1  11- 0, --,1 - 9, - r, r'in, 123 3012f 3/1' ff.Of 29 L ¢33 l_' '1013 5.'u'L L..31 ' t,,'DJ. U uy- 4-'-'2·,936CuS-'1]L

Ets 2/9 21-3 1,3103 fEE?'EL -0- DE '©,3 38,25,03 17 33 ECLE '33.73 7 73.,Ir.01 36 Mroce- 00U 6 ovuu L 6 i
y... 9 P,-'* r.*. 4/-5- t-00'-' 253

1.J 1 )-1 1,2 '-'O 1 J w -  D '- 5.3 1 '- 7' SI-,32,0-30(, 06263 "1 7 4 ITC. w: U
An 7 118. A.133 E 'll 'f

512 '62 to· 530'32)032i*3.7. 2-03073'9 1395 te 213,023 6 v' w Il I v. ». w
9 '- 7 , 11? t ' 1. 11 91 1 1 .1,

*1 9 2 1 ,-, 1,

-

r© ' r n- -,ar,f-(- TiC V A S $ 0, Dr
5.2 -Al|'; 34,. "-gr - n np. r-2-?-ju     -  12- 7 r ' -9-J. C r

C j J - - . 1.-31 1....

-

EX . -8.7-7-Z--712-elll I
. V V -_r

'151.11 73 '. jo Ly'Ul '3'0

6 1-6 - I r- -

& 1' c j ,-2..
1 u' J.1 ' .U JO; L 2, ' ''OLw'31110-51'C

'2.233,- 083' a'y' 03 Voc' 10 J,L COLA 91.69 301 BE f'33506 939

0-Ed-3 rc- 2-Eurric ne,[ 2,' 3,#SCE-3
r /4 + I. /1-I

VUJ

1- rn .r * r r-,011
C w U JU u '2 w * 01 I 'L' 33 ' 'L v '1

 13„7. an
J- 1 1.-

.c I r
U U ....

C I ,; 1 3; 9 01 u f 010 FU-

.-2 7 AP 1 4 C Plo Z'L. 51 -O -4.Al- V'- i -J <DI'll
50' 6/ j ..1|| - |2 C. ul|Cv' 5'l.,11" LIL

F- 7 r, 1,7
1.2 0 L.N

I U 'I . -- -7 + .I 1-1
rEC,0,13'92.;'2'9. Sto '" 8,0 , / 1 31 '1 - 4.6 +

;, 'At-

7 1--4  - - I J * .  ' i   - * $ ' , 1- .1-L n r. f..  I - - A
11' 6'3 LUC' '29 J Zi U

1 '-,1 I , 7 ./fj 1 r:h:l   11 1579, I .,-1'3 I . 11&:' f
j

1-=Ii. 41,211 , '11 10 1'01>% ,%1 41

*. '01 2. ,"
I..9 .. 925 4 "3.11 u

7 2 9 2,1 4 2 41 Par L
3 1 20, * 15 .,4,>94 *% . - 11.

1
A 91 '-  M  9.6 <=01 yel Mt!L 4101 02,1, r.n Al'.0: 91 -4-fl°lc,00-,

CrT3 Fl'. 21,'93 y.1 -,24 -em I
w W 'L':.AD b m L .2 1 - -2 I' '-, 7.jU :229. Es>> u,Va-11-20 2.2. L

  1 7 t =  * 729' '

¥ p.

5 -/ }4'2- - 22 1/ I :0·ji ...411
'or :27%4· r · F.745- 0, i 'r- 79r"fl@1, fLLAP" =7'R' 1
A / 66,4 ia lil/91.' 3 , r" 4 1* fajj' av (46;/ Ch/ '17 0-

p

L ?,4 Irc
:I 'A % a» v. .' /t I % .D

'./

9 027 . 37,74 P> M
I 1 g. ... I /#''

D J N 4./ -= u..L
841 ' |tk 1 1,2=-
j .... &1 4,9

 I.- .. .* *  /&' ..  I . . #

UU C„1-1 70



70 -% 43*1» I

3176 Old Jennings Road, Middleburg, Florida 32068
Please visit us on the web at www. clayutility:org

Hours: Monday - Friday; Ham-5pm Phone: 904-272-5999

Customer Name: ARMSTRONG COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT Bill Date: 09/04/2020 Customer #: 00574046

Service Address: 3645 Royal Pines Drive Pool Route #: MC05560400

3**%%*333% Clay County Utility Authority will hold a public rate
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current hearing on Tuesday, September 8,2020, at 7:00 PM, in
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage CCUA's Board Room, located at 3176 Old Jennings
86819700 1 09/01/20 30 1572 1660 88 Road, Middleburg, Florida.
Base Charges (Prepaid) 09/04/20 to 10/07/20 $26.68

Consumption Charges Tier 1 88.0 X 1.97 $173.36
Proration Factor: 1.0000 Tier 2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

Tier 3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00
Tier 4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

The Board will discuss the proposed Water, Sewer, and
Reclaimed Water Consumption and Base fee increase of
2%.

Alternative Water Supply Surcharge $1.06
IMPORTANT NOTICE: Service disruptions are scheduled for

33*923***%33*3*%%./-&./.---#--I.'-...'.-/'.-:---I---'/=** Tuesday, September 29,2020. Delinquent balances must be
paid or have active extensions before September 25,2020 to

Base Charges (Prepaid) $O·00 avoid disruption.
Consumption Charges 0.0 X 4.39 $0.00

*ENE@*@1 Please pay $201.10 by 9/25/2020 to avoid a $3.00 late fee.
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage AUTHORITY.

Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00

Consumption Charges Tier 1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier 2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

Tier 3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

Your last payment of $281.87 was posted to your account on
08/24/2020.

C Other Charges
Administrative Fees (Prepaid) $0.00

Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00
Deposit Interest Refund $0.00

Current Charges $201.10

Previous Balance $O.00

Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $201.10

Consumer Confidence and UCMR4 Reports are available
at our office and online at:

1 www.cia#11#/actiuMG.¢dL « 1E f $*t &r** i-:.'t/F W i.N 27rk/3 1,4
.D..4 .. A

9-" SEP 10 2020 1 4

h 4
1>,fr
Why-re

Please return this portion with payment

04% C 0 .,9

Clay County Utility Authority Bill Date 09/04/20

3176 Oid Jennings Road Current Charges $201.10

Middleburg, Florida 32068 Current Charges Past Due After 09/25/20

Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

Previous Balance $0.00

Total Amount Due $201.10

41 I 11012 f.

ARMSTRONG COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Customer #:00574046

DISTRICT
Route #:MC05560400

3645 Royal Pines Drive Pool
Route Group:26

%***i2--&1 -I*I#..'")..al./.13,8/'
AYC0903B 29976 1 MB 0.439

7000030262 00.0074.0348 29976/1

111111111111111111.111111111111111,111111]1111111111,111,11,1111.
ARMSTRONG COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

DISTRICT

,M 5385 N NOB HILL ROAD
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761

11111111111111,111111:111111111111111111111111111111.111111111111
CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY

3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD

MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068

CCUA-1170-4 00574046 6 MC05560400 0000020110 0000000 09252020 0 0



138 - 192.d -133 0 1 DEF CE , I G .., 1 '161. - CC.3
..S--  e.

i lo lo J
71.I i 4 0- . . - 1 MI 6 - 21«19

-w' 3- 1 1-j Ivul

1.&

& - J v ...2 j V+ .Ull,02 -Ed J' FC'J''f cbt- 31,2 /37

=27f f3 I. .... I. ...1, Lili ' U 31 2.-'  - v .,-. ./ i - .-2 -:) up My b =30 j. '
e -:i lt>-

0-

1. JO 0,03,31(€,t.i (931)12,5 1ZiE-1,1 1.'L'. i,, L-,--1 7-'i -2 - 1 /33&1, '14-JU a I -

1- - 11

to th

CD

.12 08 2
,1 -3 4 u U ... 1

03,< or C- r r n 1 1 - 1
u LEI , v- •-1 26 90 not

'- Ihi -e fO ,- -= rea, L ' 1.,1.- I JJL-.L Luu Le --J ./ , JU

323 1 2.11 :;310 350,1 2 'J] allovees are in comoanv u

IFts.

errupted, Elease call tEe

3 1 k I v -6 -L' 1 4 -

=. fFE 3-7 -2 3 1 33-'70

2 3,20329 Ere nEcESSE)- f k cruiest ZE'' inx-5<.0,7 -TE Ivc m 26 ze . 29 3 1 00 . =n 4- n „-t
1-7 I w lu 110 1/ l 1

SS - 2 - EL Z o. 2 '> 1 1 '...' 39 j 7 2 2 i min 9 '3 Q. / 2.32 0 - fr
39-3 CCL' f - LI 11*0' 3. ',3- i J :i U'' 4 -93-,emt,Er

2"ti'DC- 2,/PIP 3-'3-9 -3 09:09
r. 9- & = - r, 1. Al 7 - -1-2 ' ' l - -, 1 11 -,7 

t I.

w '_wri-Cl wlv- it- 6, t
-2-C -201 2--2.- T

L.il - - .11.-„I'll„- '.1 --LE fi:23[79 79 -'scE r 0 - 2'3 -1-1108JJZ'I '21 -'_Lage'J' 30'LLic 9 '11 1 J

-/1  1 3 01, Cl 1 =CUCT JUOUU

L. JCZ 1/.11 1 08-.02# -- ---- - - - - -- -- - 28*li.ZE-4+42'12%47. 2-3: . --li '-A_.*i=- Iu .1- 2*Ii'.-0 2.* . '.€"F 'AL 1_Ze'

7213 7 03
..1 -

n r

1, r-- # 11 'U

- - L u' v v u ' L C .J j  '/1"'.,-*, - w 4- u L 4 4//3  C./. 1

,A r

1 1121,2 63 61 1 11 -- 1
11-

-r·-·      . - r,- Ac 0,9.19 33.79 CI- ---: ' I  - - 1 - 1™- - -&  - - i 1 - 1 r'.
1 i ti '' - 11.% I.'I jac -I 6 'i .."Ll
* I

account is

1'3003,-821- 52833 'PSE US C'·3 74 i,2 h n -$-
UU al

rei-7, 7-' C. -2 7-:, m ' 9,2 Ir-*1 -1 el-1 0 059. N i.;oj 3 9 1: i
V U .

I' '152'3 , 3 203398.31- 11

9,3 0,12136 .Of CES i 3,9 ' U mt'ET E-i 1 U v·L
11 1 -21'. .1.
J -. '' Iki j

m «r n. r.- -

p-nm ir
L . I. P rcr: 2=U A 3-j ' 1 J€f -1- .1 - - $ _tuL./ 2- i.

'wr, 0 rl
l to 'J

r,·, ,; rp.,L
j LOUIS

l-r u N.p V t.- wl 06 V U b- - 1
1-. 23 .-330-203,110'6

tans fic ' 3,03itr.a'' 39,-i 'Css 's,?-35 0 - 7 2 1{ C, -1,1:22,2 jEC,,-' n;n 9 , =pr.'' -2 r
'vt v . 1-, -2 . L

U ;

r.. n i.

11„ 92 1 [In in 21 1
lu ' 1 + 300(ECTon ET 33'f 'Cli Ji '''t '1 L. JULI'' C-,L

1.1 - 1..

18 - 0 ''u - u U
r r

L . '2'L J 3-J' . 0 6 .

.J ..
- I

EOSE /SE 3397 922/3
E ''./. " "- .,'rel r e••-

-Ily J - IS EC'scre'o:arc r.vOur Cor 1-2 FAr>-pe© 223 2

r - $ 51 - -  a ..de. 71 9 1,0 1 -1/1 J l e : : = 1 1 , 1, U.-1 2, '

4k .- »97- /r' *.1 1>3 83 7,4 _'3!r+40<' .r C' 84 -4 „F. 73''

1

2 4/ A P

1 ..2 4 4.22 81, 1,
ra% yS I . *3 " .·4>0 tn 3 9 e 5-3* F'
lar <a it 6 - 112 - 01 12 4.. 42 e, U.> Ull. J I,

U.-9,21- '1 13,531 -AF]te 37) 'Phip: b,; I i n-.. 1 I

ru" Tne i .0 Unrv ing Anv 312
_L 'w ./g'-u:--9 -'- 4':aa:3 -:£-u Le b " n ..l

4-l'> 1 t &1  *-1 1 1- u ''; btraif y ni: ij-%142114,1 '., £

P=% 1

1 *, J, t ret't - N' 1 I 3 ' O 9"D# 1 F /9 53,1 3 l"49 i 32» 2= J :  ..1 Fn 'PL =1' * - 1. , 1 -' 7'h » 21 + 1" 4 f-24 1-!0 7 'ta,
2 0,0 0 -7-1 40':1 : 32 1 _ L ©,2 1. 1, li7 --J # 19

·e r-€& ch , > >, '=h n "% 6Jm3 7 ™7 "-, Ele[Jur , , t< T 2 3 €ft le@3 3111,3  --*. 7 i ' %2% LO
KE J J.1-1 4,7 2 2 11 2 v. u 2 5.1 J ar lu L t L J . v.5 2 2 6.1 J

m
I . 31 '19 41.29

4,;1 \J

7 *% 'P, 0'•, L I
-1

re i NRD rel .'22 1"
. h. 1;tibp G 922 0 9 -

es:r 't p*7% ' m rA i7%

- >' 5,3,2 El, .9 35/74*Pr iw *3143lft(7 R, F'I,C<ir- .': e 9 1% 8 6 4 Al/0 Pfrn' 1 1 40>
1. e ,3 kK, <'1$'61"43 ''4 J.:L. 11., e' F>- 24 d 443,,2 y,-6 le, u el 1-2 J :,u': ,./Gr ',.i. 4, u . 64"c16 :'. .,4, 2,2 t'St 31- es artd't L 'aa

CCUA-1170-4

w .. I . ./ - EL 2 a :rf.GLM =



3176 01.d j'ennizigs Road, Middleburg, Florida 32068
Please Visit US 08. tile vir¢31> 2,1 vm,VE€}ayiltilit)/®Org

Hours: Monday - hiday, Sam-5pm Phon 904-272-5999

€

Customer Name: ARMSTRONG COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT Bill Date: 09/04/2020 Customer #: 00574047

Service Address: 3645 Royal Pines Drive Clubhouse Route #: MC05560402

@%*%%%@**%*2*YEEN-/-----/.- Clay County Utility Authority will hold a public rate
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current hearing on Tuesday, September 8,2020, at 7:00 PM, in
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage CCUA's Board Room, located at 3176 Old Jennings
86276213 2 09/01/20 30 94 96 2 Road, Middleburg, Florida.
Base Charges (Prepaid) 09/04/20 to 10/07/20 $85.30

Consumption Charges Tier 1 2.0 X 1.97 $3.94
Proration Factor: 1.0000 Tier 2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

Tier 3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00
Tier 4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

The Board will discuss the proposed Water, Sewer, and
Reclaimed Water Consumption and Base fee increase of
2%.

Alternative Water Supply Surcharge $1.06
IMPORTANT NOTICE: Service disruptions are scheduled for

, Tuesday, September 29,2020. Delinquent balances must be
al paid or have active extensions before September 25,2020 to

Base Charges (Prepaid) $193.18 avoid disruption.
Consumption Charges 2.0 X 4.39 $8.78

-@ma.-/--'-immE--..' I Please pay $292.26 by W25/2020 to avoid a $3.00 late fee.
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage AUTHORITY.

Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00

Consumption Charges Tier 1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier 2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

Tier 3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

Your last payment of $304.98 was posted to your account on
08/24/2020.

2 Other Charges
Administrative Fees (Prepaid)

Capacity Fees (Prepaid)
Deposit Interest Refund

Consumer Confidence and UCMR4 Reports are available
at our office and online at:

q--1£ 93/ ./.lay:./.#.m) www.clayutilit*€g/?OF/98(}.--11  31»'* 1
I %,

Current Charges
Previous Balance

Late Charge (lf Applicable)

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

*92.26

$0.00
$0.00

292.26

Please return this portion with payment %@*1---/.ErEEEt-

Clay County Utility Authority Bill Date 09/04/20

3176 Old Jennings Road Current Charges $292.26

Middleburg, Florida 32068 Current Charges Past Due After 09/25/20

Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

Previous Balance $0.00

Total Amount Due $292.26

ARMSTRONG COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Customer #:00574047

DISTRICT
Route #:MC05560402

3645 Royal Pines Drive Clubhouse
Route Group:26

AYC0903B 29976 1 MB 0.439

7000030263 00.0074.0348 29976/2

ARMSTRONG COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

DISTRICT

5385 N NOB HILL ROAD

SUNRISE FL 33351-4761

1111111111111.111111111111111111111111.111111111.11111111.111,111
CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY

3176 OLD JEN-NINGS ROAD

MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068

CCUA-1170-4 00574047 6 MC05560402 0000029226 0000000 09252020 0 0



ou {CLUINit'll VUL.U '001°.1 0 - u Jail. 31'octet I 'CLU] 11 01'0 u iueb VUU US.3.

DIST,TE. 'rci-f'e- 36 ClitoTiE' it' St. 'LE' 2 Ji' ' Lu, L .I, 4'Dl 0. I J o J -2 -w -6 i v ,  1 0 J 0 0504

-| ||'*to] ..1 '''WI-'31-r ' -''t L ..''Z' .'-

El I
45,3 S j 1961., , a

1- - - - ...  .B. *-p .: s* i/Oil'3331 lu' , ' L 3, CU, ' IJ, 3545'3 u 'J

r 3 '37 tr -3 0.34 ,·.6-0,33 -J. 5-73 1'2 29' '" -'- r. 56 1, 1.,CL e--C '·7%r- 3-1 L O,4•ra '* 'pJ
4;h -2 7·C<' 1.- 0 , 3 .,. , ' '25' 1-Of: 121214 poll n

0, C 23 '007 <333, DEST 4 --€10 ?FJOCESS ErS 10 uilituim 511,0

33. r , .7 1 61lei  .....-

u°'UL.U' I eun U c

012-./ 2 22 UCESSEr ' 5,2 '37,-(33 ,-,7 ECU.f SED. 29 'iS 23·iefT,UOTEC, 032.ss can re lereohor

LA.1 w W V v U ..AS Zh_ -1 ' C ' 1- 3'3 9 1 I' - 6 - '-J 732 .-FOf.Z C ' 'CuT 3, 4 1933.63 '92]-1
l»

r.- -frest 2 n mr 'S '1 ' F ' :l-1. 73 C .2 IN 227 - - L I Jc,ju' 3 u-LEEY'-6- SEE"23 1 12 -!-2 -

9
1 1 1.J f

73?86,9 'ir.E'3E Cl-92-i€ 7 7113 10 1, 1-329.96 E r p. - 192632'FEE, 7.63 0 i 'LI .,11 1 / ..IMU'U 1- 11

12 27,2 1220 1 '' 97 F , 13,01, 13,
r r

_ 11 1 D 24-00(04227 2190*ICAE>€11 323<2236
W. 1 - -2 1 0 r.' 4 • ' w 4

12 CP 31 -3- - r'n

l 038333 1 - 2 -1 21 '73 2 2 " [12
./

b Ne nouDLP: 0 --ar i - re --,111' A.- A. ;

Er-733[3 22 LUE 3331 ,-'33,3OL .-rl., 3.9 1,10,23 331]27'36 ,- -
-e - r

' ' '3 OLL 68 -33ERS Cr .75,2,hl 3 3-0 U; o DD U· , J-j (43*Jl.231. JO

03,27.01 -7-60UE LEI L.'1 '.6,52, 4-16'. J. iu'J il- 6
. r - -jDEst DU= 1/ lu 'l'_'-" . -IL 31 i % 11 6 Ch,

9051-32- C '0 3'023030+'09. 31670733,1 72' -c 3,2. 'T '03 00 301L.' U u.u _2' L # J ..2
9 -

hAVe \A '2 0 200%122 ,
V W Wi ;U W! W -U, 2,

0U r ZE,! 0/

t- '„Il ./ r #. - I- : ./ - I. .... .#  r ./ Il l- h ..t0'. .. .... .... Ull-J '11111,11 -,1-3 5 LS.| -,C L JC.OL L.'I JO. I,3'I.2. .J L V.-' 1 L W -7

 ,
I-877-L--5-Gi.J- .2 1 bi ' '-3 /1 Arl ,.9,54 ..

4 -*- eli 7 05 211.cec 101 ,-1 1 3 2 - 2, 2 15 2 L,rfiAL VJJ -U-
LUb 39,0 633'gfe

X3067 22911{'.TE,7, 07 .2042 J '- i d
A©r=«lath

K I -1 * L .. .

-&(t =pk/ '1-3 l. 1 ./1 1 1,
- n A '% 9 1 . B1,9 jd' 2 -

1 I. .. .r
-7 21763 722 5 - 01 l' 310 C r E E' D'X jl 2 r 70 110.3.'Ji li'L-3 L'JIC .- 4

%1- 1 un (3'71123'-Pr'' 3-F-3 r r

I 'L] 33 -/w 4 €- i, .. W
9' 25031,17lt Sno r 1 1 -1 Abi 4 2-1.d' t E CH1

36 98 91-1 3.-Re hours,10.1 .C V.'..k j.' 9 k' 2 JZ Cem'ie i 9-4 1 -1 7-1 1, h
./ v

EE, *'3 c r ser Coe 20*833, C OCk

- v I J .., 1 L . Icl] 62 I , ,L :I)|,79 927 - 7 1, 4 3 E': 3 IC T.' 9 d p -- 1,- A-r---A-  - 4-/11 1 -0-u' C U'Unciu - d _, 2'4332 -4' L'

1 0 1 1 11 '1 1-1
1. I-I,-

 - ' n-,12 011 -'Sll|i 12 le
0,9 l·-1 lace.

. I . n .,- m·.2 - -

1, a. ' | . .1, ,;1 1 -1-11

:. .  - p,0  r» "; 4 £ :- „31 . 41,-.f J 1.'+ - „.:-n ,- -- . ;*) 2-  c >Ro f. «.1409 1 17< 1 At« 613 ,.9 33m >- h, ·' -1 ) }· »I   1- > f%,„r , . 7 „. 1  *J . >d. iF 393 . :.:, kA >F

r- 9

1142312 4--/131/JJ'rill' P:ri-i'I' 43/fs.11/ 19 e ub/                  , 2 1

- Mr**N n wri, 01 'I' , 7,8. 8 4 42tt j LI &111 2 '363 9. 1, 1 -

fLa 0 -

U L ... 3 ./.
11 = - 1 J 1 1 In r U.2 L Ej

r . / El 1 i lp> eb +
1 '21 fc

'gly

71 97

142 087349,3irl 106 8970*-bff}030329 *°0,83238·IL

c ... * -'

02 U _] 9, , a.,
fr3O734> U'J . Cj.: /1 J

QU
A E

"1·31- r 11.
1 '« 41. 1

„ - 9 3 1 -42. re I / A.&

_s . 2 - 1 /# I al

0 -2 p m '"3 -

1 2 [ . 1 -
1 .. ..' L '41.7

9 /31 - -11/367 /3342/fl '7443 337,1 7/-34 fr
4.- V

m % 22'% / - /4 m .rt „ &.b

UOUA- 1 1/0-



3176 Old fen.nings Road, Middleburg, Florida 32068
Please visit us on die =web at www.dayut ilit>torg

Hours: Monday - Friday, 8am-5pm Phone: 904-272-5999

Customer Name: ARMSTRONG COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT Bill Date: 09/04/2020 Customer #: 00574048

Service Address: 3645 Royal Pines Drive Irrigation Route #: MC05560404

1*%1%§%*3' Clay County Utility Authority will hold a public rate
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current hearing on Tuesday, September 8,2020, at 7:00 PM, in
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage CCUA's Board Room, located at 3176 Old Jennings

Road, Middleburg, Florida.
Base Charges (Prepaid) 09/04/20 to 10/07/20 $0.00

Consumption Charges Tier 1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier 2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

Tier 3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00
Tier 4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

The Board will discuss the proposed Water, Sewer, and
Reclaimed Water Consumption and Base fee increase of
2%.

Alternative Water Supply Surcharge $0.00
IMPORTANT NOTICE: Service disruptions are scheduled for

--*---*-0--'--"/./,1./...........,..:M." Tuesday, September 29,2020. Delinquent balances must be
paid or have active extensions before September 25,2020 to

Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 avoid disruption.
Consumption Charges 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

2*-Ri--- 23 Please pay $472.52 by 9/25/2020 to avoid a $3.00 late fee.
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage AUTHORITY.
76205390 1.5 09/01/20 30 2937 3162 225

Base Charges (Prepaid) $80.52 Your last payment of $631.90 was posted to your account on
Consumption Charges Tier 1 75.0 X 0.79 $59.25

08/24/2020.Proration Factor: 1.0000 Tier 2 25.0 X 1.56 $39.00
Tier 3 125.0 X 2.35 $293.75

2 Other Charges )
Administrative Fees (Prepaid) $0.00

Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00 --'*r:.' * if  * I '
Deposit Interest Refund $0.00 li» f 11 tito L. 9 11/ 4467
Current Charges $472.52 IL X SEP 1 0 2020Previous Balance $0.00 .4 4
Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00 3 ©

%4
TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $472.52

"  |2e;2pv.*-1-:8?;7;;ae!.qmQ7;0.4=BNe

¢ i

LU ./

Please return this portion with payment :--------t----

94 corpri<k.h

4.-t Al;

Clay County Utility Authority Bill Date 09/04/20

3176 Old Jennings Road Current Charges $472.52
Middleburg, Florida 32068 Current Charges Past Due After 09/25/20

Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

Previous Balance $0.00

Total Amount Due $472.52

ARMSTRONG COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Customer #:00574048

DISTRICT
Route #:MC05560404

3645 Royal Pines Drive Irrigation
Route Group:26

-----=.-I.-.-.*----- --..----3mE-
AYC0903B 29976 1 MB 0.439

7000030264 00.0074.0348 29976/3

ARMSTRONG COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
DISTRICT

5385 N NOB HILL ROAD

SUNRISE FL 33351-4761

4111111111111,11111111111111111111111,1111111111111.11111,11,111
CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY

3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD

MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068

CCUA-1170-4 00574048 3 MC05560404 0000047252 0000000 09252020 0 0



FEE '*Li-JI Pa .-Li' ZE.'i,173,7-: D' TE'#
-
th I
k. l,

73 9 7 2 0 3 0' ENE 33 2 V 'i - 2/ ' 35 ..'28' CD 333

r -'Fl - - 3. '1..) .r i 1- -2 inrn 'i ,rro - -. 2 '- -- , 2 3 1- 11, An ,- -- ./ ---1. I. - ,„  B -%

3 1
U.1-4 1-'-r " - - v.i .CD-&11'ZI . JU J L

1.2 0

1 - - 2- , B r -/4-
- ..1 13 1

&

1 1 1,/1

v w 6 ,¥ -

-2- 09; or r ' ..I- (Il F ./ l.. ./* ;.I D I. P v=, enrp 1 2 - . 0 iC

l' Uwdd- L u,uub,1/*- I v'&1 ./
-, - - 1 - r .21 - 1S 33(PEl ·] 4& 11 ..11. 64'3'LiLi',16

-2 71 - = r - = A B r -  f, - ,·- = ' --t1 DC . 3 5. D -/ *
Anff-t.

01·01' J
11 42'Al =11111-¥'22=
5 i ']9'.. U .. 9 -, b. */- ./. 73 11 0,27(En" Ur,Vo and

rs··' |,r·,c-- · -/i-•'111 -p,

, 37 cor rs .2 fEK€1'295(5 0'3333 22- 1 1- 177EI 021., 172 13:32·"73-3 7017 ww J W - we .w

urina Bevel

3<2247 2442 22..

2 2 070 3 8'2 1

1. En re|ChaE

|J .-#tu C -0 --L r, VUL J
-

r. i -r '11 ne vom -3 - 2 3 '.3 36. J 1 lu'WIJ -.lAi 
1- R8RR 1.00 1 '12 CH

In ZOIL CD J US., I
0  I r »-a ' I- r- .» Il '.- r-J'u-42°'13 14.'L 3 1,1, J L !5' L U

i 1 - JI -- - - W -
79:2 - 2 'n ' J., 1,114 -1. 1 C'At - 1 J - 2 -21 2„ - 0 2

-2 -2.

-022 Erry,EISE,-', 122 EDO 330.3 -1953 31,3332

71 2 7 029:[C &311'10-
e,1 7 . - 1  . 41 1 - a "04/4241 24€29 'aik.1 4...31

-I --e,4--
1,- 111 1 1 , ., D. 7 E t j 110 C

& V

'1 11.-0 5 11 1 1.11 14 01 1 1 14.11 If Iij> a a:v 1 aN  '» - ©23 ... * B Vw - - *L  *. u.r C  ». 1 1 1-
3 0 2 7,-3 03 r O'Z C 9 33 371

-

0 L , 'Jor !,2 C., 5 .LC - .22 ,
51 li '- C 13 12.Ld.L.

'r p./-/.'
U -LUVUL*11 -101111* Ul nt is

r .,rlr + -1 -- -A n g '0 -0,3, 9'i L . :u  L '0 .8 6 ,-37 2- 8.2
r, - r _ * * 11-% A   - 7 - 1 -rn r-37(; TO'iD.:P 'OC111 6-6 - 0'llw'.4 2 Flb. --15 2 - 6 ....3, I../Lc Le'!U-LI.- -i

, A "n -- r
6 3 L' .J "Et 5-[ .2 '1 11bf Al. 212; 12] M,

1- 1 111 '11 -1 13(03'3-3, r,2 09 322-9 21 -i. b v
-' f .'1. . 0 e& - -  .I-. ' y- i D
.' + 'Lf-1,11 .,@f -*. 7,9 75,'3 ..8 5-

. u 0 'b 1- U w' 1 J v V

-- - - Scrl- - '20 1 3 fri, -rrl LOU of - -377-476 VVU

|33 .TJ'('. 'F'; '*.r,C'-1F
O-1 , IICi "1 'L .1 24 -1!11 I '.. L L

... 1 1 1 I vI , -·. # UW W - Le 
3 VOU A»-r r 1< '-« 1 2-3 4' "

n. 1 '- w u j D'L,[i D

9-33 U.33 921" 302.30 - -,1, C. ' 1, n. i 1 p Cl ' ,7', 1|·' '1411-11
&, 2, J. J_ U. jl d J 39 resoors ry

-1 - U
op'?? 39- ic"39 -9LFIED 23 -3,5,- 20'2'0'LOT - . I-'50 13 - f ' 70 1 .

.UN 1% -'I Lci': 5: C b'LL: '13&- -''-r :2L I+ -

3 3 33 3, TE 1 l-7 2
'- A - - 10 a )»  ,

./. d JUCD

I '.... 1...... 1 1- -/ 7 I

' St Ji,6'2 1- LA I'L LI' T-J--111110 9 J. D' 1121-,Fc v 219 1.... 3- 1:19 28

290:26
ic , 1 2 E 2 7 16 31-J J JC 1 i.111.1

ane n -. " . n a ' .,' A C S: rl
09 'L'i $ 2.. b-: .Ll|-- 46.

J, CD 'I & 161) ./3 -' S.'.I,L'k L' i Z;v |U D|..'-|'i. O.U. ' ' L 1 2 1 i ; 1,9 Z 797 ''09- 3/ -i- - -- c n A II--- P 1 ·· r-1-
10/-1 0.'--J 3C I''PLI;

1 '  , n -IL L J Z.'J''Z; CLE , ...''sil i 60112
-/ 0

- AIT': '2> 1 :'' ' -- Sh - J7,<,17-2.33 Z T.-1 0. 2 -i€Vt 2 11'I.: 1 i lf,-i Il.%' 34 >3%
:",(( ,-E- :-Ut,4.,4.- -'-<7191 f 414/1 @DEY' L -- .<3.4-21,43,: c rtri-/'4 717. 12.4.-f'10'6{:Bri'9'J-,h':32 j..2-'4= -f-'"- 4;91,>49>.5.:42. 75: r ..7,Ir, :4- i, 41'77' C> : .

5 112'11;010"UL
/h I - j

r,in 1 M -1 0 4 -7,
l 1 -4 0/ 4.- -I  ./Ji' ' ' 3136 03: 1 3 -10-3R.f?.4

te *. 1 +2 0 1 r•4/

- '10 L : d. 1 2,

1 |7171
7 - 2 'b

& 1, . #:. :- Fl .71 0,1 +  I' |4' 'f=.'Qr Q.ek?.02 & e
- 1,L, . 21.:' 2 . '2 _ 43 21  'b\,. LA_ 65 *2 ..kf +L 2 Iht U_ 3 1,9- =* 9214& .U, 3. :

AA 'QUQUU M #

%1

u 2

I MI . 0 ,]

Gl=«1.J_.- 1.--- /4

fi Frip F r.,1,29%
I # a .2 4 -N l Nz

-4 1 .3 11 - 1, 01
67. 2 2 -1 911 C W 6 ...1 21 22

-Ry» A gl » -7-1 + 7 ext m - -4.93 74.1
d ¢ : 31 u, w la rus, t' *' 1.2 i '31 jly'u

CCUA-1170-4



/4 6

f f f 14

3176 Old Jennings Road, Middleburg, Florida 32068
Please visit us on the web at »vwrclaviltilitplof:g

Hours: Monday - Friday, 8am-5pjai Phone: 904-272-5999

Customer Name: ARMSTRONG CDD Bill Date: 09/04/2020 Customer #: 00567729

Service Address: 3518 Royal Pines Drive Reclaimed Route #: MC05533398

LIA Clay County Utility Authority will hold a public rate
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current hearing on Tuesday, September 8,2020, at 7:00 PM, in
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage CCUA's Board Room, located at 3176 Old Jennings

Road, Middleburg, Florida.
Base Charges (Prepaid) 09/04/20 to 10/07/20 $0.00

Consumption Charges Tier 1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier 2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

Tier 3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00
Tier 4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

The Board will discuss the proposed Water, Sewer, and
Reclaimed Water Consumption and Base fee increase of
2%.

Alternative Water Supply Surcharge $0.00
IMPORTANT NOTICE: Service disruptions are scheduled for
Tuesday, September 29,2020. Delinquent balances must be

' paid or have active extensions before September 25,2020 to
Base Charges (Prepaid) $O-00 avoid disruption.
Consumption Charges 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

Et-** Please pay $296.56 by W25/2020 to avoid a $3.00 late fee.
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage AUTHORITY.
82100744 1 09/01/20 30 5769 5907 138

Base Charges (Prepaid) $40.25 Your last paymen@12*12.01 was posted to your account on
Consumption Charges Tier 1 37.0 X 0.79 $29.23
Proration Factor: 1.0000 Tier 2 13.0 X 1.56 $20.28 08/24/2020. f 2©04 3/, . -

Tier 3 88.0 X 2.35 $206.80 Ak?* 2 02 .1 1

Other Charges 4
Administrative Fees (Prepaid) $0.00

Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00

Deposit Interest Refund $0.00

Current Charges $296.56
Previous Balance $0.00

Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $296.56

Please return this portion with payment -1-El-----

\ A

4.
/73 - 0 11% y

Clay County Utility Authority Bill Date 09/04/20

3176 Old Jennings Road Current Charges $296.56

Middleburgy Florida 32068 Current Charges Past Due After 09/25/20

Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

Previous Balance $0.00

Total Amount Due $296.56

ARMSTRONG CDD Customer #:00567729

Route #:MC05533398
3518 Royal Pines Drive Reclaimed

Route Group:27

4%9%%%23..&.-P..-I.'' ..'' -..&-...'..#...'.-#+#%.....%*...+*I'.'-$---/.. .%/-*.-'-.'''%/.//I//.-I//I-.iiii*
AYC0903B 29979 1 MB 0.439

7000030269 00.0074.0351 29979/1

11111111111,11111111111111.1.1111111111,111111111111,11111.11111,
ARMSTRONG CDD

5385 N NOB HILL

SUNRISE FL 33351-4761

1111111111111.0111111111111111111111111111111111111111,11.111,1,1
CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY

3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD

MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068

CCUA-1170-4 00567729 0 MC05533398 0000029656 0000000 09252020 0 0



-53 .9 - # n a 1, A n *-r' r.» A
| 4 -,I ·--

-W
09833 .-EN

- 61 :p - - y-,·. , 1 '1; 1 ,•- · fi··, =-; Iln·-0 ,--. 1' ,·A,, n ' in ·PA w - rk r• r- 1,-% ' f /r•AA '1 ·7U LISE
3/ Or.1.10Jr'..t fa'_335''F I E'r, i,58326.173'12'E ,'2 2-7-S D a1

W' -<-

1 i

f . 01 1 . 5 2 A. .113,luO.'1 y'' i - TE '30 3. :2.,22-33 2'f, Ey]

4.90 101 & L 3 1 f
---- '11,-'111I#// 9 r.m -'/,Il ./1„ 'I j I l 19# t' u L- 7 3 1.LL J 4 -1. L. - imoany policy prohibit

b (- ' 0 -1 ..' *-
a [69'JCL'LL

' U 'LUE 2 1

3 0011130

6 .©, A ' -|, 1,2 . T 22 r I"i r ,-pr(C r- ,-0-,--

-7 V-V JV,-d- LCD'
r ./ rh

9-1 , i.23 ,LI Jul:103 SE;

7".. A * 1,/d•e '.2:...3 -h .....=-/1/ .

in [erruCI'Of? J 

Sf

/0 CD

2 1 -, 41_ Z '. -        ./. '7 · 0Lj: 387.[39 9 171"Elf'CE-092. 93&36 32,2 71{3 (8rprol'40,

1--126.3 125'02 L C 3'3_ fl n r r    --„ - ,-- -- - „ --- - c mic e r.1 -2-,3 LE 'Joij J
--- -I.

081 U' 9 L, 13 ' L)112
« ':<- pA ' b

J L . g' L

i L ve'. st ,,'La i 'C].9£373'3-3 V.' 1-9 23226 ·-hgo -4' 1,1,4 , -2 3,2 bl'Can'C' X] LuZ .1 [ B 9  '1 ] 1
. .&/# $ . .j v ./

52, 3 ?AFI,-'93-762if '00' Ii'39 23302 E E'13- t'3 (2 AO 5563, 'BET . ·'-33
. I.

I Eli I' D[ w u u.»'

- A 1 1- r

01 1 1 35LJ * u . 1 11 -

-11 t- •f# ,·, -, rrn,- n - e t- M -

1dl od; 2 Itc UCI IUU. 2 :§1; i<60 4/1.. ta/u' I 2
e

2 C Crs '-, AG- 2 1 03302,2 3'8 13339

mrirlrince nn thic Arrount 'f
/54-4 U'OUV L,;': 1.3&]U VIVVULU,diL u 30'-K 3,1,009' 31,2027€mE

1 v 1 U ... ./
- -/ s -

J ./ . .-· - -e .. .. W -/VI- -•- I

r.- n

j 1. -I ..
' - -'C.]C

Inc-
9'V'

.rt'33 M 78.[f-.7 3.00,283 C'i'-I -,Ul' 20061[
e--

- 1-

1 -,In ./
i Lt K 23 ZE€ Forr,32-1 EL 05 05 1- 11 0 2 L 223/*JEERC TA:,r'EN. O.6553 VE,H '35 a- -95 ,"2121 9,7 d•. ljV'fl . 3'Et,-ILCLFOJ'

K.r ('907,325 7 203-3 m.3-3 }32:- 09 02,2(295 8 . 1-7 f "DC 0'0 not ha 14 / A.   . -/*I ' ... r , * 7 -.1.111 ... .

02 avicti, CL'Li 2 5.1 Uall UU:

'C. 3 - 1 0 2 -' C -\- 1, 433 -umier E-2 --377-L'-78-COL H 93 'rl.-1 --1- -1%-r-'
' ' ., ., 1 Z bi- 1 'r .

v'|' S.LIC:,1116 2032 - 3 J ' L u'l Cl L -L
7-1 r pr

!. 1 01'v U: liuL

.lk .- 03 VOL' 10 - 1 21 12 7.11 5.19 1 -1 3 ty,Jul 1 1M,1 I -./ I I .........In-'

-2-S-* - '16- l, Q_/r-'-a319-
-A '  Al -

J C.-
e - r 1 -er -/-- . I ---  r· 1 - # 1 /J, Ul, 21 60031303(1 7 687.29 033 £'C FO'T-

r -

-r '™ r
, ... .N-4 - . t .2

0-'. l -_, 41. 2.J 1-LJ '111'5'Lt. Li * 32- -'3. '' 2-Lib O.,1 -,i S.l=' 1- 1,1 /,lili L - 01 "0 J.'. ; u U .'Ll iZ'LO".C; 1 -3,54

&- - ..I

1/ D )- -6. ..'t'
r -- r • - r-

L.. d '. 3              , 3-1 Li 1, L'10' = 60 c. u Z 2 1- 1-
0.- 26*936. ECU.L.

nr ev- i
2 - 2 N Z L 1,2 231= /45 ] .33' 3 -20 'f,vt, .000' Corret Eoloo-699 ''43,-13

r n- 'i·c Ze''r.6 ' aghT. Er A 6 - - d.%. - S '., 9-!,% a >2

k U| i C.6 '2 G Lb  : mui
U

j '

-12.,r 11"1117 -,14-11 3,71,1
6-. 4 .cJu'01' --' 1

7-n 0 1-6 7-

I. -

7 :3839,ifi tn·liucC,3 panv r---w=>3.3Q·294 3040:2,-333 34332;138 ·on a -3-prere-€13

2 63 1 ./.1
77.- 7 - .7 3.'.1,*A 31 11.29, 7 F] R< Je r' . 0

9 r

01/9 - C 9,

6.-29-

: 0 2:. 9/ -42 >2

.:7./

1 7 9/34 13 03- "1073 fl_42=0%3 3241'f LE-©90/. filyrot
b ....

...'97-,9. 2 ·92% ,= 1 -10/97% .r 9 ,2 ." 0'·h r.€9--'1 £7pir. 7164% f' D 5,51 d=; , '315 /2,% 2,1 «,1 , :7, /9=1
£-412 7'33 Ir'¢- 11=j. :m ..., .9 ill.. 1€.st 611421'1008 02'34.:lit?443>404,21

I F u. I
- I *. .. 'et *  »131=.2 7. * 0, I I

D 1, -
t 9 rum ; 1 44, ES" 01 9 M T. F."
2 / J : O 6 47 61 1 x G, lb' s 6 69

JFC.:21 »" F:9 /1- _p r.j] 4» ,- .o -: I g.# 33.3 'F'b„ 5 -y » t. .'d 23 ...)*'l l 7./.

1,460? '511 0 1 ,-1,31'1-2 12 j' '4)146 0'atifut 42,3 '10
•...

A.AlLou A-117



® Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc.
Orange Park District
734 Blanding Blvd
Orange Park FL 32065-5798

ATOUchs6%%I,f&:3i? 904-272-2456 (800)224-4917

Statement Date: 09/14/2020

Web Address
Trustee Dist 06

clayelectric.com

Automated Outage Reporting Line: (888) 434-9844

Account Name Service Address Meter No Multiplier

*9054872 ARMSTRONG CDD 3599 ROYAL PINES DR IRRIGATION 154530783 1

Approx NextRate - GS From To Previous Present KWH Days Daily KWH
Read Date

GS Non-Demand 08/06/2020 09/10/2020 10/12/20 1351 1469

Sep 2019

Previous Statement Balance 37.00

08/24/2020 Payment Received - Thank You 37.00CR

118 35 3

94 27 3

15923
$ 0.00Previous Balance

Current Charges Billed 09/14/2020

Energy 9.59

Access Charge 23.00

Power Cost Adjustment .01740 X 118 KWH 2.05

FLA Gross Receipts Tax 0.89

Florida State Sales Tax 2.47

Clay Co Public Ser Utility Tax 1.28

Clay County Sales Tax 0.36

Operation Round Up 0.36

Current Charges Due on 10/05/2020 $ 40.00

Total Amount Due $ 40.00

Non-Taxable Fuel Amount @ .02217/KWH -$2.62
Government Taxes/Fees are not imposed by Clay Electric $ 5.00

ee?* /9-=$%5:

September is one of our most active hurricane months. Will you be prepared-K one >tiTM#tkn*®r.afeelisit our Storm
Center online for preparation and safety tips andMi¢Uhfoottatid¢t.Ch A*TA 1,

100' 32_.93 D
4 3 SEP 2 2 2020 tx]

#IN /e*Rra:0Mflk-#rNrakMN»--A--%---ye

Payments received after 3 pm will be credited to your account the following business day. Billings not paid in ful[ will
incur a late charge of $5.00 or 5% of the delinquent amount (whichever is greater) that witt be added to your account.

¥ Tear Here V

When Paying in Person: Bring entire bill with you.
When Paying By Mail: Return this portion with your payment.

Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc.
Account: Number I included an additional amount

P.O. Box 308 144 as a donation to Project Share
*9054872 to help those in need.

Keystone Heights, Florida 32656-0308
Phone Number

(904) 940-5850
Mailing Address Correction:

Phone Correction D

911 Emergency Address:
Return this coupon
with your payment

Payment Amount

Write Account Number on check and

make payable to:

Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc.

1|11,1„11||11|1||I||111111,|||,1|11|1|11|11,11|11|I|Ili||i|
101091-15A*2*144 *****AUTO"MIXED AADC 350

ARMSTRONG CDD

5385 N NOB HILL RD

SUNRISE FL 33351-4761

Current Charges
Due Date 10/05/2020

Total Amount Due

$ 40.00

$ 40.00

09054872 0000040006" 00000493



What is CheckOut?

Use the barcode below while you shop as a fast convenient way to pay your Clay Electric
Cooperative bill through the checkout lane at a Dollar General retailer near you. Only cash will
be accepted at these locations. To find a location near you, please visit www.clayelectMc.com

Convenience fee of $1.95 automatically added at checkout

Check G>
799366144580006371682135289919

By accepting or using this barcode to make a payment, you agree to the full terms and
conditions, available at www.payithere.com/terms. After successful payment using this
barcode, you may retrieve your full detailed ereceipt at www. payithere.com/ereceipt.



® Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc.
Orange Park District
734 Blanding Blvd
Orange Park FL 32065-5798A Touchstone Energy€/'k

Cooperative Nf 904-272-2456 (800)224-4917

Statement Date: 09/14/2020

Web Address
Trustee Dist 06

clayelectric.com

Automated Outage Reporting Line: (888) 434-9844

Account Name Service Address Meter No Mu[tiplier

9082120 ARMSTRONG CDD 3645 ROYAL PINES DR AMENITY CENTER 151835709 200

Rate - GS From To
Approx Next

Previous Present KWH Days Daily KWHRead Date

GS Non-Demand 08/06/2020 09/10/2020 10/12/20 702 778 15,

Previous Statement Balance

08/24/2020 Payment Received - Thank You
1,420.00

1,420.00CR

Previous Balance

zoo 35 434

$ 0.00

Current Charges Billed 09/14/2020

Energy 1,235.76

Access Charge 23.00

Power Cost Adjustment .01740 X 15200 264.48

FLA Gross Receipts Tax 39.03

Florida State Sales Tax 108.58

Clay Co Public Ser Utility Tax 47.45

Clay County Sales Tax 15.62

Operation Round Up 0.08

Current Charges Due on 10/05/2020 J $ 1,734.00

Total Amount Due $ 1,734.00

Non-Taxable Fuel Amount @ .02217/KWH -$336.98
Government Taxes/Fees are not imposed by Clay Electric $ 210.68

September is one of our most active hurricane months. Will you be prepared i#·en€ threatens-04+6 afea?·*i our Storm
1 M {. 43 *ri?19% F Vif»: )4%Center online for preparation and safety tips and oth¢f imfofoi#-tiok- u iu *i*-89 9,

1 03 - 33 -43 D
43 SEP 2 2 2020

Elf:

4 H
4 3

L

Payments received after 3 pm wit[ be credited to your account the following business day. Billings not paid in fu[[ will
incur a iate charge of $5.00 or 5% of the delinquent amount (whichever is greater) that wit[ be added to your account.

V Tear Here V--

When Paying in Person: Bring entire bill with you.
When Paying By Mail: Return this portion with your payment.

Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. Account Number I included an additional amount
P.O. Box 308 144 as a donation to Project Share

9082120 to help those in need.
Keystone Heights, Florida 32656-0308

Phone Number

(904) 940-5850
Mailing Address Correction: Phone Correction 

911 Emergency Address:
Return this coupon
with your payment

Payment Amount

Write Account Number on check and

make payable to:

Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc.

lidilli.lii!*lillill"111"Imillillid"mild'"90'li IHihilimmn
101091-15A*2*144 *****AUTO**MIXED AADC 350
ARMSTRONG CDD

5385 N NOB HILL RD

SUNRISE FL 33351-4761

Current Charges
Due Date 10/05/2020

Total Amount Due

$ 1,734.00

$ 1,734.00

09082120 000173400300000495



What is CheckOut?

Use the barcode below while you shop as a fast convenient way to pay your Clay Electric
Cooperative bill through the checkout lane at a Dollar General retailer near you. Only cash will
be accepted at these locations. To find a location near you, please visit www.clayelectric.com

Convenience fee of $1.95 automatically added at checkout

Of

Check G>
799366144580006371682135562398

By accepting or using this barcode to make a payment, you agree to the full terms and
conditions, available at www.payithere.com/terms. After successful payment using this
barcode, you may retrieve your full detailed ereceipt at www. payithere.com/ereceipt.



® Ctay Electric Cooperative, Inc.
Orange Park DistMct
734 Blanding Blvd

i Orange Park FL 32065-5798
A Touchstone Energy42--rL

Cooperative rB",fi 904-272-2456 (800)224-4917

Statement Date: 09/14/2020

Web Address
Trustee Dist 06

clayelectric.com

Automated Outage Reporting Line: (888) 434-9844

Account Name Service Address Meter No Mu[tiptier

9082351 ARMSTRONG CDD 705 TYNES BLVD IRRIGATION 152055950 1

Approx NextRate - GS From TO Previous Present KWH Days Daily KWHRead Date

GS Non-Demand 08/06/2020 09/10/2020 10/12/20 11 11 0 35

Sep 2019

Previous Statement Balance 27.00

08/24/2020 Payment Received - Thank You 27.00CR

Previous Balance $ O.00

Current Charges Billed 09/14/2020

Access Charge 23.00

FLA Gross Receipts Tax 0.59

Florida State Sales Tax 1.64

Clay Co Public Ser Utility Tax 0.92

Clay County Sales Tax 0.24

Operation Round Up 0.61

Current Charges Due on 10/05/2020 $ 27.00

Total Amount Due $ 27.00

Government Taxes/Fees are not imposed by Clay Electric $ 3.39

September is one of our most active hurMcane months. Will you be prepared if one threatens our area? Visit our Storm
Center online for preparation and safety tips and other information.

4

r sEP 222020 f A

Payments received after 3 pm wi[[ be credited to your account the following business day. Billings not paid in fu[[ wil[
incur a late charge of $5.00 or 5% of the de[inquent amount (whichever is greater) that wiI[ be added to your account.

viear-Here V- '-- ---- ----- --- -- ------ ----

When Paying in Person: Bring entire bill with you.
When Paying By Mail: Return this portion with your payment.

Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc.
Account Number

P.O. Box 308 144
9082351

Keystone Heights, Florida 32656-0308
Phone Number

(904) 940-5850
Mailing Address Correction:

Phone Correction

I included an additional amount

as a donation to Project Share

to help those in need.

$

911 Emergency Address:
Return this coupon
with your payment

Payment Amount

Write Account Number on check and

make payable to:
Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc.

Illilillpill""ImiliniIZIEHIINI'lill""id"ird'Ullintilimil
101091-15A*2*144*****AUTO"MIXED AADC 350

ARMSTRONG CDD

5385 N NOB HILL RD

SUNRISE FL 33351-4761

Current Charges
Due Date 10/05/2020

Total Amount Due

$ 27.00

$ 27.00

09082351 000002700300000497



What is CheckOut?

Use the barcode below while you shop as a fast convenient way to pay your Clay Electric
Cooperative bill through the checkout lane at a Dollar General retailer near you. Only cash will
be accepted at these locations. To find a location near you, please visit www.clayelectric.com

Convenience fee of $1.95 automatically added at checkout

UP

Checkii G>
799366144580006371682135564709

By accepting or using this barcode to make a payment, you agree to the full terms and
conditions, available at www.payithere.com/terms. After successful payment using this
barcode, you may retrieve your full detailed ereceipt at www. payithere.com/ereceipt.



t453 :.t< 1
adreceipt

CLAY ir-../021"ZE,1,Amilz

ABCOIaer
3513 US Hwy 17 • Fleming Island, FL 32003

Phone: (904) 264-3200
1102 Al A North, Unit 108 • Ponte Vedra Beach; FL 32082

Phone: (904) 285-8831

Advertising Invoice

ARMSTRONG CDD CO GMS, LLC
475 W TOWN PL # 114

ATTN: SARAH SWEETING
ST AUGUSTINE, FL 32092

Cust#:989731

Ad#:315083

Phone#:904-940-5850

Date:08/17/2020

Salesperson: Clay Legals Classification: Legal Notice Ad Size: 1.0 x 6.30

Advertisement Information:

Description ' Start

Clay Today 08/20/2020

Stop Ins.

08/20/2020 I 1
Cost/Day Total

63.00 63.00

Payment Information:
Date: Order#

08/17/2020 315083

Type

BILLED ACCOUNT

Total Amount: 63.00

Tax: 0.00

Amount Due: 63.00

Attention: Requests for credits or refunds for early cancellations must be made within 90 days.

Ad Copy
NOTICE OF MEETINGS
ARMSTRONG COMMUNITY -r
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

The Board of Supervisors of the
Armstrong Community Development
District will hold their regularly
scheduled public meetings for Fiscal
Year 2021 at 3:30 pan. at the
Plantation Oaks Amenity Center, 845
Oakleaf Plantation Parkway, Orange
Park, Florida 32065 on the second
Thursday of each month as follows or
otherwise noted:

October 8,2020
November 12, 2020
December 10, 2020
January 11 2021
February 11, 2021
March 11, 2021
April 8, 2021
May 13. 2021
June 10, 2021
July 8, 2021
August 12, 2021
September 9, 2021

The meetings are open to the public
and will be conducted in accordance
with the provisions of Florida Law
for Community Development
Districts. A copy of the agendas for
each meeting may be obtained from
the District Manager, 475 West Town
Place, Suite 114, St. Augustine,
Florida 32092 (and phone (904)
940-5850). The meetings may be
continued to a date, time, and place
to be specified on the record at the
meetings. There may be occasions
when one or more Supervisors will
participate by telephone.
Any person requiring special

AAn+4-a C.·.- +1.-·.



'irefox

PUBLISHER AFFIDAVIT
CLAY TODAY

Published Weekly
Orange Park, Florida

STATE OF FLORIDA

COUNTY OF CLAY:

Before the undersigned authority personally appeared
Jon Cantrell, who on oath says that he is the publisher ofthe
"Clav Todav" a newspaper published weekly at Orange Park in
Clay County, Florida; that the attached copy of advertisement
being a

NONCE OF MEETINGS

in the matter of

2021 FISCAL YEAR

LEGAL: 46549 ORDER: 315083

was published in said newspaper in. the issues:

08/20/2020

Affiant forther says that said "Clay Today" is a newspaper published
at Orange Park; in said Clay County, Florida, and that the said newspaper
has heretofore been continuously published in. said Clay County, Florida,
weekly and has been entered as Periodical material matter at the post
office in Orange Park, in said Clay County, Florida, for period of one
year next proceeding the first publication ofthe attached copy of
advertisement; and affiant further says that he has neither paid nor promised
any person, finn or corporation any discount, rebate, commission or
refund for the purpose of securing this advertisement for publication in
the said newspaper.

I. / --I I

ritti:*725*
6/

about:blanl

 NOTICE OF MEETINGS
A.RMSTRONG COMMUNITY
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

T'he Board of Supervisors of tthe
Armstrong Communily Development
District will hold j their regularly
scheduled public meetings for Fiscal
Year 2021 at 3:30 p.m. at the
Plantation Oaks Amenily Center, 845
Oakleaf Plantation Parkway, C)range
Park, Florida 32065 on the second
Thursday of each month as follows or
otherwise noted:

October 8,2020
November 12, 2020
December 10, 2020
January 14,2021
February 11, 2021
March 11,2021
April 8, 2021

May 13,:2021
June 10, 2021
July 8, 2021

August 12, 2021
September 9, 2021

The meetings are open to the public
and will be conducted in accordance
with the provisions of Florida Law
for Community Development
Districts. A copy of the agendas for
each meeting may be obtained from ,
the District Manager, 475 West Town
Place, Suite 114, St Auglistine,
Florida 32092 (and phone (904)
940-5850). The meetings may be
continued to a date, time, and place
to be specified on the record at the
meetings. There may be occasions
when one or more Supervisors will
participate by telephone.
Any person requiring special
accommodations for the meetings
because of a disability or physical
impairment shouldj contact the
District Office at (904) 940-5850 at
least two calendar days prior to the
meetings. If you are hearing or
speech impaired, please contact the
Florida Relay Service at
1-800-955-8770, for aid in contacting

 ·the District Office.Each person who decides to appeal
any action taken at the meetings is
advised that person will need a
record of the proceedings and that
accordingly, the person may need to
ensure that a verbatim record of the
proceedings ismade, including the
testimonyand evidence upon which
such appeal is to be based.

James Perry
Manager

Legal 46549 published Aug 20,2020
in Clay Countys Clay Today
newspaper

.AA.A#%AArWVWVWV4,9Vt,,rwvv.p *
Sworn to me and subsclibed before me 08/20/ '' ' CHRISTIE LOU WAYNE <

-1 * MY COMMISSION # C
0'o,f EXPIRES: September G

90$82
NOTARY PUBLIC, STATE OF FLORIDA 4 na¢V'fVWPar,AAMJV,4'40:#

--3

2

14

•IA;

3515 US IIWY 17 Suite A, Fleming Island FL 32003
Telephone (904) 264-3200 - FAX (904) 264-3285

E-Mail: Christie@opefla.com

of 1
8/17/2020, 3: 10 PN

020

), 2020



4 lo 586
aarecelpt

CLAY /1////444

No[ wuril,eritts Int*,fky, i:or 50,£c •,m, =.

3513 US Hwy 17 • Fleming Island, FL 32003
Phone: (904) 264-3200

1102 AlA North, Unit 108 • Ponte Vedra Beach, FL 32082
Phone: (904) 285-8831

Advertising Invoice

ARMSTRONG CDD C/O GMS, LLC
475 W TOWN PL # 114

ATTN: SARAH SWEETING

ST AUGUSTINE, FL 32092

Cust#:989731

Ad#:315468

Phone#:904-940-5850

Date:08/26/2020

Salesperson: Clay Legals Classification: Legal Notice Ad Size: 1.0 x 10.50

Advertisement Information:

Description Start Stop

Clay Today 09/03/2020 | 09/03/2020
Ins. Cost/Day Total

1 105.00 105.00

Payment Information:
Date: Order#

08/26/2020 315468

Type

BILLED ACCOUNT

Total Amount: 105.00

Tax: 0.00

Amount Due: 105.00

Attention: Requests for credits or refunds for early cancellations must be made within 90 days.

Ad Copy 9-1-



irefox

PUBLISHER AFFIDAVIT

CLAY TODAY

Published Weekly
Orange Park, Florida

STATE OF FLORIDA

COIJNTY OF CLAY:

Before the undersigned authority personally appeared
Jon Cantrell, who on oath says that he is the publisher ofthe
"Clav Todav" a newspaper published weekly at Orange Park in
Clay County, Florida; that the attached copy of advertisement
being a

NOTICE OF MEETING

in the matter of

SEPT MEETING

LEGAL: 46595 ORDER: 315468

was published in said newspaper in the issues:

09/03/2020

Affiant further says that said "Clay Today" is a newspaper published
at Orange Park, in said Clay County, Florida, and that the sid newspaper
has heretofore been continuously published in said Clay County, Florida,
weekly, and has been entered as Periodical material matter at the post
oface in Orange Park, in said Clay County, Florida, for period of one
year next proceeding the first publication ofthe attached copy of
advertisement; and affiant fOrther says that he has neither paid nor promised
any person, firm or corporation any discount, rebate, commission or
refund for the purpose of securing this advertisement for publication in
the said newspaper.

r. 1-1 1

/f/

Sworn to me and subscribed before me 09/03/2020.

about: blank
NOTICE OF

REGULAR MEETING
OF THE BOARD

OF SUPERVISORS
ARMSTRONG COMMUNITY
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

Notice is hereby given that the
Armstrong Community Development
District ("District") Board of

Supervisors ("Board'D will meet on
Thursday, September 10, 2020 at 3:30
p. m. at the Plantation Oaks Amenity
Center, 845 Oakleaf Plantation
Parkway, Orange Park, Florida 32065
where the Board may consider any
business that may properly come
before it

In light of the COVID-19 public
health emergency, it is anticipated
that the meeting may be conducted

I remotely, pursuant to Zoom
I communications media technology

and/or by telephone pursuant to
Executive Orders 20-52, 20-69 and
20-123, issued by Governor DeSantis,
including any extensions or
supplements thereof ("Executive
Orders"), and pursuant to Section
120.54(5)(b)2., Florida Statutes. If
such Executive Orders are not

extended and the Board is required
to meet in person, or otherwise
conditions allow the meeting to

 C;rat Ger°CEnt&25 12=4:Anyone wishing to participate in the
meeting and obtain information
about how the meeting will occur
should refer to the Districts website,
www.ArmstrongCDD.com or contact

, the office of the District Manager, c/o
Gover·nmental Management Services,
LLC, at (904) 940-5850 or jperry
@gmsnicom to obtain access

information.

The District fully encourages public
participation in a safe and efficient
manner. Towardf that end,
participants are strongly encouraged
to submit questionsiand comments to
the District Manager by calling (904)
940-5850 ort emailing jperry
@gmsnf.com fby Wednesday,
September 9,2020 in advance of the
meeting to t facilitate the Board's

consideration of such questions and 1
comments duringthe meeting. · 5
The meeting is open to the public
and will be conducted in accordance
with the provisions of Florida law for I
community development districts. A
copy of the agenda for the meeting
may be obtained from the District '
Manager, at 475 West Town Place,
Suite 114, St. Augustine. Florida
32092 or by calling (904) 940-5850),
and is expected to also be available
on the District's website at wwwArm
strongCDD.com. The meeting may be
continued to a date, time, and place -
to be specified on the record at such
meeting There may be occasions
when one or more Supervisors will
participate by telephone.
Any person requiring special
accommodations at the meeting I
because of a disability or physical I
impairment should contact the
District Managefs Office at least
for+eight (48) hours prior to the
meeting. Ifyou are hearing or speech
impaired, please contact the Florida
Relay Service by dialing 7-1-1. or
1-800-955-8771 (TTY) / 1-800-955-8770
(Voice). for aid in contacting the !
District Manager's Office. ,
...... pc, 0-1 wno aeclaes to appealC.kr,Lib*nx_ l.6 CL.Ted- 1406 CHRISTIE LOU WAYNE 
respect to any matter considered at
any decision made by the Board with

NOTARY PUBLIC, STATE OF FLbAIDA g  MY COMMISSION #HH34426 5 the meeting is advised that person

,0FW04- EXPIRES: Septem2, . will need a record of proceedings
-and that accordingly, the person may

3515 US HWY 17 Suite Off . record of the proceedings is made,
need to ensure that a verbatim

Telephone (904) 264-3200 - FAX (904) 264-3285
including the testimony andE-Mail: Christie@opcfla.com evidence upon which such appeal is

I to be based.
 If you are unable to participate by

telephone or by ZOOM, please
contact the District Manager's office

i at (904) 940-5850 or jperry
@gmsnf.com for further
accommodations

James Perry
District Manager

j Clay County's Clay Today newspaper
Legal 46595 published Sept 3,2020 in

of 1 3/2020,11:39 Ah



3002 PHILIPS HWY

JACKSONVILLE, FL 32207

Invoice

Date Invoice #

8/31/2020 AUG-91

904-858-4300 ACCOUNTING@CROWNPOOLSINC.COM

Bill To

GREYHAWK AMENITY

Evergreen Lifestyles Management
10301 Deerwood Park Blvd

Suite 3200

Jacksonville, FL 32256

Terms

Due upon receipt

Quantity Description Rate Serviced Amount

1 installed 10 feet acid stenner pump tubing 8.00 8/5/2020 8.00

6 replaced 6 feet stenner chlorine tubing 0.80 8/24/2020 4.80

1 MONTHLY POOL SERVICE FOR AUGUST 1,050.00 8/3 1/2020 1,050.00

45 35.
Ul00,0,

Total $1,062.80

Customer Total Balance $1.062.80



Evergreen Lifestyles Management, LLC INVOICE
2100 S Hiawassee Rd

Orlando, FL 32835 DATE: |i  ||f
321-558-6500 INVOICE # ARMCDD0820N

BILL TO

ACCT# 110059797

Armstrong CDD
GMS-SF, LLC

Attn: Patti Powers

5385 N Nob Hill Road

Sunrise, FL 33351

'20 3 6 49\

403

VENDOR

Pinch A Penny-Pool Test Kit
CCE Hardt 79*6  s

Quick Catch- Snake Removal
ELM Maintenande.Maintenatiee Invoice GF0102
ELM Maintenance Maintenance Invoice GF0106

ELM Ma ntenance Maintenanceti Invoice GF0120
ELM Maintenance Maintenance Invoice GF0115

ELM Maintenance Ma ntenance nvo ce GF0133

DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

$ 123.52

$

$

$

3 .} < 9 171 6%
$ 311.51

$; ' 1 4 1507743 3

295.00
h

i *4. 1.9/.0
1 95.00

i 463

--I...4.j.1. 11-

Subtotal $ 1,803.37

OTHER COMMENTS 

Please include the the account # 110059797 on your check
P[ease send all payments to our new address:
2100 S Hiawassee Rd

Orlando, FL 32835

' .BR 9/§/I J 3.14 (gx»%4 %=4 E § L 1

Make all checks payable to
Evergreen Lifestyles Management, LLC

If you have any questions about this invoice, please contact Melinda Archer
marcher@evergreen-Im.com



CHECK REQUEST INVOICE

DATE: 8/24/2020

INVOICE # 8242020

DUE DATE: ASAP

Evergreen Lifestyles Management LLC
(Payableto)

2100 S. Hiawassee Road, Orlando FL 32852
Address, City, State, Zip

(Ma}Ito)

E Association Il Vendor

Name and No. of Association: Evergreen

Bill backto Armstrong CDD:

PINCHAPENNY 210 SAINT JOHNS FL Pool Test }<it Office Supplies 123.52

TURNER ACE HDWR-WGV ST AUGUSTINE FL New Keys Office Supplies 4.24

Please remember to attach all receipts!

97. 062™3444 TOTAL DUE $ 127.76

Authorized by:

Approved by:

2
Page 1 of



TH:N' 6 1 0 4 -IPPI 46 A T
iii-:Nit *E· 1')WARE Wth'

O-13 -IAL JAft le

7 1. 1 ' T[4 4 i?IJ94

(t) , 3- ·2424

PLEASE HE. 4 - DLY · NI ·111 1 1 Ip . il, H.VD

.A0,1-31

RE/11/20 5 2/

9, ILU FL 37225
405 SA I

2 .14 f 11.99 FA
53.98

53243
KEY SCRLAGE DC

SJB-TO [AL:$ tri, 4 41

IOTAL: $ 4.24

' 1 AY • $ 4.24

84. CARD#: X74'Xtx (<10,7
MIC:*****•*,2333 [D :**46120
ALITH: 8:9433 ANT: $ 4.24

Host referea #'165£ f Bet#

Aathorizi-g Net ok: G·!EX

PINCH·A·PENNY
POOL* PATIO:REA

The Perfect People For A Perfect Pool
Like Us on Facebook

For Our Special Offers!

Pinch A Penny 210
14 4 ffiii weEd

Al te 1 02

. tot fr' P 32259

Phone: 9042177827

Cnip Read
CARD TYPE:Al Ex)·-33 DER: XXXX

AID : Al)0 J O )O)2 5 ? i O 1
TVR : 000 -0.18)i J
IAD : 064.-0-033]2002

Transaction #: 1831

Date: 8/11/2020 I ime. 4:50:09 PM

TSI : FBOC

ARC : 00
Cashier: N,#tal le Str)#21 1,09,6;eyl:w., 4- 2

MODE : Issuer Item Destriplion Amount

CVM : No CVV =======================4===========.-=====4===.======1=

Name : AMER] CAR >,: 4
ATC :0085

02120558 TEST KIT ALL IN ONE P.A $21.99

09920059 TEST KIT TAYLOR CHLOR,O $93.99

AC : 52:4548EBMF421
TaID/Valfo:lei 29.14 71

Sub Total $115.98

Bank card ]J 0% 4:,14 alub lax $7.54
Total $123.52

I>

, AMEX Yet,dered $123.52

lat d- X3)0(XXX>(X](X1007

==» JRNLIB38423'6
2.<== Auth: 580987

CUST NO: * 7/089 ' ' Change Due $0.00

1-HaN, 03 2YNt L CHAMBERS 
FOR DLR PATRONAGE ,

ACE *BNARI ID * 1964288!567 Thunk you tor shopping
Pintil A Penny 210

Acct: 1.YNZI :10·Al€IRS We liope yod'll t.oNe back Bourl

CLit<11#f £,9,4., C©•P<,

L.,92'' 'ttiff. '39 42(25£49 4 1 -

+ $*i; k I

SeaSOM,31 r *IR, 41%<* 1*rinfET'*t?81€:
special ord¢:r%.aft*!*t. f.?fll®®Jft,

,

4 2...4 , Al tf' 2* '82*4 U /1 '/ 42 /94' I 41
4 £. .,4 *,*h*93,19<:itt 1 fit, 4,*4)<22 i.,1 ,11 Y ,; i, it,k ",p,1 j Y ;>412

1 %



CHECK REQUEST INVOICE

DATE: 08.24.2020

INVOICE # 000073011000233

DUE DATE:

Evergreen Lifestyles Management LLC
(Payable to)

2100 S. Hiawassee Road, Orlando FL 32852
Address, City, State, Zip

(Mailto)

E Association £ Vendor

Name and No. of Association: Armstrong CDD

Water moccasin snake removal 41-4271-021 $ 295.00

NOTE: Approved by Assistant CAM - David Freeman

Please remember to attach all receipts!
Sherry McNees - Area Manager North Florida Region

TOTAL DUE $ 295.00

Authorized by:

Approved by:

Page 1 of 3



From: Ronald David Freeman

To: Sherry McNees

Subject: FW: Quick Catch Transaction Receipt
Date: Monday, August 24,2020 11:34:06 AM
Attachments: imaae001.Dna

imaae002.Dna

From: admin@quick-catch.com <admin@quick-catch.com>
Sent: Thursday, August 20,2020 5:30 PM
To: Ronald David Freeman <dfreeman@evergreen-Im.com>
Subject: Quick Catch Transaction Receipt

Quick Catch

 transaction information.Your Card Sale is complete! Below is your receipt with all relevant

Transaction Receipt

Aug 20,2020
5:29:52 PM EDT

$295.00

Type Card Sale

Transaction ID 5585204461

Auth Code 169150

Product Information

1x Snake One Time Fee w/ 30 day sighting guarantee @
$295.00

$295.00

Total $295.00

Billing Details
Sherry McNees

2100 S Hiawassee road

,32835
US

dfreeman@evergreen-Im.com
Shipping Details



JRfritzsche@evergreen-LM.com

Invoice

Evergreen Lifestyles Maintenance
B ill To: Greyhawk (Armstrong CDD) Invoice No: GF102

tesalovszki@evergreen-Im.com Date: 04/30/2020

Terms: NET 30

Due Date: 05/30/2020

, 1# CdditorIP*46¢iipjion,9.t < 4,3 19»42,93>F ,M:, 40 0%> p, f:,b %tik»4 14<4 7,6.. A.: 4 k 41 ,14/fit (>itt*#4444:Ratd.
1999 Labor cost[93 1 $195.00 $195.00

4/28 Tuesday

1. Remounted wall hanging at the pool deck area

2. Placed 10 sales flags on the island Middle of the Main Drive. towards the front of the property

Subtotal $195.00

TAX 0% $0.00

Total $195.00

Paid $0.00

Balance Due $195.00

1/1



JRfritzsche@evergreen-LM.com

Invoice

Evergreen Lifestyles Maintenance
Bill To: Greyhawk (Armstrong Invoice No: GF106

CDD)
Date: 05/07/2020

dfreeman@evergreen-Im.com
Terms: NET 30

Due Date: 06/06/2020

)3.7/oddir'Off'fi'Dd,84¢ionotiffird. 2 6.548.VA+Adj,5 44404>irtallr   , j v e jt. 1, ,< 4, 16.9 .%'14 >'1 : w.nudhiit'*°»7·'403?Rittiff/: 4?\:42<An,Ount,* 0 4. *'+'2,5,0> b< fit :t.At 3.4 ¥tn ,> i nx 1% . 1, I '

1999 Labor costal 1 $195.00 $195.00
5/5 Tuesday

1. Removed tennis court nets and stored them in the utility closet.

2. Blew off the tennis court, basketball court and picked up trash.

Subtotal $195.00

TAX 0% $0.00

Total $195.00

Paid $0.00

Balance Due $195.00

1/1



JRfritzsche@evergreen-LM.com

Invoice

Evergreen Lifestyles Maintenance
Bill To: Greyhawk (Armstrong CDD) Invoice No: GF120

dfreeman@evergreen-Im.com Date: 05/26/2020

Terms: NET 30

Due Date: 06/25/2020

3« »re»46%44133f: f >1191»4**,A+*6*#**«dikr.>ry/£619#:9> 9> rlit»* 2«1i»€fu:.,,ri 24«12-4 69«In«« i»11»41»4436€*da2 2 4 A f, 'plit· ,{)•. 3 , w. 91 i 4,1 1 , , 9/>3<jl il i< 321 f>K '2 4% 9+ 14, 2 tt, trr.N> 24% f/,O 47·,4 '<\ 212 4;;1,

1999 Labor Cost 1.5 hours $65.00 $97.50

Installed combo lock box at the front of the Amenity Center

1999 Material Cost 1 $41.67 · $41.67

Wall Mount Key Safe & Construction Screws

1999 Travel Cost 0.5 $65.00 $32.50
Travel to association

Subtotal $171.67

TAX 0% $0.00

Total $171.67

Paid $0.00

Balance Due $171.67

1/1



-Il/%/: '
-0-=

-"#I'-Ae<,

JRfritzsche@evergreen-LM.com

Invoice

Evergreen Lifestyles Maintenance
Bill To: Greyhawk (Armstrong CDD) Invoice No: GF115

dfreeman@evergreen-Im.com Date: 06/15/2020

Armstrong CDD (GMS) Terms: NET 30

Due Date: 07/15/2020

6· 014'4, >2Itt,·'>14"<,4 5 0>,3 i 1,4/' 0447·M;i>\/, ff h'li\31,>47i'''' 94'49 ;49,9%4eU,13 kl><IC;214' 9,2 .'1 2 "p r i «21}(*1  fi/> VYAL: evy.7.20 1;ot,0 <A §49%.C**, *,4Desc»Mion . f %2,7&*r- & 1% f\14 % 23hthys .t y 2.*,,A >L.ti*Quahti)4}itit; t#*ff}24A1,mud,R
1999 Labor costEl 1.5 hours $65.00 $97.50

Installed hydraulic gate closer on the pool gate located atthe pool pump area side of fence.

1999 Labor cost[*j 1 hour $65.00 $65.00

Installed lock hasp and combination locks onto the pool gates located across from the pool pump area and pond.

1999 Travel Cost 0.5 hours $65.00 $32.50
Travel Time to Association

1999 Material cost[E 1 $59.11 $59.11

Hasps, locks, and screws

1999 Material costE 1 $57.40 $57.40
Hydraulic Gate Closer

Subtotal $311.51

TAX 0% $0.00

Total $311.51

Paid $0.00

Balance Due $311.51

1/1



9%«444( 1 I -4# 8/-

*6&4

JRfritzsche@evergreen-LM.com

Invoice

Evergreen Lifestyles Maintenance
B ill To: Greyhawk (Armstrong CDD) Invoice No: GF133

dfreeman@evergreen-Im.com Date: 06/19/2020

Terms: NET 30

Due Date: 07/19/2020

1° ¢6.deff%404*ii#*64«(flofffitiffifif>ttul t#: .t r '1: r iti :,22>93 + *, , 4.6,', tijtiftit©'.kiff <,4.t ft<.bO,iahiitgj< Mate »Amdulitpt

1999 Labor Cost
3 $65.00 $195.00

Repaired fire pit at the pool area. Replaced one 4x4 post installed a new timer and emergency shut off switch w/ cover.

1999 Travel Cost
0.5 $65.00 $32.50

Travel to association

1999 Material Cost 1 $279.93 $279.93
Emergency shutoff switch with cover, 4x4 post, new timer switch.

Subtotal $507.43

TAX 0% $0.00

Total $507.43

Paid $0.00

Balance Due $507.43

1/1



Governmental Management Services, LLC
1001 Bradford Way
Kingston, TN 37763

Invoice

Bill To:

Armstrong CDD
475 West Town Place
Suite 114

At. Augustine, FL 32092

Invoice #: 58

Invoice Date: 9/1/20
Due Date: 9/1/20

Case:

P.O. Number:

Description Hours/Qty Rate Amount

Management Fees - September 2020
3,750.00 3,750.00Website Administration - September 2020

83.33 83.33Information Technology - September 2020
125.00 125.00Dissemination Agent Services - September 2020
583.33 583.33Office Supplies

12.65 12.65Postage

190.05

43.21 43.21Copies
190.05Telephone
11.99 11.99

Total $4,799.56

Payments/Credits $0.00

Balance Due $4,799.56



Hopping Green e Sams
Attorneys and Counselors

119 S. Monroe Street, Ste. 300
P.O. Box 6526

Tallahassee, FL 32314
850.222.7500

STATEMENT

August 31, 2020
Armstrong Community Development District Bill Number 116980
c/o GMS, LLC

Billed through 07/31/2020
475 West Town Place, Suite 114
St. Augustine, FL 32092

General Counsel .)
ARMCDD 00001 KSB

FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES RENDERED
07/09/20 KSB Prepare for and attend board meeting; prepare food truck agreement; confer

with amenity manager regarding COVID precaution language.
1.60 hrs

07/13/20 KEM Prepare audit award letters. 0.30 hrs

07/16/20 SSW Conduct ongoing research regarding compliance with public meeting
requirements for district meetings held remotely using communications media
technology; review executive orders issued by Executive Office of the Governor
regarding conducting local government public meetings; correspond with
representatives of Attorney General's Office and research questions regarding
potential extension of waiver of physical quorum requirement for district
meetings, manner of conducting district meetings in the event of expiration of
same, and meeting and public hearing notice requirements related to same.

0.20 hrs

07/30/20 KEM Prepare appropriation resolution, assessment resolution and funding 0.40 hrs
agreement.

07/31/20 JLK Confer with staff on COVID waivers and appropriate language for same;
research ADA, HIPPA and other laws on mask mandates, mask waivers,
temperature screenings and other related considerations; research Zoom and
Teams options for continued waiver of physical meeting requirements and
blocking of bombers.

0.10 hrs

Total fees for this matter
$670.50

MATTER SUMMARY

Kilinski, Jennifer L. 0.10 hrs 295 /hr $29.50
Ibarra, Katherine E. - Paralegal 0.70 hrs 140 /hr $98.00
Buchanan, Katie S. 1.60 hrs 305 /hr $488.00
Warren, Sarah S. 0.20 hrs 275 /hr $55.00

TOTAL FEES $670.50
----------------

TOTAL CHARGES FOR THIS MATTER $670.50

BILLING SUMMARY

Kilinski, Jennifer L. 0.10 hrs 295 /hr $29.50



General Counsel Bill No. 116980 Page 2

Ibarra, Katherine E. - Paralegal 0.70 hrs 140 /hr $98.00
Buchanan, Katie S. 1.60 hrs 305 /hr $488.00
Warren, Sarah S. 0.20 hrs 275 /hr $55.00

TOTAL FEES $670.50

TOTAL CHARGES FOR THIS BILL $670.50

Please include the bill number with your payment.



Municipal Asset Management, Inc.
25288 Foothills Drive North
Suite 225

INVOICEGolden, CO 80401

(303) 273-9494

INVOICE NO: 0617835

DATE: 8/1/2020

To: Armstrong Community Development District
Patti Powers

475 West Town Place, Suite 114
St. Augustine, FL 32092

DUE DATE RENTAL PERIOD

9/12/2020

PMT NUMBER DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

15 Lease payment on Tax-Exempt Lease Purchase Agreement dated
May 20, 2019 for the acquisition of fitness equipment.

1,415.21

14. 33.4 HO

TOTAL DUE $1,415.21

Please detach coupon and return with check payable to MUNICIPAL ASSET MANAGEMENT, INC. and remit to address above.

If you have any questions concerning this invoice,
call: Municipal Asset Management, Paul Collings, (303) 273-9494.

THANK YOU FOR YOUR BUSINESS!

Invoice # Due Date Total Due Amount Enclosed

0617835 9/12/2020 $1,415.21

Armstrong Community Development District
Patti Powers

475 West Town Place, Suite 114
St. Augustine, FL 32092

Municipal Asset Management, Inc.
25288 Foothills Drive North
Suite 225

Golden, CO 80401



L.24/# t> 4.,,Arl. fl:jal .0.41 3645 Royi[Pines Dr
Middleburg, Florida 32068r/©2.:Ip U

(904) 41 6-7741

ServiceMaster Restoration of First Coast

RO. Box 54225

Jacksonville, Florida 32245

Phone: (904) 388-1100

Email: assignments@servicemasterjax.com

Payment Terms
Invoice #

Date

Due upon receipt
000261

06/02/2020

Description Quantity Rate

3% charge for credit card payments -tte .- -$11.55

3% charge is for credit card payments only. Or mail payment to PO
Box 54225, Jacksonville, FL 32245

Water Damage: Initial Service Call 1.0

Dispatch service crew. This includes driving time, fuel, and 1
administrative hour.

$135.00

Water extract/remediation labor minimum 1.0 $120.00

Labor minimum on any water damage. Use of infrared camera and
moisture meter.

Labor Perform requested services 2.0

Laborto manipulate contents, block furniture, and extract water.

Equipment Decontamination 1.0

Includes disposal of extracted water and 1 labor hourto clean
extraction unit after each use.

$40.00

$50.00

„ L¢V 

Total

$11.-59

$135.00

$120.00

$80.00

$50.00

43*f

13&05

Subtotal $0§455

Total

Notes:

Payment due upon receipt for services provided

Page 1 of 2

A



Summit Facility Enterprises 1, Inc.
1330 Bea Court

East Meadow, NY 11554

Invoice

Date Invoice #

SUMMIT
FACILITY SOLUTIONS

Bill To

Armstrong CDD
c/o GMS-SF, LLC
Attn: Patti Powers

5385 N Nob Hill Road

Sunrise, FL 33351

9/1/2020 2022

Ship To I

Greyhawk
1 Attn: Patti Powers

1090 Oakleaf Plantation Pkwy i
Orange Park FL 32065

Due Date P.O. No.

10/1/2020

Description Quantity Amount

General Cleaning Services (7x/week) 1                      ,637.20 3637.20

Service Month: September 2020

Residential Cleaning / Non Taxable

92-

Terms

Net 30

Rate

3

Total $3.637.20

Phone #

(516) 418-2130

Fax # E-mail Web Site

(516) 418-2130 SummitAP@SummitfacilitySolutions.com www.SummitfacilitySolutions.com



 TECO.
PEOPLES GAS

AN EMERA COMPANY

ACCOUNT INVOICE

peoplesgas.com  f ¥9346 in

Statement Date: 09/03/2020

Account: 221007627575

ARMSTRONG CDD

3645 ROYAL PINES DR
----Ill--Ii-T

MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068
I ---I----I--9--

Your Account Summary
Previous Amount Due

Payments) Received Since Last Statement

Current Month's Charges

$119.99

-$119.99

$88.49

$88.49

Go paperless!
Goodbye clutter. Hello convenience.

Total Amount Due
There's never been

1 -9

a better time to .-
%-1 \ 2

go paperless.
. /. I

It's touch-free and
Le '4.2 24-2.12 - - - -

good for the environment.

SEP 08 2020

EL_-2------- Learn more and sign up > peopiesgas.com*aperiess

Amount not paid by due date may be assessed a late payment charge and an additional deposit. 'ZA , 33. Lf 3 -2-'

To ensure prompt credit, please return stub portion of this bill with your payment. Make checks payable to TECO.
WAYS TO PAY YOUR BILL

Account: 221007627575

 TECO. *g-3  PEOPLES GAS *** #4 41 * - 0 0
AN EMERA COMPANY

mall phone online pav acent ,...

See reverse side for more information • .9.,
Amount Enclosed $

664963587757

00001924 01 AB 0.41 33351 FTECO109042001105010 00000 04 01000000 011 04 22782 002

lI!lll!.I,IIiIllllI.III.I.IlllllIllll.lll.l.llll,Ill,I.Ill,!.ll
ARMSTRONG CDD

5385 N NOB HILL RD

SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761

MAIL PAYMENT TO:

TECO

P.O. BOX 31318

TAMPA, FL 33631-3318

6649635877572210076275750000000088496
Page 1 of 3

00001924-0003944-Page 1 of 4



04 TECO.
PEOPLES GAS

AN EMERA COMPANY

Contact Information
Residential Customer Care

813-223-0800 (Tampa)
863-299-0800 (Lakeland)

352-622-0111 (Ocala)
954-453-0777 (Broward)

305-940-0139 (Miami)
727-826-3333 (St. Petersburg)

407-425-4662 (Orlando)
904-739-1211 (Jacksonville)

877-832-6747 (All other counties)

Commercial Customer Care

866-832-6249

Hearing Impaired/TTY
711

Natural Gas Outage
877-832-6747

Natural Gas Energy
Conservation Rebates

877-832-6747

Mail Payments to
TECO

P.O. Box 31318

Tampa, FL 33631-3318

All Other Correspondence

Peoples Gas
P.O. Box 111

Tampa, FL 33601-0111

Understanding Your Natural Gas-- Charges _---_-_-
BTU - British thermal unit - a unit of heat measurement.

Budget Billing - Optional plan takes the highs and lows out of
monthly natural gas bills. This "leveling" billing plan averages your last
12 monthly billing periods so you can pay about the same amount for
your service each month,

Buried Piping Notification - Federal regulations require that Peoples
Gas notify our customers who own buried piping of the following: 1)
When excavating near buried gas piping, the piping should be
located in advance; 2) The gas supplier does not own or maintain the
customer's buried piping; 3) Buried piping that is not maintained may
be subject to corrosion and/or leakage, Buried piping should be
inspected periodically and any unsafe conditions repaired. Licensed
plumbers, heating and air conditioning contractors, or Peoples Gas
can conduct inspections.

Conversion Factor - This factor is used to adjust for variations from
standard delivery pressure and standard delivery temperature where
applicable.

Customer Charge - A fixed monthly amount to cover the cost of
providing gas service. This charge is billed monthly regardless if any
gas is used.

Distribution Charge - Covers the costs of moving gas from its source
to your premise, other than the cost of gas itself.
Estimated -If Peoples Gas was unable to read your gas meter,
"ESTIMATED" will appear. Your gas use has been estimated based on
previous usage. The meter is scheduled to be read next month, and
any difference between the estimate and actual use will be adjusted
accordingly.
Florida Gross Receipts Tax - A tax is imposed on gross receipts
from utility services that are delivered to retail customers in Florida, in
accordance with Chapter 203 of the Florida Statutes. The tax is levied
on utility companies, which collect the tax from all customers, unless
exempt and remit to the state.

Florida State Tax - A privilege tax imposed on every person who
engages in the business of selling or renting tangible personal
property at retail in the state, in accordance with Chapter 212 of the
Florida Statutes.

For more information about your bill, please visit peoplesgas.com.

Franchise Fee - A fee levied by a municipality for the right to utilize
public property for the purpose of providing gas service. Like taxes,
the fee is collected by Peoples Gas and is paid to the municipality.
Late Payment Charge - The late payment charg e is 1.5% of the
past due amount.

Main Extension Charge - A flat month ly fee to recover the cost of
extending mains to a particular area when the cost exceeds the
maximum allowable construction cost.

Measured Volume - Your natural gas usage in CCF (one hundred
cubic- feet) or MCF (one thousand cubic feet). These are the
standard units of gas measurement.

Municipal Public Service Tax -In addition to the Franchise Fee ,
many municipalities levy a tax on the gas you use. It is collected by
Peoples Gas and paid to the municipality
PGA Charge - Purchased Gas Adjustment - the cost of gas
purchased for you by Peoples Gas and delivered to your premises.
Rate Schedule - The amount (rate) you pay depends on your
customer category, The cost of providing service varies with the
customergroup.

Share - A program co-sponsored by Peoples Gas and the
Salvation Army where customers can help pay the energy bills of
customers in need. A one-time contribution can be made, oryour
monthly elected contribution will appear on your bill. Your
contribution is tax deductible and is matched by Peoples Gas.
Swing Charge - Covers the costs that are incurred by Peoples Gas
to balance the difference between a customer's actual daily usage
and the gas delivered by your gas supplier (pool manager).
Therm - A unit of heat equal to one hu ndred thousand (100,000)
BTUS.

Total Amount Due - This month's charges will be past due after
the date shown. THIS DATE DOES INOT EXTEND THE DATE ON

ANY PREVIOUS BALANCE. It is important that you pay your bill
before this date in order to avoid interruption of service.

Your payment options are:
· Schedule free one-time or recurring payments at peoplesgas.com using a checking or savings account.
· Mail your payment in the enclosed envelope. Please allow sufficient time for delivery.
· Pay in person at a local payment agent. For a listing of authorized payment agents, visit peoplesgas.com or call Customer Care at the

number listed above.

· Pay by credit or debit card using KUBRA EZ-PAY at peoplesgas.com or call 866-689-6469.
(A convenience fee will be charged to your bank account or credit card.)

When making your payment, please have your bill or account number available.

Please note: If you choose to pay your bill at a location not listed on our website or provided by Peoples Gas, you are paying someone who is
not authorized to act as a payment agent of Peoples Gas, You bear the risk that this unauthorized party will relay the payment to Peoples Gas
and do so in a timely fashion. Peoples Gas is not responsible for payments made to unauthorized agents, including their failure to deliver or
timely deliver the payment to us. Such failures may result in late payment charges to your account or service disconnection.

Page 2 of 3
Por favor, visite peoplesgas.com para ver esta informacidn en espaAol.

00001924-0003944-Page 2 of 4



 TECOm
PEOPLES GAS

AN EMERA COMPANY ACCOUNT INVOICE

f ¥98 8 in
Account: 221007627575

Statement Date: 09/03/2020

Current month's charges due 09/24/2020

Details of Current Month's Charges - Service from - 07/31/2020 to 08/28/2020

Service for: 3645 ROYAL PINES DR, MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068 Rate Schedule: General Service 1 (GS1)

Meter

Number

AHX50502

Read Date

08/28/2020

Current Previous = Measured

Reading Reading Volume

78 61 17 CCF

x BTU x Conversion = Total Used

1.045 1.0000 17.8 Therms

Billing
Period

29 Days

Customer Charge $33.26

Distribution Charge 17.8THMS @$0.32460 $5.78

PGA 17.8 THMS @ $0.76495 $13.62

Florida Gross Receipts Tax $0.48

Natural Gas Service Cost $53.14

Municipal Public Service Tax $1.63

State Tax $3.72

Peoples Gas Usage History

Therms Per Day
(Average)

/20.............0.6
AUG ,

JUL F·94%:?E}2}iti»rdp€%?3 0.4

JUN g (==0.2

MAY 0.0

APR 0.0

MAR 0.0
Total Natural Gas Cost, Local Fees and Taxes $58.49 FEE 0.0

JAN O.0

Miscellaneous Charges DEC 0.0

Gas Management 1 X $30.0000 $30.00

Total Miscellaneous Charges $30.00

Total Current Month's Charges $88.49

Important Messages

Scam Warning
Peoples Cao-witknever=call-€Hld-ask-for-creditudi J ui Jebil l.,Cll LI nul i ibeib. Be welly Uf kiliyui ie-demanding-payment-over
the phone and never give credit or debit card information over the phone. As Peoples Gas resumes normal billing
practices, customers with a past-due bill may receive a call from us as a reminder to make payment on your bill. If
you're facing a hardship due to COVID-19, we urge you to visit peoplesgas.corn/updates for help to avoid disconnection
for non-payment. If you have questions, please call Peoples Gas at 888-223-0800 (residential) or 866-832-6249 (business)
weekdays from 7:30 a.m. to 6:00 p.m.

Page 3 of 3

00001924-0003945-Page 3 of 4



Advanced

Disposal

Pay By Phone: 1-877-720-1583
Phone PIN: 1271226170000

ADVANCED DISPOSAL
CLAY COUNTY - PB
7580 PHILIPS HWY

JACKSONVILLE FL 32256
Advanced Disposal is a company bringing fresh ideas and |
solutions to a clean environment. How can we further help 
your business or home become greener and cleaner? Visit 
us at www.AdvancedDisposal.com.

RETURN SERVICE REQUESTED

Should you have questions about charges, please see the 000644 000000043 back of this invoice, call your service representative or go to
iming'lli""ili"iligil,glillimil·illlIm,10,111111minlill,illimlim Fjmm www.AdvancedDisposa[.com.
GREY HAWK HO ASSOCIATION
%GMS-SF LLC ATTN: PATTI POWERS Thank you for your business!
5385 N NOB HILL RD

SUNRISE FL 33351-4761
2

Account Information Previous Balance $167.05
Account Number PB122617 09/08/20 LOCKBOX AUTOMATED -$167.05

Site Number 0000 Payments and Adjustments -$167.05
Invoice Date September 30,2020
Invoice Number PB0001011855

GREY HAWK HO ASSOCIATION (0001)

Account Summarv 1090 OAKLEAF PLANTATION PKWY ORANGE PARK, FL

Previous Balance $167,05

Payments/Adjustments -$167.05
Date Description Reference CIty Unit Price AmountCurrent Invoice Amount $166.97  -

Amount Due $166.97

Due Date Upon Receipt

Invoice Breakdown

Current $166.97

1.00 - 8.00YD:COMM FL TRASH (001)
09/30/20 TRASH STANDARD 1.00 95.00 95.00

SERVICE:

10/01/20-10/31/20

09/30/20 ENERGY CHARGE 1.00 9.36 9.36

09/30/20 ENVIRONMENTAL CHARGE 1.00 22.80 22.80

30 days - past due $0.00
60 days - past due $0.00 Clay Co Franchise Fee 127.16 20.73

90 days - past due $0.00 SITE TOTAL 147.89

It's easy being Green...sign up 09/30/20 C ADMIN FEE SC169988 1.00 7.00 7.00

for ebill and auto pay at 09/30/20 COMPLIANCE AND SC169989 1.00 9.41 9.41
http://www.AdvancedDisposal.com/billpay

BUSINESS IMPACT

CHARGEContact Us

CUC# >2 112 mi tut(904) 783-7000
JacksonvilleFL@AdvancedDisposal.com Clay Co Fran -  16.41 2.67172,ee

W

PB200921 I001.kt-1287-000000043

How to Pay Your Bill

Online Bill Pay 03 ;Pay by Mail Pay by Phone0 LGreat for regular payments Best for sending a regular check Good for a one time payment
Visit www. advanceddisposal'.com/bill'pay |Please mail your check ·made. payable to Call 1-877-720-1583 to make your payment |to enroll in online bill pay methods. *dvanced Disposal to address listed below. Iby phone.

With the Advanced Disposal online bill
Please do not send.correspondence to this i To ensure fastest service, please have your

payment system, you are able to: address. Phone PIN ready, which can be found at 
· Make a one-time payment I the top of your invoice.

· Setup your account for automatic
recurring payments

if you would like assistance, please contact
us at 1-800-355-2108 and we will be happy
to assist you. in getting set up.

P[ease assist us by including the
:remittance portion (the perforated bottom
section of your invoice) along with your
check or money order to ensure your
Ipaymentis posted quickly and accurately.

We accept MasterCard, Visa, American

Express and Discover. An automated voice
service will process your payment. This

option is ideal for making single payments.

e
PLEASE RETURN THIS PORTION WITH PAYMENT ----4*

Printed on recycled paper %/

Ad=,cedDisposi
Please check box for address change

ADVANCED DISPOSAL and print new address on reverse side.
CLAY COUNTY - PB

7580 PHILIPS HWY Due Date: Upon Receipt
JACKSONVILLE FL 32256

Please Send All Correspondence to Above Address Customer Billing Address:
IF PAYING BY CREDIT CARD, FILL OUT BELOW. CHECK CARD USING F )R PAYMENT

GREY HAWK HO ASSOCIATION
CARD NUMBER AMOUNT PAID 12 VISA %GMS-SF LLC ATTN: PATTI POWERS

5385 N KNOB HILL
E MASTER CARD

SUNRISE, FL 33351
SIGNATURE EXP. DATE E AMERICAN EXP.

ACCOUNT #

PB122617

INVOICE TOTAL

$166.97

INVOICE #

PB0001011855

BALANCE DUE

$166.97

E DISCOVER

AMT. ENCLOSED

Remit Payment To:

(Please do not send CASH via mail)
Advanced Disposal
Clay County - PB
PO BOX 743019

ATLANTA GA 30374-3019

11111111111111111111111,111111111111111111,0111111111111111111111

PB 122617 0000 093020 0001011855 00016697 00016697 6

30889-P-0017



HOWTOREADYOURBILL

1 OCAL OFFICE AND CONTACT INFORMATION To contact Advanced Disposal concerning specific questions about your Invoice and service, please correspond to the ernail, phone
number and address set forth on the front of the invoice.

Cl JSTOMER BILLING ADDRESS AND CUSTOMER SERVICE ADDRESS Advanced Disposal's invoice reflects the most recent billing and service information provided by you. If your

address has changed, please notify your local Advanced Disposal office.

ACCOUNT INFORMATION AND ACCOUNT SUMMARY The Account Summary lists your balances, payments and adjustments and Invoice amount forthe current period. The Previous
Balance Includes amounts billed previously for which Advanced Disposal has not yet received payment. This section also includes the Invoice Date which is the date that the
invoice was generated and mailed to you.

AMOUNT DUE The Amount Due Includes all service charges, fees or assessments, and any adjustments, as well as all applicable taxes and governmental charges and fees
which are due and payable upon receipt. Advanced Disposal may charge a late fee on all past due balances up to the maximum rate allowed by law.

FXPI.,ANATION OF CHARGES Advanced Disposal's invoices may include various charges and fees ("Charges"). These Charges are the result of various internal and external
factors that impact our business and are not represented to be an offset or pass through of Contractofs actual costs whether taken collectively or with respect to each categor'y,
nor are they representative of actual taxes and surcharges Imposed by or remitted to a governmental agency. Rather, they are intended to address a portion of various Impacts on

Advanced Disposal business on a companywide basis. Such Charges, including the examples below, also refiect the need to achieve an operating margin acceptable to Advanced Disposal.

Environmental Charge T he Environmental Charge Is assessed as a percentage of the customefs invoiced amount (exclusive of taxes and other Charges) and is intended
to address various environmental impacts associated with managing and d Isposing of waste in an environmentally sound manner.

Comoliance and Business I moact Charae The Compliance and Business Impad Charge is assessed as a percentage of the customefs invoiced amount (exclusive of taxes
and other Charges) to help address companywide impacts associated with oversight and compliance as well as internal and external initiatives and requirements designed to
anticipate and enhance the safety, efficiency and management of Advanced Disposal's operations.

Administrative Charge The Administrative Charge Is assessed to address companywide impacts associated with customer billing, by way of example and not limited to,

collection functions, print mail, lock box services, bank charges, and bad debt A discounted charge may be applied In some Instances for paperless billing and automatic
payments.

Enerav Charae The Energy Charge is assessed as a percentage of a Customer's total invoice amount (exclusive of taxes and other Charges) to address direct and
indirect energy costs associated with Advanced Disposal's operations, which are subject to volatile and unpredictable fluctuations in market conditions for the energy
consumed by our business and operations. The Energy Charge varies based on changes to energy costs which are published by a nationally recognized third party index.

Other Charaes Additional Charges may be assessed due to other reasons such as new or additional service or equipment, new or additional fees or charges imposed on
Advanced Disposal by governmental or regulatory agencies (such as franchise fees), resumed or discontinued service, extra pickups, etc. When incurred, such Charges will
appear separately on the front of the invoice.

For additional Information, please contact your local Advanced Disposal office or visit us at vmw.AdvancedDisposal.com.

ADVANCED DISPOSAL RESERVES THE RIGHT TO CHANGE SERVICE RATES AND CHARGES WITHOUT PRIOR NOTICE OR CONSENT TO ADJUST FOR CHANGES IMPACTING ITS

BUSINESS OR TO ACHIEVE, AMONG OTHER THINGS, AN OPERATING MARGIN ACCEPTABLE TO ADVANCED DISPOSAL. Consent to any changes, if required, may be evidenced
verbally, in writing. or by the actions and practices of the parties, Including payment of the invoiced amount. If you do not object in writing within thirly days of the invoice date,
then you shall have concluslvely agreed that such invoice is correct In all requests, whether paid or not.

IMPORTA NT M ESSAGES This is an area on the front of the invoice designated for special notifications, including changes in payment terms. Further, we periodically review and revise
our company's general service guidelines, therefore, please also visit our website to read special terms and conditions that may apply.

PAYMENT REMITTANCE Please remit payment to the addr@ss noted on the perforated portion of the invoice, which should be included with your payment. Please do not send cash via mall.

WISCONSIN CUSTOMFRS State and local laws require everyone In Wisconsin to recycle newspaper, office paper, magazines, cardboard and glass/plastic/aluminunlsteel food and beverage
containers. Yard waste, tires, appliances, motor oil and lead acid batteries must be recycled as well but may not be Included in your recycling service. Please contact your local Advanced
Disposal office for more information regarding your recycling service and recycling options in your area.

Change of Address

Please print correct address below:

Name

Address

City State Zip

Phone (Home) Phone (Mobile) Phone (Work)

Email



PB2009211001.t<t-1289-000000043

Account Information

Advanced

Disposal

GREY HAWK HO ASSOCIATION

%GMS-SF LLC ATTN: PATTI POWERS
5385 N NOB HILL RD

SUNRISE FL 33351-4761

Account Number

Site Number

Invoice Date

Invoice Number

PB122617

0000

September 30,2020

PB0001011855

Page 3 of 3

Current Charges (Continued)

Current Charges $166.97
2

Amount Due $166.97

:
CL

:
CO



Armstrong
Utility Schedule

Clay County Utility Authority

Account# Service Address Sep-20
00567729 3518 Royal Pines Dr Reclaimed $ 104.92

00568411 3682 Royal Pines Dr Irrigation $ 184.82

00574046 3645 Royal Pines Dr Pool $ 71.64
00574047 3645 Royal Pines Dr Clubhouse $ 297.86

00574048 3645 Royal Pines Dr Irrigation $ 108.99

00577060 875 Tynes Blvd $ 70.29
00577061 705 Tynes Blvd $ 57.65

$ 896.17

Vendor#16

001.320.53800.43100 $ 526.67

001.330.57200.43100 $ 369.50

$ 896.17



Armstrong
UtilitySchedule

Clay County Utility Authority

Account# Service Address Sep-20
00567729 3518 Royal Pines Dr Reclaimed $ 104.92

00568411 3682 Royal Pines Dr Irrigation $ 184.82

00574046 3645 Royal Pines Dr Pool $ 71.64
00574047 3645 Royal Pines Dr Clubhouse $ 297.86

00574048 3645 Royal Pines Dr Irrigation $ 108.99

00577060 875 Tynes Blvd $ 70.29
00577061 705 Tynes Blvd $ 57.65

$ 896.17

Vendor#16

001.320.53800.43100 $ 526.67

001.330.57200.43100 $ 369.50

$ 896.17



3176 Old *fennin.gs 'Road, Middlteburg, Florida 32068
Plea.se visit us 011 time web at 9%439.Clayuality:org

Hours: Monday - Friday; ham-5pm Phone: 904-272-5999

Customer Name: ARMSTRONG CDD Bill Date: 10/07/2020 Customer #: 00577061

Service Address: 705 Tynes Blvd Route #: MC05560361

@*2%%*02 Effective October 1, 2020, water, sewer and reuse base
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current and consumption charges will increase by 2%. Visit our
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage website at www. clayutility.org/rates to view the current

rate schedule.
Base Charges (Prepaid) 10/07/20 to 1 1/04/20

Consumption Charges 11er 1 0.0 X 0.00

Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier 2 0.0 X 0.00

Tier 3 0.0 X 0.00

Tier 4 0.0 X 0.00

Alternative Water Supply Surcharge

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00
$0.00

$0.00

IMPORTANT NOTICE: Service disruptions are scheduled
for Tuesday, October 27,2020. Delinquent balances must
be paid or have active extensions prior to October 23,
2020 to avoid disruption and additional fees.

l*%5*f*3*9¤9*f%394*NE,@94*3%%*p*%«y99%*%*%%%21%%%3 -Need asfistance withyou_till? Yls# our websiteforalist of
agencies who maybe able to help at https://

Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 www. clayutility. org/myservice/
Consumption Charges 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

customer_assistance_program.aspx
----e@MEN.*m*i

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current Please pay $57.65 by 10/2W2020 to avoid a $3.00 late fee.
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY
86278201 1 10/04/20 33 1878 1899 21 AUTHORITY.
Base Charges (Prepaid) $41.06
Consumption Charges Tier 1 21.0 X 0.79 $16.59
Proration Factor: 1.1000 Tier 2 0.0 X 1.56 $0.00 Your last payment of $193.16 was posted to your account on

Tier 3 0.0 X 2.35 $0.00 09/28/2020.

Other Charges
Administrative Fees (Prepaid)
Capacity Fees (Prepaid)
Deposit Interest Refund

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

./

I.

1 OCT 14 2020

BY-Current Charges $57.65
Previous Balance $0.00
Late Charge (lf Applicable) $0.00

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $57.65

Please return this portion with payment
---v..em-,m.,#.**,9..08.Immwi,114,.7*,Id=*,/...iwivieaika// /u/Imigmmil,Il/,iNIIO/IIPI/I)*WIV/Al#1Il#Al

Clay County Utility Authority Bill Date 10/07/20

3176 Old Jennings Road Current Charges $57.65
Middleburg, Florida 32068 Current Charges Past Due After 10/28/20

Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

Previous Balance $0.00

Total Amount Due $57.65
ARMSTRONG CDD Customer #:00577061

Route #:MC05560361
705 Tynes Blvd

Route Group:26

I.-.*--.I--.-.F*******
AYC1006B 29966 1 MB 0.439

7000030257 00.0074.0348 29966/1

11*111111111,1111111.11111111111!1111111111,11111.1,111111.111,11
ARMSTRONG CDD

5385 N KNOB H[LL ROAD

SUNRISE FL 33351-4761

,I11III" lili'1111111,111'11'1111111'11111111'11111'11'11,111,1 11
CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD

MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068
ra./

CCUA-1170-4 00577061 1 MC05560361 0000005765 0000000 10282020 0 0



J 209

T ,3 9 r '* 1; r l-, - 0,2 7 -25,7,39'i '2
V '

7' 3 "4,12; 2 c '*-t.P f ri -61,2
.1 v .A- I  .U J L .J

4 7,'ro C
u. iu: P j J w ]3 C 'DE ' )-PBS "6 2; 2 - ' a A4 LELL L' i 33.<141033 910 2 1033. '|I

2 -.1 -3 2 1-
u, .1 w, u & d 6 -2

00 ]  3 0,6'0; t, 2  06< 1 - 721 r317'1321[.9
J ..J ./ I.-t *

--*' 71 15-[ 7'0· 4,1 2,!' 7 'r nal, Cir f-·rl,--Ce-·11-•rl-!2-0,Ch ; J iu

4 38 -30 1. AP 7- r

3 3 3,-,tz.-9 06 /1 1-,2. vio c Tne 92 2 3:'3 100 1--)20 f, dl) 0.3 8-t€.'PnOS'3 CE'3=23,3 :021;'21 26-01.trts 22'936 03}220« fic m CON.ect°ng
f. nmirl "C SE 1, '53 ES "3 ...' ,-309 LC.30 -:4 [2151 90330'833 ElrS f OO"EC·23 - LD' 7-Orm

- ,1 Al

O ' '' U

'CE-- r (0 3,3 3 7, CE-tr 03 031213.

" 41 7 2-6 7 T--A m m -r' - .44'5'4)--
-'-'w'_ilic: 5.1 2 : 'Ov=025. , LL Ld L]LJLL L

 * e 1- J. . t-, -

3' 1- 'u'L'CL'L ''l]J Le L 17 ' , 08; Ser 439 f.3 ill-(9711,3,:Ed NES. CEH thS -:'9190,3,23

Oil 1,2 1-'COL J J L' 'LO'C „ }' u., ..- 1 ' -,:, url , 2-ipo' C
L..e ... 0 9 w 1 -& U ul I J

3 tbe 77,3 3(:f- # 0  k.. 1- 9

ill. Li
' 7.. -  -.  p. e-9-. r. r..
I. r: 3512 7 1 Z 'IJZ' 11 npr

 U 2

49'rES'. ER"'222,1 CLEECE,-S 'D)-3 0,83,331 ES C 'R (-  33 'il' 1 J .4 1. I. -J 79-'3 36-«9 -91'SE[%87 39' b''LO' • L'9'-A 'UN h!51'J
r

1,39.79 -te-ast orsc(S Gr (ILE 15 ,"ec?
....3 ..il.9 - . |>1-4 I. f -1

t.1 ... d -
10 %19 -6523'- 07 39,- 0.

S h int'€,-sar . '23.k Elp'll leE.7 i SE'- -fer,981]-iEr, 03<'701
1,1,01 00. ':C vici'UL 21 6, g .1 =.,de - ; 3=271;.F_fi:30>54 3 CA'C 235

-11 - 1 -A-- A m ., r·, n 0 7' 'R °,7 2 1 5, r • 1,--i , i ;_, 1111 01 k 11 I' l- 0 1 rrcri· 7-1 n
1] 013'5 1 ,i c' .2 09 '3                            ,4/. i 'W ,-' , UL .1 ' J 85$ 3 45'(7( - 7 -'-4 - ----1 'AL 7 ,; -A-- r'• 'f"-2- -fr ST@ 3-:9 0031>24 1--1.-j -4 1 \-2 9 - , , 4% di LL Ju.H L JY [ 19 B -i j l. L . 2,- 41 -' up - - u 3 6 -j L .„-1. w L , 5

3 -' . L> L 43

, .. .,-   ... $--, pJ -.•- .- n .··- r,·-e - ll- * e. -1 ....1<212 4 .%ln Ini  7 '- RE E-3 033 '1-- 0 -9 06 r 0132. N-i- f 'CiP --1 R JA' : r' S le HL, C CiblUS" 'j;Clh* U ill'Ckl''e:j Cilo -' el··'* -· J .7.-· -'"·-'
06 Z.8 i,EE EE yOPU'f.IN C.- 0 LilliDe 36 Cce .2.18 -17 7.et 33 312 3,97,Of iS DE.St Z

9-, 6

LE EEC] 33.'erreD-4 Elease 5'.31: US

111"21.. u- 9 1,0.'*DO.,LUL x. U' L 2072(6 781 DE 238(060 3
W

U I [Ul 1 'Ca 222 300333. 509 E.Ey 3.30 CL
r

72 -29'2-2 70r nr1. Ld u" 'c ic hal ] th
EL kee num* 21 1 -877-478-'320- irs 'przl kne r.-1,1.0-

i - 1. 1-1 . L; v.*. Ill

J i 2.-·•1' '1 l fi,.Li .2
L , '5,

.oce rip ' 01'0- 3'JolobW U & w' 1 '

- -- A ifq mp '3 ./ 1.
lou,

-i =f2*3f *0 ;21 9 - h ™5 2*u. = 2 CJ'2(37 0-th,30,; 01»32, bE 03·01. b,v]> 310-toE 78922'88,#Au> - .--# + 2 <» „I

OUJ» 9 0 - 2-01 v. 1116LL, 1 ' u ' '34-CL g 1 3 -11111¤'§ -|I &606'JI ni J .Ar- l b -1 ' fue L u 5 -L E 07

7- 522 1-r..er->4 e,-,r(-'78-7 -1- Ccl,'b fr-CL i=r.%- --- A - #--l' 11 -09 '' L I.*&.. -' -/.. # ..?./' ' -I../ L LO....' JJ
191 (7 voir eCCOI 33'CLE l,09 3: ''CrA PI'l

' www· J

f .'1- 4/2 12 9 rhe-·&*cr· -e-v .31 ,)-08]' 93FF 0.9 EC'*663. CCLA
Ul L.JO ..3 '-0.,4 60'3' )|JOC; 23'4 "' - ild -6 v  6 -. u,1,2'4. w\-'Ci. 0.

1 -Ill| J..
r 2 - . r y· /- f -,· --·· l r -*- - - r .2.,---.-kJ

.J bolt' .Ly 19'4 C.U 01' ' ,L, 6'Ly
·00+ O,1 *r
U Ul UL U d L

9 tb 9 On.,1 ,10-h; hicifnrp inv rhanrip k mprrl'. '·Ul b J ]'-I Wolit-, 6 1/ 1... I. .-'i /,J DU:V

4.91 -4, 2144: 9,0 3944?/, f 91 1 13 ,3;)4}4;44 4,41€ «,%3 ',j.; i©,t45: 3.'tIAM*vi/t :ti.,WF;
3 r:/ 521,-

2, '11,06 931 2 0
. 1 2, tip'/ E....37

1' •, M :4 e•'£1 /71 /0
4 ' G t.d lu.J 'h· 14u

...

t# v - r="r 2-4 ' 1,1 117
" m

11 = 13 «3

.*$/2 9:'*2[3.*p„.:' ''.
/7./ det r:%. / gn f g 'B•b ;°t fe•, 7:det IM0 1 1'13,19'0211 50 1.11

-22 * *

2, L.' 9- Ir i., 1 ' 12'' il, '62.J il J=5 .
14 .U te

2 2 1-1
772'. 11 ']+

2 1- 19.h L

vi /24 : ,„ * /7,„ - 1 '1 '

11111 4 11 '1111.a GLI . . € 1/5 3

1/ . 3

tj.

?1
* 11 1,1t 1 3,3 , 3* * 9 1 ':11
l»  4-1 1245, 61 -1 ,1 -1 4,21ul "/ J u 2,2 u d '1

C , I I 96 i.3 +Frp,-- 3 - 77-0)% -·27 •a •67 77< m .7.« '9.13 .eGO, lt' Em' Il Ir ..r'Cl40,1? 1. fo, Fjc.,My
-IN 1 2 -2 1» 411:t,<. .ki.24121 1.0.11 264

¥

3, IN 7, f· 1-e · MM » B ,;0 4. 45't r, r,-1,·'3 ,."vit:1 FghyP' 4 %137>12 3 uti, :5 22*biu2 0,42 1 3161©jili'21 1.Ele,©164' 969333-91'1
11 . L:p

8•1.1 0 0% 97

U 1, i 2 L ut
d=%2

..1 . i.. ' cs c [r.8 4 110«,ADAF,.f»79 3 2 J
E... Ck 'U 2 t.. '.1„U 3. „-

Ela1iq 31 f2 k e «r »>i.* f

u• 6 4- li JW te_

39Te»>Ir x'la, 44 "72%91\161 1 fit'*'1 11%L'j'Lf· L,1. 3, stlid?ff)'1
(v/ R 42 ,£0 v.j . OD 2 1   . .., 16 J;.2 ./. U .3 41• , t.9 620 1 0wa 4,y ..9 .P ».a d 21 6 0

DCUA-1170-4



3176 Old fen.sings Road, Middleburg, Florida 32068
Please visit us on the web at vvww cia.vurilionorg

Hours: Monday - Fridayj 8am-5pm Phone: 904-272»5999

Customer Name: ARMSTRONG CDD Bill Date: 10/07/2020 Customer #: 00577060

Service Address: 875 Tynes Blvd Route #: MC05560359

../.. +'.</.%../...-I.'..-- Effective Octoberl, 2020, water, sewer and reuse base
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current and consumption charges will increase by 2%. Visit our
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage website at www. clayutility.orgfrates to view the current

rate schedule.
Base Charges (Prepaid) 10/07/20 to 11/04/20

Consumption Charges Tier 1 0.0 X 0.00

Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier 2 0.0 X 0.00

Tier 3 0.0 X 0.00

Tier 4 0.0 X 0.00

Alternative Water Supply Surcharge

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00
$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

IMPORTANT NOTICE: Service disruptions are scheduled
for Tuesday, October 27,2020. Delinquent balances must
be paid or have active extensions prior to October 23,
2020 to avoid disruption and additional fees.

- 4%-2%32**lie**i************j agencieswho may be able to helpat https://Need assistance_witb_your-bill? Visit our website for.a list of _

Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 www. clayutility, org/myservice/
Consumption Charges 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

customer_assistance_program.aspx
....I--I-----/*............../.'./..'-I.-*........#/.-'.%%...-.'..%*.%%-...-.'.. .-i' 

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current Please pay $70.29 by 10/28/2020 to avoid a $3.00 late fee.
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY
86278202 1 10/04/20 33 2213 2250 37 AUTHORITY.
Base Charges (Prepaid) $41.06

Consumption Charges Tier 1 37.0 X 0.79 $29.23
Proration Factor: 1.1000 Tier 2 0.0 X 1.56 $0.00 Your last payment of $63.95 was posted to your account on

Tier 3 0.0 X 2.35 $0.00 09/28/2020.

$0.00

$0.00
An no

[ Other Charges
Administrative Fees (Prepaid) -e."KI
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) **4*22*92
Deposit Interest Refund

Current Charges $70.29
Previous Balance $0.00
Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $70.29

4 2020 2 1
k

Please return this portion with payment

Clay County Utility Authority Bill Date 10/07/20

3176 Old Jennings Road Current Charges $70.29

Middleburg, Florida 32068 Current Charges Past Due After 10/28/20

Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

Previous Balance $0.00

Total Amount Due $70.29

ARMSTRONG CDD Customer #:00577060

Route #:MC05560359
875 Tynes Blvd

Route Group:26

4ZE**1** 2%21%323@3* ./.---.--'"li--/I'--I'll.'I#.Ki.
AYC1006B 29966 1 MB 0.439

7000030258 00.0074.0348 29966/2

ARMSTRONG CDD

5385 N KNOB HILL ROAD

SUNRISE FL 33351-4761

1111 ' 11111111 ' 11 ' 1111,1111 l i l l i 111111,1,1111111.11111 ' 1111 ' 11111
CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD

MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068

CCUA-1170-4 00577060 3 MC05560359 0000007029 0000000 10282020 0 0



4 SE l-3 F D-- b h J•.9 1 - 11 2220 '12 -r, i,rn -7, C SCLJ ' 1 -0 3 4
mo m n - 1-3 0-02 2.i'' 2 -9.dj L ' -7,|JA li -,- U i w- 101

1 - A 1
u: i b=' 2 4-02 'J-1 u'O c u

J 11,
- u, L, u. ''2 -1 F TE'" r CE-226. i -OL-96 -'j'O'3,' 02 3 O r E ,L' 1, ..d ., IL , ilu'u, --1,11]le, dill ir T u n i c l C Y 1

7 JU CE '09 -, Car 31 4"1.=-7 ' 0?f *3, 231.r*SCOR/'28709·. 23 -5'

f'9,33 034, 32 i Cr '0:i ,- 03'spE J,sase o:.9 -I ./ . 1.0

Donxi, 20 c orchiths fleQ' 09(scope -Item coAectra

1» V

r 4 r .- A x r r..
L .LL' llc .

0%,0 rancird· r
O-93 900103*-· U. V: 1 , j 11 %3jj 2479]093'38 3-13 in come,23.- Cll]I-orm ED,0

'951' 1
MAn'
1 -JOC.

221. lon parne

2727 1 IN,8 7.-2

C 1-2 G : FC ,- 2 -2,0- * - . .'-- nr,r. 2--3 ir:-'='3 OUS€0 - ETE F- - . i -4.7, DOCU' .' L.- p L L'-fi.. L U--1
11.E ··Vi I -0- 1 rJO fo

r.  6  r Il n r172*f[Flot®. OJEE.39 2.14 the i*ju £·lj'

.SEES 2?i.930 010 70,33 Jl,130 rluu u.'. Ja . C S,Cosits cal.1 un,CL 11 *loul ," , a' Jc' ·. 'u, 2 0 1.lei.1 u 1. Please remember

"Egit E-FL,Eir Oustorry'S : 19 2'9'Cosits 3,3 - ..2. 4 r ' -,- ..., rr,-0 1,1/-• - -1.- ' 1,.- Ii,71
JOL UJ'. 19''L CS C J JU''OC.L]li'j| 23 -bw'C

c or pi,co -R r 1!-1,( 2 e
V V

,1 -323'-'80 Elie
V U

3303-8.5. I.'13 33©36 79 ,-333'f 7 38-flor,3,/3' 11 1 CCit- 5.' , w' LOC " ' DC- Ll 'C Cld.v ; 4.-l L |'-1

5 337177 07216243001

Plisast nulit wc ud.; 1,191. u,uoluut; ine liame or maligng
=oj  r /:sts.» 7/

29 a- ./. =-='· 1 £7 + 5 - #%
 \..2 'U

1--<Ar, kin ..l,15 A. 10''n p
; 332 Ul k lilib aiuouu i N'|D "JU|. L L#ol' u Ju'-ibd,»41516.'LI,1

7 1, 1,0 . C 1.-1 wl, 3 - v -A l C ./DJ 'Et. .- r 0, 073'J 16 02]2,1 Ef -/3 LIUM 11319 or m:E l LC ECICKESS On ..'Ed,- 800,023I 13
.

, O 0,5 .. . d'O L'2'0 2, 51 l'5
-A r --1/·

4.P J .U gO-L
.- re .-Gn
11 'w'Li'UL

29CC1 9#571' 1.2 1,- --hin .r,(,Cli- 71 'IOA''21 . U

£3003132.01.02 u 0 6 13- 'J DC v'00 L, Cu 07 00 EN ha I.'*I- .' -#. I.,-' '. ..

9032 dul.,600, IU ,-1-,01·,i GEA Cd i

277_/1 /'2,h A-38 nimier 3.7 4 -u i -. i
1.1 1

:VJj 42.ll-'101 93 Cor-,304
:Til l-li $6 ing) 3.fireSS CE 32'2,- 210002 fill 1 - /& '1 '300 3112. 3 3

J  -1,9- Ill = 2 152 -'1203 hwer'' C·i- NO'di OIL. DILL' 4 19 10.J 33 x6630'635"SE

1 -4,7,8 3-' 2-r#,,32i Yer,0.93 ,-3·lit-0 I .,-0/ 3033·1]3- ,-OF ,-9 Lorp]30 73?12 0,- C).30030 93:th,1 0 emcle cue n rolor-

231'flf, Wl DJ &

r·•

1 u 'I ' 5. 1 1
7 22'2 ,-2 -n pe

- 1 . 1- 0 rt .i {re'll'll L 1 l, 'JU' 0.bL,L, it 0, ''uL''J -t pert 'cr@ > 2 2 h 1
ul/-.'...... I. v-LIlli

]123 JOLL Ct' .3 ,'w 2 J 'Zilii,10' i '.3.l, Df =03,3 is E; SECep&,3014 .31 "loif 39''dES EOT'frESS. 30'Ut
23 , tir-n C- 76339230 343 0, sts,-r i, A ha: ?LF 00Frect address vvth

0, dr]Di '09%-Cr,3 23' ' 7,2 Ge 2 , na
A A

I I -' r + 9 4 4 I <'»r %1?
-9 1 Lal'.{45,1 7 4, rt

>0 1
3 f r If A * 93,11 j; i-194/6§14%f,3 000?u,,7; Par<fi'•j€29tk

 4 . he /t.,«>> r©:„ P 1„ 4„ * (>0479.(-9. „2 »0,/'p . »3 «

-E:3 9327 LGE W HL n - -r
Ul ...J|-

A -7

5 I 8. 9

, I "b L" 4 // 5% j-x 9'[fi n 5*4 1 /» '0""7 ' 2" 4» 7. 4 Ir 57 5/.1 27 ,,4, -- 93 c ' 421<2 2 1151<331 31-4.9.11 /4 7, 0. - 4- r ,d /., I /7U-9>-/ rt
.. . J . 1 1,4. 1 .1 io© 241, r (3= e l,<F ''21 u l 'C 'llo4 . L & f LJ Ld . 4 Ld (9 UY,j l., W, 4 0 L 1 a> . 7 d  U E. »>j 2 j /3 0 4 2£7 2:67:E b - 0. - 1 + U

irr.'313 /7310.a. I, 2 40 1 J 1 LU ' 2.

u r- = v ' =3

I.

I . 19

Prk!3 fro•W ; p n FIA 4 -4 C T« g I 11
>d O & D LU

67 -$ 1%,j' 0 T I' s :w'Ir * #. 8 _

03'2 E L '6.1 ' /' '0-1 1
42 4

w I I . I ./1 11 3
7 ,21" f )114 9 3- ' 0 336.03 &0 ij-211] 0%,vIC TOMI'l'/3 7 piCAR

r , 3 - + & / w -1 1.9 i,2 6 -; 1 9 0 2 0- 3 jup' 2 4. 9 4.6 'An_ 2 & U i'31 13 .21 11 w' c
u /2

;41 RE,-inG:,ELL fl.2 222,221211zff]*Nif iltECESS'39.3 ' i Y 'b If ida /0  1 Ok '10,, & -1 ,• f I. 6 V t, /4 „ ' Cl, 4 I I' li (m

•4.

0 4 Ut J L

1 2 19 7

El IMB/ 71 4 61 4 4 3
*, -2 720 »2

Plo

43('*94>flt )312*333> E;'i-a :.$.3... 9 7|6 1.fr 9.LOO,fili]03.
1»· J Ml· 'W •6 -     .' .&-L. 12/

CLI

DUA-1170-2



3 176 <)id Jeflikings Road, Middleburg, Horida 32068
Please visit us on the web at www.clayutility.org

Hours: Monday - Frida>) 8am-5pm Phone: 904-272-5999

Customer Name: ARMSTRONG COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT Bill Date: 10/07/2020 Customer #: 00574046

Service Address: 3645 Royal Pines Drive Pool Route #: MC05560400

Effective October 1, 2020, water, sewer and reuse base
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current and consumption charges will increase by 2%. Visit our
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage website at www.clayutility.org/rates to view the current
86819700 1 10/04/20 33 1660 1682 22 rate schedule.
Base Charges (Prepaid) 10/07/20 to 1 1/04/20

Consumption Charges Tier 1 22.0 X 1.97

Proration Factor: 1.1000 Tier 2 0.0 X 0.00

Tier 3 0.0 X 0.00
Tier 4 0.0 X 0.00

Alternative Water Supply Surcharge

$27.21

$43.34

$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

$1.09

IMPORTANT NOTICE: Service disruptions are scheduled
for Tuesday, October 27,2020. Delinquent balances must
be paid or have active extensions prior to October 23,
2020 to avoid disruption and additional fees.

 Need assistance with your bill? Visit our website for a list of244.42 44%11% 4% 12 + 4 44**%***%9**%***3%*%**%*%*%2**0 agencies who may be-able to help at https://
Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 www. clayutility. org/myservice/
Consumption Charges 0.0 X 4.39 $0.00

customer_assistance_program.aspx

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current Please pay $71.64 by 10/2W2020 to avoid a $3.00 late fee
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY

AUTHORITY.
Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00

Consumption Charges Tier 1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier 2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

Tier 3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

Your last payment of $201.10 was posted to your account on
09/28/2020.

{ Other Charges
Administrative Fees (Prepaid)
Capacity Fees (Prepaid)
Deposit Interest Refund

$0.00

Consumer Confidence and UCMR4 Reports are available
at our office and online at:

www.clayutility.org/ccr/OPG.pdf

Current Charges
Previous Balance

Late Charge (If Applicable)

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE

·PLI.UU

$0.00

$71.64

$0.00

$0.00

OCT 1 4 2020

$71.64 2%&

Please return this portion with payment                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                            --- -- 33----139--
i 4 i 0/

19) 1

jo
Vt.

Clay County Utility Authority 10/07/20Bill Date

3176 Old Jennings Road Current Charges $71.64
Middleburg, Florida 32068 Current Charges Past Due After 10/28/20

Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

Previous Balance $0.00

Total Amount Due $71.64

ARMSTRONG COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Customer #:00574046
DISTRICT

Route #:MC05560400
3645 Royal Pines Drive Pool

Route Group:26

AYC1006B 29965 1 MB 0.439

7000030254 00.0074.0347 29965/1

11110111111111111111111111111111111,1111111'Ilill,11111,1.1111111
ARMSTRONG COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

#GU't DISTRICT
 5385 N NOB HILL ROAD

SUNRISE FL 33351-4761

'111111111111,1111111111111111111111111111111111.11111!111.11,111
CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD

MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068
C -i 

CCUA-1170-4 00574046 1 MC05560400 0000007164 0000000 10282020 0 0



011 1 CL- ' i v '- J 91' J 'C'

"0 [* g.,. 7- rr

29 0
- , [] 1 1

J 1 -j .

ea38 :'611 TA r,3 3003 7120,22'r.ES k,7 & 24 01 32'3388 10L USE |
'064,30;ted b ' "012 2,i; 630 (3-r#2201 -3 ©.6 munk'02'2  * ' 3, LJ 91 3 '

3'UnCE or: .i:[9' 2,62'< 0,< O-tte.- cons'conderc'€ DO Jot
r' 7 4 y h 'J

1.-'
J.-/}'  ·I.

V I

n Arn n A

Ul 0 2 '39'·U J 1
1 - / 1 "-> .1

9 U ./ 4... - ..
 =2«/1  -32:bi

D,-2 62-3-- E IP :r. 0 4'31 -16 9>33- 30 12 71'. '3'3 51-2.7333 L"Ut J 'Ual 9 20!HJ·' rghtits r :St,C o ffrop, 00#:90&32

 DE' 2' -O, 36,7 3 ES -C'Lr "3231'0. Cash. r...,JN -hici 979!07833 3.-'3 ir comojany 110'If,0 Fl and
1 1 1 KI U.

4-1,# A.12-, m r. r„,=-2

'Or| 1-04 46|-·,---· -M, ilr·ac m,1=13 r'Inlo-2-7,er: 7,2 7,2-2.--1-, rn r'ni»"- r=',1' 73 2032073 .,0 , U.|w .-CP J'0182 626; le 'le IL...rt...'1,Il.A-6

: iRKE D'F
1 6 9.... p . L e. A
2 031:; 2 1' , 2 L- 1,1 '111-1 1 ' lili ..,1,1 'fluu iease remember

3,532 233'221'. OustorTErs :Ph 0'33,2,3ts 03 e'E Co JIN -9, 'Trn, 2125Or- 1, 910,52»A' 2,Ch-1 AC. 1-tr' 4 -1-4 64 04 - s. w j. A-,8 - 4 9 ' vv I L-' @ U'plit..11 tf it#,mi

ic .3, 3 i;LI:33 . 3 ;, G v
;-1-· ./ O'
U :0 U. -hn- 1 f 1-71

I. I w . V ./ 616 l
7 8 ' r Q I.7/ 3 JOI'll! CCL / 1, i ./- . 10C r ' JU -6.- ' OIL'

; r '.-r g z '. " - 2
4 1, -ur

-r- 2 9 71 J
J

/2 -c cr -, .J & d JU-| & W k

/3/

- ,. 2,1-30"3- 1-'"rr,%1 . .0 . £ "72

Please note we cannot chanae the name or maining
2,0'12'Eis '01 219 3'003'Unt ?:i'20-Ut 0,1,1-003r fcoUTer..arcn

27 I.'._m2 3- -'- - 4 2

2 -•-2 9 'C (1 600,2 -9,03]rjt. .Ir i 0,-9":3'33 0813.,31313 R 03 20292.' 02.79 07 Eajtg 2.1€07363 On h'01-F 30'3020.t B
- r . 9 - - -  mi  ' C -4 3- f
-'3 'J©'J L  __* --:L 1-' DJOL

i-' r ir·? r -2 -
5 11 6111./11/ J I. *I

-e-t--*1'NI- ', V* Il S C n :'8 .1,; 30

18 0

4,21012'L 2,

SCOPEDC Z 063(3262,2,. L,23.%,P]5 11JS., bi ul,JCio'C-, C. 0-2 P OD 20 -04 Pate \,130 EXESS. yOU 522 0% I r.

..'Ir

st© ri-51,-ip ·--r -5,2.- 4 4- -2,1 4 30 119]3 13'9f EL 6 -5 i' --6. 2-9 -6::. „61 v 3|. b . v ;, i - 72 ;72 47*                                   , .r - LQ 7, -, ur r,nul h·,2 2-782 f
- . -' V k ... 1 43 v -,v - . + -1 - v v. 1 i

bf *,2 5«,30) 2.64933 03 yOu' 3032-'ri-2,1,35 -* Bist re
# =*5 wf , A M>27 . S L I. I , „*&. I=I Da' dallL:eit' cd jol,1 f t® 0'00'5, 9"9 22 23 763'00·1810ple

-, r,759'1 0-:
da-.u L---

pLC'11 23 741 02732202 0

.33 1,2.-- .- --,1 <31-Lu/,Ii

For ,/62, „ t. Jlk: u LA C' Ci 3 2, fiT

Urp 3 2

37 i Of

r13]

- 1

Or 3602•1192{107 of Ser' L:9 02 20 cen-

2 rp ,; n ; c %„1 , 1 [1 4 ' i n ni- 9-,0 -C , 'fC 9, ;t'11.,. $ V + k- ' - VI] / -

78 -3 iD 024 792,39 'PEE, afty JOLE 73,729 .1 324 If thare 26 2 fiscrepancj r. rou, 0- -p -2-4-9 3,0dress, COUL,

-iurp :'39:4 fiErce. t, mralorn of ''SCORTE'oron. 990 70'E'' 10]111'.2 0 82-N « hiE_vi€ 00 yle'Y,1 9,·02F 'Coe-2 et 22[-9-83 h' gh
1 4 4 0 -or C,3 Clb', i,12&,

1.. -I.0

Altne 1.2,3'u-094 4 e.p. /n-,
-i e  El Ull

23 i

I i r>, .. ..1 ./ Fl ns' r. ' 3 L 'P>! ·0 2, ':9-1, J-1 -,¥p a-, 31'im Trk, p• r-3 ,- 24 j<-,21, fne-1 9,. 34· ,7,·x 'r ra:I «; re•.* » i:5. :r·r, r•i /n 3#03 r, 7,94©1·71N.173'11'0 j[,2 -1'431212jU'<2' CALQt' # Ava,pl3; 1'1 ]J' al ,[ 'b, A··'23 - 11 '10K>111 111(§  9,0" 10,I j,t r] ,,P:1 . L i.bil - , 1 4 8 10 9 J UL 1 3 ou LI •W·54'w 'J L * 0,2 1.1 1 -*1 '..v ...p km. •. C ...1 .6, 429

I / p-1

9' rf, 691|p /'i 'C. r, ·"t/!=, .2, .d>. .9 ...s » I.'4 054 10-9,1 9 17. r# 1.,p <02 " -f€I i,11 '' it=, I'l ,- 2>8 >PL I' :'-5, 41,1,4 "f''i ' 213 7w_ . 4 1. i,5 -3 >6 2- .57 4,1.- E m 2 12 4 4011 12 6 2 2 1 ui d r

n =.5 -" I

'.i. >1A .-4 Fpg:" '9>1 72
W. 6 40 - 4, l#/2 L- £] ..'/ I l;

0 13 I

. 1-12 3 9-N 1 3 1

'J 9 6 32 '- '911
--0-7 ,=LF]_-p,7,3"9.lit"127'f

2 - J 43 !14 '* 21 1/3 0 V

"1 M h Ey 42§7

.db €Pk'19 - , or,36- "* b *,- # r. ?.4.* -r··0 .."': ft-,3 )3'. - -f© '5.74 21 6. '#JI if,41,1 , S>" 1€, il''I» Ill "7 rd, In :'ll,WhAD,·O, 4,·1.»)'0'1 11: 641©'9'61m121*212 ,3 fe:•w 'fl· ff b ... La 93-j tu (44.b' u:,i -j 4£7 '10•. EP.  ,\CW' 9, 49 ..'.*02 6-## 5 9§ '4 L

0% 98%

4-Y l /=3 707)pie, 43 B p ma 7% 16%rody 4 ur-% 4% 94 1"KA i It im, STe· ,· ». m - "11''f , " < Ne At ri 9 yarl' l'
' .3 1.· 4 U 4., '603 V™. - 9 1,2 41 1 1...., ..11 'u , a 1.L 1 j. 5 -

. 19 -1.

'-6 r :AT'1,2tf,0 le' -) =30!19,03rl rvrb „9752 1 Fry> elit ff ,:F '*27% 7 2,/'%,r] F V5 1

try L U 79 / 7. 04,.1 44 9 40 51.) 6 0 w d 'Li <ad t'. 4 is-t , $6.1 J. 3 3

... .7

UA-1170-



4.14 4

3176 Old Jenni.ngs Road, Middleburg, florida 32068
Please visit lis of.1 the web at WWW.Claytitilit>org

Hours: Monday - Frida Ham-5pm Phone: 904-272-5999

Customer Name: ARMSTRONG COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT Bill Date: 10/07/2020 Customer #: 00574047

Service Address: 3645 Royal Pines Drive Clubhouse Route #: MC05560402

-"....." Effective October 1, 2020, water, sewer and reuse base
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current and consumption charges will increase by 2%. Visit ourNumber Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage website at www. clayutility.org/rates to view the current86276213 2 10/04/20 33 96 98 2 rate schedule.
Base Charges (Prepaid) 10/07/20 to 1 1/04/20

Consumption Charges Tier 1 2.0 X 1.97

Proration Factor: 1.1000 Tier 2 0.0 X 0.00

Tier 3 0.0 X 0.00

Tier 4 0.0 X 0.00

Alternative Water Supply Surcharge

$87.01

$3.94

$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

$1.09

IMPORTANT NOTICE: Service disruptions are scheduled
for Tuesday, October 27,2020. Delinquent balances must
be paid or have active extensions prior to October 23,
2020 to avoid disruption and additional fees.

************************************* Need assistance*_your bill? Visit our website for a list of
agencies who may be able to help at https://

Base Charges (Prepaid) $197.04 www.clayutility.org/myservice/Consumption Charges 2.0 X 4.39 $8.78
customer_assistance_program.aspx

--Il--LdiSE@]*@*-'-P--
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current Please pay $297.86 by 10/28/2020 to avoid a $3.00 lateNumber Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage fee. Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY

AUTHORITY.
Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00
Consumption Charges Tier 1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier 2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

Tier 3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

Your last payment of $292.26 was posted to your account on
09/28/2020.

Other Charges
Administrative Fees (Prepaid)
Capacity Fees (Prepaid)
Deposit Interest Refund

Consumer Confidence and UCMR4 Reports are available
) at our office and online at:

* www.clayutilitgg/gr/9?Qflf
4*-4*47 lay:i;'e .4$0.00

y

24/
Current Charges $297.86
Previous Balance $0.00
Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $297.86

a..04

C==I===*=.%2>™=-#h.&28*klr,™0®*=.Ag:;I0888*8$08././*Ill./2-./%&%41;27-#.I

Please return this portion with payment

Clay County Utility Authority Bill Date 10/07/20

3176 Old Jennings Road Current Charges $297.86
Middleburg Florida 32068 Current Charges Past Due After 10/28/20

Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00
Previous Balance $0.00
Total Amount Due $297.86

ARMSTRONG COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
DISTRICT

3645 Royal Pines Drive Clubhouse

Customer #:00574047

Route #:MC05560402

Route Group:26

---*23221**-
AYC1006B 29965 1 MB 0.439

7000030255 00.0074.0347 29965/2

ARMSTRONG COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
DISTRICT

5385 N NOB HILL ROAD
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761

1111111111111,1111111,11111111111111111111111111111111,11,0111111
CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD

MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068

CCUA-1170-4 00574047 0 MC05560402 0000029786 0000000 10282020 0 0

iA'JA,09
SUNRISE FL 33351-4761

CCUA-1170-4 00574048 0 MC05560404 0000010899 0000000 10282020 0 0



Ific·7 772 7" C r
1„41

c:|r -cir· 1'.p- r n, 9 -1- 1 - rc, 'r ,= int 41 17. irir -1 OCCA. 72-; 78 7,12 C fir= T I I fl Ir. 7' 52 E p 'ro,<1 LA i · p s '-9.· On 2 2 ' 1 J 1-'Ge

I.< I & '. /O
I ,-4 40

1/ i  (i -
['re'5 0-bu' d'J

n ring,G
I. L./4'.2 BES +3"" E ZE: 00 362·'1236

./L - L .1 '1.- 21-ll
V/

91 ),1 05. L.' 4 4 'Cih J
l . -

1 'J L} C

r - - . 1. n M-/1 * n 1 P r 7-1 1 2-,
L_. Lif L 1 9 wk 00' 160 26 4 2lcu1 1 - d D L 2' 1 4 1 Z

Al ht". 3.3 1
U.J,,1.

/3215(60 2 86 1793,ES 'DE.KI

"'Tear er-, 47 -4-01!3 2, 3-,1_Gl, 71'79(rirnrl,-1 32 701-

72,1 09-SP 'f. han 332/ ri 3'0'3' 3[N '3 09:.SCE. 0 3299 z,-1311 fI' F +" y a 7 33 m =r.'J Fl 2 = '2 -
I I 1-=r I.  I... I. 1

- I.

0
'-21&'.41,34 '1]-,r lou j D r no :-1

. h.3 6 4. J
C· S r. ca- / co, 2i ,1 2. 2 4-521 r -, gi 7

0 i , ld' i- 4 w --1 b r/v V i FC'ioks fkid Dersor,r,85 from' 00,2

Dal 11 £. --/ 1 4
epicSh 4 v.1 31 . 0  I / . 1.-- a. I . r- # /'t, v·• - , r- -u,] Lj'a,-?d.5021 0120 111 UL''quctor upituU'I tb C.1 12

. 01 tr ju'J ' LI" eolL'Ll, 6011 UO.

n IC - 21--> r7-- =22. - cz .- j. r-=- JI7LCLIJ'= L.3 01' z '1 1'56,23'051 2 A- bj,L ..2- 12,- , J J., UL'-L-, 4-r € ./ 11 4- I

I '  r I .-··e,/ 7 - - .,t '- --('.r-,i '*-*b'- ,'225 b'Oi . . 3 '3 'i'-01 J uy'L 099% TAN 7
U I..1 U W J U./ I J I .

M 4 011 A Vol? 0 8 0 nn -2/I IL'v 0 ->-· .: 14,2 •L

2,22% 29142142- 1 0 91-'r)©12 4.41 411. r'J,I' Ing i j,©1,32"-2 2% -rl UT,39' Asted ort The Pont of fOur 2:·1 P3:293 ) M- . r- Le - 1,

# ** & * -- W. * ,-7 ; . I - U. V I L JU ..w- 1.-- f
Ul 1 Lw J .. ,/qu

r''ESS-( ER:'JEN r 1-1 C nam '' C 2 30 2 13: 399,0 3827,6 1%/32,IOE 38-303 intE'53O1iCH Idv U

,-6 2 ir 1,=722-- pre, 92 00 -1-3 & I ' -- s J * e 927 -4-[
2 j '' 'f'- 3'1'. 'CJ 6-1-' L

EAr A Fintrrapir' 1-1-4 2 012
L ) -1 J .. ..

»t M
L /1 9 1 1 11 1 1-1CD 'd , '3-,2 2.- 3'6l'- 'CE

70/9.-SE,- - 226 3.'r 32.03 * 32' '53 35.. L'C , ..66 4 9

1130 2' 297 i flO_fr/72207 10,f JAD
a'C' - 62. '· "C 'u SA ' UL' .

G .1-7...Uv
Ine name or mailing

047 . *" = TEL s- r a· 12° +A c-- -el-1 4.02 1 -ff"· Dr i "*holl r.- - -r -ar rJ,hof 'r.-1- 2rlret -nnr
dS> >-9 247 -=r L.B / - . 2/ 4 2 t· J

4-'44 432 6 ] 1- 44 cluu-a L " jiL,i .pa. 4 ' Jil..,u, UL'-73ll,lwaiL,41.

Ut.: UP 243 12@20 w I - L ' I -' - w, .-4 p i -41 , & v
r 263 20IL,3. pa,79 01 mag lina address on vour account is

V

33 020 33 1 123 Octi Ju' 14 22 jrpoli per,0,01 8 33,ir Gly 8.0,1 1 - r,* -cr-
11 Ju,4,4 · O, '336,3 .23,1. 03 03 -(]33 '21-:30 2/ .'48,72' e 21,1 V

sub'903 3 4300039©'or CUST 91 ' K
n- -1 - - .1--I A

1,2 1 - C '. 1 ,CJ 'u, U+ O 13 9
'C rr
1 ' ' U U JU ; ' U: 1 d .' 03 fl foh >21>Dir,220 1ff

3\06/ AU'JUOul -Flu 1 u-, 7.02

16, 236 DUO'3'8(2£ 1,-6, f31'.3 6 12,.'O 'l,1 1-2522. 1 JO UC r' i, ,/1 4.3

5 - r. n "1 r

4/ 4 -9 11 /1
i. W ....W

resi

n n ,- n -

' 0,5 1 ',11 I ll LU 1 3 0..,6

I :07)20 re
& L J' 061 J I .1 J- . 9 -

7. Te' 7% 32 t
kull !00
U Oli. U v a EN 25 1 JORST

21' 'do ·L' 3-22'I'. 0,72 330-' CES rE ELE)' W .1.2 5-1-uu[J.,1
r P." 'JI 'Oll_l '7-1 :Ch C" .HOGJ, Il.IOJLL lua S 3 g gref ..,4 r-, p r

1 - - I

6 w. mb 2 i''NO
A A r, Irk

.6 OUJ IL.
r : a... .. I. C Cle J Da,-mart N color RICO' DUL101 .LED 507 000,96 bMI.

a 2 [0 092. ICE 1.39 3-23 L IC,U'.- DrEET'I'-- ,-rr
4 65 4 -7 M A, i-1 9* 4 for···T' #

al_ 71 0 3 30 i. 03 E.'09. 'Z 13,23 07 2,003390

6'0 VU.0,11.

3

70 2 l

2 3 -51d' JINHI j 'C.' D I p'-,12" 490£ 5,,ru address wil

toun-t before any change is mate,

2 .4 4, 9, 4 ,?r
- -« j Bh;... 3,6 - _ 4 33} .* 3. 4,- ->7 /0 a 'A -1,- 41 d. - t 2- 3 1,« .-u / - S.  9/ 3f

19 L 6.1,-,1, 1,1111-'--irl'll| 'il,30-14'001||1*,5,04,3

WV,

:f /2. "7\3713- th-0- r ri?tr·r, 2 0 8,7, 9 3 1 2 70 33, 5 ,«21 B r . <72i "-,0 6713 4 - 91

3 u] L k 112 2 9·- Lw v '33 4 '« 14 [2 %4 f h U, ), ; 126 « 3 6. ' w .% ' .7 & J «13 11 Gi'u U '22 L L W ·1 3 '' v? 0 2 52 1375/ 0

7 31 9 th 1,> h '04,3 -,- " '5.,6 145 94 4'
33*Vment' "-°1 P "4- EF> 79 21 1 7, -» k  93 - ..1' 1.

A'thgu 9 9'00110'41101 U . '23

CE :11 1/nnver 422 '.1 11]111,1 ID 1091€ al

.» ra On

p .42. r'. 1 >1 'Ull- RAPn. -*.ARQ©} )17A 'kipm-,10, 5 t. E.zb' le' <·F 'i•,2 13a Qj 0 W· t.ve .4 8 9. 21 6'A d 3,424 46042 4,0 U,. 9/d =4*29 L . „2 4%4-L lea 4,9 0,21'

14 1 3- «2,0*91 r e -- ·· -0 , 91- .: 0* MPA - r3 8 4.pif r*,4,1'f ,>31 17114119'JFT 'rf,014 .1, 6 '46,[i LE«,6.1 4.,
hi rd jeted 11 t, 02,3, 44 1F-

w 3 16.3 1121 El Z 1* u i 1 1 3 2 t.4,1£9
D. .

%W' ff't, r,5 rm/6„.„„ TAQ N '--4 '7'--, CP 0, •1• ··9 -7 "3/ht· gli Ohil fE-121.3133.7
11./,0' W * . 430 .- ./* .& .. - .JA] 41-

wig» 46 11 2 U 1 16
-42

CCUA-117(



3176 (,ld J'caniaigs Road, M[iddieburg. F.loricia 32068
Please visit us on iii¢ web at wmvw.Clayl.ltility*Org

Hours: Monday - FridaM Ha:m-5pm Phone: 904-272-5999

Customer Name: ARMSTRONG CDD Bill Date: 1 0/07/2020 Customer #: 00568411

Service Address: 3682 Royal Pines Drive Irrigiation Route #: MC05530006

@*R ---- Effective October 1, 2020, water, sewer and reuse base
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current and consumption charges will increase by 2%. Visit ourNumber Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage website at www. clayutility.org/rates to view the current

rate schedule.
Base Charges (Prepaid) 10/07/20 to 1 1/04/20

Consumption Charges Tier 1 0.0 X 0.00

Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier 2 0.0 X 0.00

Tier 3 0.0 X 0.00

Tier 4 0.0 X 0.00

Alternative Water Supply Surcharge

$0.00

$0.00
$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

IMPORTANT NOTICE: Service disruptions are scheduled
for Tuesday, October 27,2020. Delinquent balances must
be paid or have active extensions prior to October 23,
2020 to avoid disruption and additional fees.

,1*i Need assistance with your bill? Visit our website_for a-listof-\-*»-1- --0*-«3*7****g»=-= agencies whomay be able to help at https://
Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 www. clayutility. org/myservice/
Consumption Charges 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

customer_assistance_program.aspx
--.----I/-33*---..-

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current Please pay $184.82 by 10/28/2020 to avoid a $3.00 late
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage fee. Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY
83801396 1 10/04/20 33 3863 3956 93 AUTHORITY.
Base Charges (Prepaid) $41.06

Consumption Charges Tier 1 40.7 X 0.79 $32.15
Proration Factor: 1.1000 Tier 2 14.3 X 1.56 $22.31 Your last payment of $235.46 was posted to your account on

Tier 3 38.0 X 2.35 $89.30 09/28/2020,

- Other Charges> jj ECEI ·E-V
Administrative Fees (Prepaid)
Capacity Fees (Prepaid)
Deposit Interest Refund $0.00 . I OCT 1 4 2020  g

$0.00

$0.00

Current Charges $184.82
Previous Balance $0.00
Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $184.82

Please return this portion with payment ----Elf[GIE..../--..................

ift/49149397

Clay County Utility Authority Bill Date 10/07/20

3176 Old Jennings Road Current Charges $184.82
Middleburg, Florida 32068 Current Charges Past Due After 10/28/20

Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

Previous Balance $0.00

Total Amount Due $184.82
ARMSTRONG CDD Customer #:00568411

3682 Royal Pines Drive Irrigiation
Route #:MC05530006

Route Group:26

-----'P-EE--
AYC1006B 29969 1 MB 0.439

7000030262 00.0074.0351 29969/1

1111110111111,1111111111111111111111111,111111111111111111111111.
ARMSTRONG CDD

5385 NNOB HILL ROAD

SUNRISE FL 33351-4761

lil i 11111 lili '1111111,111'11' 111111111!111111'1111'1111111,11,1,1
CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD

Mn)DLEBURG, FL 32068

CCUA-1170-4 00568411 4 MC05530006 0000018482 0000000 10282020 0 0



S S f,339 f 3 --3 2
Ld" L.r 20'06 37,1-]01 0,3,2.?fes ,3,91 3 58' El SE"C2s

0 1 1,00 k
, 4,} U 2 9. ' 'L 10

' _. Q .e . /. u -3 1 U & 1, (. I
re,d u 6'28'0(-3,0 9-urr r©tl; 8-2 relted 3'3 j-3 LEE noj · r

U DLL.

r r 9 ;- 3 2 - '20- 2'r, r 31329 3'f CON 00'rrrESCIACERCB UD AC
5 L .... '. ./

I 1 6.rJ ul Wfl I -J W L.
rr

1 -

1 - -I' i, r - 41,1 3 f ul *F C 27% 73 7 Or-> 1, 11 111 --1 11 1
V

d| , 1...1,- P ./ 1 .2 -. 4 - I.J u C + * * ;*1] ] i., I * Con-on Dye r Prohas hNd 38[JECAL]:f 3-0067 301080%739
' DE C' I 33' 3 ES ' Our '30341. DE-Sh. Al; C 31.5 .TE :lijees are LI,-1 00.4.C'] ' O191ly 1.2 0.116

DErn |23.1.'LOESSE Calcs

f.$2%

- ,-I .. I# . 'll .- +.. 0. A ./. .-.- 7.t f .»&
v j D - ., bcc. J ' - Lu'.3..'21. 1-J JIUJUI. 313 .1611. Ill

I ./

SE DE '.8 Interructed. 0 3299 22{I liljl VA eonon

09633 08 0,330 31' Th '036 0,10 10 2.03 3'E.. L'39'23!t --5*-

01 1 ' L u. 2 -' rJOLOL u'] ' ic 1'92'. U'
A

236,70,3,i'

1 -2-8 '. 2 ry'll , 2 r -C<-Cr F'tar
I i. J -l|- -1. i Id L.,4 - J '-J'

0 3 0' 09'ts 31 NE ' FU .11 5 1 +172 36*-3 11(82033' 96nl' 03 ;333 LOINNI 1-,EA; b

1:Z J trz - '1.- 3 L' 2 JJ Ill' 3 'U 1 i , d 3 . '3 Vj

r -1 2-

- 11 -6 0, 1 -' i 33307920, th,"13 0934',ing I'-9 reEa- 0- 93,-1 013

51:1'
1 /-t --2 -' ' . - -..- ' M ·2 a * - r & -' . .-?* 
SES., 12017 1 1.-" SCL LJ JIC

fil,IfiE; 2/17_4.22 472-

Pa ease rotie we CE ---: ph© 3 r,A tho 09 ma rir ma q || I rulU.J :U & 4 Lui Q L. U1 · 0 d..'

IMP B ¢ A 4 6.16 1,- -".. A- i n :r ,1 & -' 0,2 0 , i]C.Cu,; ZOO J 9 211 -3 0..0,*-.R 6, LL;,le.!,L J'U,J=] 20027

-- 2/3 5.6 13'03 '303*DI .29-. 0'371'6 1,3.jETCE 3 99 actia rems cr 73.133 3.02}-363 0Iin four 20'0'322 2
1 1 1 01 1,3 .

1 - -r·r-art 7 -sqp ' "28 1 r q irin 2-h© .rolll -94 1> t.„ fid•- P,1ri r '-UN-n,33*,3'33]th,9.1,3 03.16 Jo'r tinact:r,9-4 12(3rOC( s ORE'i cluls Ellro 1 lu 1.-7 #1 j V -7 - I -1

U Uj J li ./ -

, j. A.-IRM-6-I --  A A-5-= --. 1- --4.4172 r 71 2
l'. 1 U al'ja u,,.,La.43. w lbs-' .'22 Alliel Llc JIC.6 3# *3 - Ul Ji. 00 not f -<# 116 1 3 - C U Lo v J q . 3 6- . 4 ....., -2' d! l '4

1 0. Up v

h
U 51 2 ..9 U

toll tree numb ']EQ *3 torres

) EC,OfESS 001 ;Clr 3.203 J 'OKY -47,r Defo fer€L,-3
""-«* ar ° 9',9/04 01>,c ,El nor 0'3 responstV &1%9 t, 1 r:. 170 ' .  0 ->S 72» B.

L i

---4 , - 1-''1
U' 38' 397 '063 re®-183 1.0 VOUF ECCOIJAI TOi r re'lu I 90 T.REP Or rl geer

L, U t.' VU
1111'. ' 1' 1 1

r *.2- f.12
4 D-J i.''W, 29 70 303

0 - ES T. 722 20313 El?-Con CT 33'volt, (900]Lrn 312'L-2,% C. 2
-......

23 2 '  i  |1  J, J' 2 U : lo JL „ L 'LF,t Stol''Q 11,10 01 TOI JEC'E'1' ih51$

9/-13%3103 313
es·>

r&99I

-2-- ».fi- r ,-- -f#0- 4*'9= r,re'-ilec ,,12'1- h 2 0133(30,3.ACf q 1'09,0 38'fD'03 2031-8'33, uu'l, w.c. I LI ' 3 .-, J Illy, W c'' ;lico C L::'L a, ..V. L ..'-l .. 4- 6 -.|h .9 * - .- ..9

, 1 4),COLL L' .L i
- ' A 91» 1 €A rr qq .1

OLL:J" h - 2- i 6-, -'*Ul UN w -' Clt.10& Cw- 4

n.Nu! Ut:36 2110 61, P'
A r - y. re .0 9 n

v. I vJ L J. Ji J -*v

fe t' ... It 1,/ ,

.4, ki f: 4.:2 7,tie.3 -f: ttif "f.449311 9%341:<, . 4
« 2-:, #-:litra.t /-,/9/UE:frt.526,4  ? 1 1) %11Et ' 0, 3 2, 4 l ltj@y , 4W r 1.49 14 , 0-4, Iii

"=7 31

* r <mo  712, 9 7 w M e -4 ke FA F e f, M,N e i.*. 9 3 r,9 72 r.3 7% re 5 7-,1 39 e>71«9 1
79 ') [**, * H 46  MS-- ] ' )

ad. U
or .,•3 1, .9 'd u w .7,2 164 '42 'tr v.1 c J j  1, M L :343 34,bioft '101( 1 4.01<[tojoLo 'C '1lc;

« 4'. 4 - Ip «, Th Pl vn e# "r. m. 1 -
y d C'15 1 '10 4 5' 12 9 12 2 -1'2 L50»17% • 44-- 7179 INI

2 192:! 3 4 + li b

p-+-F'• -- ,4 7,6, co,/arri
. i.1, 6,2 t. 1 5.2 0/1.- il'=- d ./2 u .1 J W ..16

- l. 4%:,
it<J F9 1 -12 41¥12 0 '64 L G. i =1! 43

r

1- r

3, N 1 9-,r'VIANT.'44 27,4 fE.In,tp7" 9,1Wil,1'f-it:*j.0/ '43<2'-[C(2[24;1791,51,j b i2 '29 5, 3 4., u.:611 1%.d/ e. s a:. a.wyl latij jil,- 1=22 2.2 <DL id k .0 „ 24 4242"126>•2<16 »: m

4 .1 0 t. M

6 1 0"·CL] ill 09 31 70%361 33(5 5 001 7.5-3 [J 43 bo 9 ] 1
c.-/2.

7lt )t A«,3 72 rt r .°rh. ;11 Tr AS /12 7d '7'11 77 521 f,2 ,A 03 -1 tri'  - 4

0. 6 6. Byj '<3 471 2 lai 3 49/2 ·20 67 J U '1 +11 *2 '.2

CCUA-1170-4



3176 Old Jennings Road, Middleburg, Florida 32068
Please visit us oil tfie web at mvia.clayutility: org

Hours: Monday - Friday, Sam-5pm Phone: 904-272-5999

Customer Name: ARMSTRONG CDD
Bill Date: 10/07/2020 Customer #: 00567729

Service Address: 3518 Royal Pines Drive Reclaimed Route #: MC05533398

1 Effective October 1, 2020, water, sewer and reuse base
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current and consumption charges will increase by 2%. Visit ourNumber Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage website at www. clayutility.org/rates to view the current

rate schedule.
Base Charges (Prepaid) 10/07/20 to 1 1/04/20

Consumption Charges Tier 1 0.0 X 0.00

Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier 2 0.0 X 0.00

Tier 3 0.0 X 0.00

Tier 4 0.0 X 0.00

Alternative Water Supply Surcharge

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

$0.00

IMPORTANT NOTICE: Service disruptions are scheduled
for Tuesday, October 27,2020. Delinquent balances must
be paid or have active extensions prior to October 23,
2020 to avoid disruption and additional fees.

--B--------1----- .....=...bill'? \/isit our v,ebsite for a li 
agencies who may be able to help at https:#

Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 www. clayutility. org/myservice/Consumption Charges 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00
customer_assistance_program.aspx

---%12-%3
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current Please pay $104.92 by 10/28/2020 to avoid a $3.00 lateNumber Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage fee. Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY82100744 1 10/04/20 33 5907 5966 59 AUTHORITY.
Base Charges (Prepaid) $41.06
Consumption Charges Tier 1 40.7 X 0.79 $32.15
Proration Factor: 1.1000 Tier 2 14.3 X 1.56 $22.31 Your last payment of $296.56 was posted to your account on

Tier 3 4.0 X 2.35 $9.40 09/28/2020.

Other Charges
Administrative Fees (Prepaid)
Capacity Fees (Prepaid)
Deposit Interest Refund

77=;:*f

. at*ji
A.

Current Charges
Previous Balance

Late Charge (If Applicable)

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE

Please return this portion with payment ---Il--I.-...BE!//

Clay County Utility Authority Bill Date 10/07/20

3176 Old Jennings Road Current Charges $104.92
Middleburg, Florida 32068 Current Charges Past Due After 10/28/20

Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00
Previous Balance $0.00

Total Amount Due $104.92
ARMSTRONG CDD Customer #:00567729

Route #:MC05533398
3518 Royal Pines Drive Reclaimed

Route Group:27

AYC1006B 29968 1 MB 0.439

7000030261 00.0074.0350 29968/1

1111111111111111,11111111111,1111111,1101111"Ill'll"ll'll,11111
ARMSTRONG CDD
5385 N NOB HILL

SUNRISE FL 33351-4761

0111111111111111111111111111111111111111,1111111.111111110,111111
CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD

MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068

CCUA-1170-4 00567729 8 MC05533398 0000010492 0000000 10282020 0 0

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$104.92

$0.00

$0.00

$104.92

r



2-37

1 2.1-0 ./

eu'' uo l. 0111,01'DE'KES KE.'/ 2 t,E: CE Ser./,ZES ',Ou USE. t-r- 2 £13" 328.89 -371; .r J=
0 - - - „ I

1 - 1-1 J

6 ·27 ' 3 ' 0 1,- ; 1 /; v u.- L 7' -'-

11 l-1 11
,-% 1

1/-11- 11 f 1 1.-2 0
-

r 4-11 ,11 11 -1L

C-44 -r- von
9 -,1

Ehf»178 'f 1.,11'U. 114.

1 -11
V- 4

2 r .- n·*-c.- #-1-ce- r.· r.r'127 6 2-v v v.1 + .'t WV
J Ij L

['5' - 02
027<

rf,

il' 1' J '.2 0 CJ I. # j LLC) 3 .21 1 2 302 LT _4 -37FUC.'27

1-2 =n-j.f .2 - 1,1
.. Li -1 J.1,4 ,-1 -W ,#;

,-4

T
I LI 3 1, W 1-1 . 0 0 ] 1 n n

6 J W ..0 W . u i.' U.
F 1 .- - "114 EL n r 'al L j 'ix U L 0 F C Ma

 iu, i! 'u. 1013 75,4 9-,r=rmr»,ng u VIL JJ':i-l from co"e:br

L' 21 ' U . L 3 C
cash. 81% 7!elt] emojowees gral-. 4-4 L ;J

22 0-U quu·.1 li-UU©JL.
fn

p-r A

rri Q

vU'I J 4-160 1.' 'Li h,C i 4,

ft,- :2333<22T0R CE

1 Tr„L J *„= 2 137 09 7

WWL,V

7222:

3 33 rEESSE'/ I JEC-0801[ 10'Elthl

LiL*O-1 21 U.JO'Z L mi L -JUJ '.L'l IJC

i 2'29-LOV ar© 7.-iry,-JU'l-JI

-4 * P

D L EXSES '397

35 r :c- 1 - c ,
L *.1/ -...3 Ii./.-

3 2 -1-16 1u O LOC'' Uu

irt-r ,-1 i,ne"'.1
' ' DC] 1 -3 J LCU

L.]J .','41! Ul

33939 03-E t'Re te'30%033

'-rou- Fl E'ease ,-emember

-,r $  r n» '--.-  r ,

6.P' L't'jUD"Le UP I '4 U 7@'f 'rr,3 33'. 3/9 1JEE,Jh i[L '3 & LE, 3 , - u " A
77'f Ihz

w U 1 4

r L.. /- .-4

012 C. 1 ''Ul'
'i:Han-"C
.U -0 |Lt b wa 2 33„Ey'ing m ' Siu'll. 3'1' 13, d j'L Z

r' s - 1 - 0- i '9 9 2 ,3 0 Me E
- - - 5-16, n I
31' d J

1 [, ,-1 ; 11. 1- 1 0
Jul Jud

- 'f'A-*. 1- .--, -uri p */2 , F: 11.< 7't (0Gg> '25
[32€ 32333 cer.cd. A 'Lib;pv w,.... . 6•,A'2*4,-1.Ei=p-1.6 Fa.k ilayi'··t,21 .66'il© -

3296 Riote 418 'Calnst 2121 23 3'3 '2 E.Te cir mant
rk A- --L7 -h,/ 4: 51 7 - | Ilr•1,6. <.ir r - r-, 'A - 2 0 4,*0*irhTSPAS!',9*t

viv.'1*_ j sy . U.3
CUL 503 J' i 0 u ,LLUD'J:1. '1'f hAI w. L :, -'1.V, Ul.vu ,.  JI·-wr, w'&

res-2 8.'.-3 11 LCiGO 1.32€2't. 133 ]Of'3''LLS Zatrlos 5 t,03. act,8.] ria,€9 Of 33.;NO 3 353 'ass '03 209- 8'0231ERI E
V ->

Sh O- tror.4 -1

'U , h .' l'Z 0' U'= 2 CltZ P. I-2/0933
6. 6

2 28692 B REST 13 226 L | c., 1 3 4 9 1, '/
A n,4 A al Lb 91 1 L futility

r , 02 - m ri 1 9 1013
* +9-

i n er - r
10:LJJ,j. L

1 1 6-In ".
, O Lu' " 0' L

24-2 r--% C %
'6 0 1 Lai

T .ll,
4/r' V

hO'J 20 niC-i rE fe i j '32  , 624 03(J

v 0 3'. '4 0 3 1
/11

-9.1 U . . a .
'tsr at - -277-6-7

:'39': ,-9 TFtae'r -3 -rjl'-11(-Cce -In pr'%1- P.-i-·,0, 1-1 'Af   1- Clp'-- =r):i ir- ' 45, CLL'.1., -WL; ..,11 4 ijuu, -4.-7--|11-- L 1 -  wl 'Ul- 1

-8- rp,/9 *IJN '321:,3 71 res:

- ''i, A r -j c k. A- .le- 07.21 [ 22 -4 Joce .21 2

1 7 2-3 9,02 30-33'22,23 012 99:0191

DJ Le 'UU

-44-U l'b w - . -2 • -

unz , 2. , 3.2 . 110 _j l,12 1

Lt UY:''ib'5' 1. u '1 2 c ''

-- -2*1-*67'177 26 2,f
1 4 6--0 U i 1 6 4- -I l.,1 J L U t./ I. J u

gre:·4 -i-r chi·- 921 '. fv · i·- 7

Li -0 . -•

a
2 Y 0

1 1 L..
J/lr

/1 *Jb#5

7.2 V
IL. w L

-1. r r
, etc i 26. /2

-r - h - 9 - -
O i J 'i w' L l Z w C. 203 ' 'el 1), u iet u i.s ct discrepancy in vour service address, CCUA

U' ;-1 , P ..* # V. k - 4./ GU 4 &. 6 J .- -, 1 - 1 L .... 1-1 U J
O u' 3 5 9221 + C

q T)
V,lt JIC-

Jic /" 7- i I :799 206-883 919

c he C.ounry before Env cianier ./ 1. - is mas

*, -6 - 2 I s- f·4 rt.-' :f : .-; >f«.' rt -3 1 &1*.;:A, 46 . 1.)©11.i? f p' - 34 f', 4111: 2/; 3/r.,-,-247 3 '-jtj-0 '.7,1 1 '10] fl' 14 1 fii< ]

Ub./.l iLr127 »12, E  D-,-  J .3, W . Lip :

»Bija,6 LN'43 309 3%42041 3£1-332; Cd*2]93 13,)1 le ff'339*Fdoll,9
7 =793,f.peri,23[13=1 9,1(2.f prita<<* Gl,37, 13'+N» 1,7,6,i -67 'ilin 41 14-,'1 7, 9,r.' ni rflfav r'm,87,-

1

rato 13-1533-h·=¤,Oura
4 ...

1.. M L . 0,9 % 4:3 ,=0% rl• "*Ok 1!0 ,* Ar)  r 6%9,79,421'0:42 3Ij'7,11 2, 0 €t 0 ·'p, il| I j -- au», » I'*d l3 2-di 31 J,Ft.ag Z :2 2'422 4 *,12 4,0.0 %4 - 4;EU 64-3,) _ t·.4- .Ud lo ti ya Uj)%1345'zi,Na:-0 i.3 .u L
T'\731 711'14?j Ly" '>'4.e ' '0.81 84 11?I ' '/./114 §1 "'ll.<7/ Ipli ' lJt, u J -1 8 l >G' d .7 712 414 Lj U

r 1 L r

I [:,1 JI'
i i rl /11/39 1 J 3, ·11't tf lt

, 71 ,•# 1 3

2#*- 4 %.

Al

22 3 13] ip 1 [val Z> c |'2 01 9% '7> T M ··9% 17 3/4 -/1-1 -48 aig; r» 07

I'le L -2 9 14'194; tu '0 @fitclit.]G 'it];l tflt.%)(Spt%



 TECO.
PEOPLES GAS

AN EMERA COMPANY
ACCOUNT INVOICE

peoplesgas.com  f*936 in

Statement Date: 10/05/2020

Account 221007627575

ARMSTRONG CDD

3645 ROYAL PINES DR @h@h -.9 .2-me'>;333%@091%%m-:c -- wi.*,-'
%. ele'

MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068

Your Account Summary
Previous Amount Due

Payment(s) Received Since Last Statement

Current Month's Charges

Total Amount Due

488.49

$98.16

$98.16

4.04-99 6

a OCT 14 2020

If you smell rotten eggs, a gas leak could be nearby.
Get to a safe location and call us at 877-832-6747.

We're here 24/7 to answer your call about leaks or
other natural gas emergencies.

peoplesgas.com/safety
'Smema,,=fN-1---

Amount not paid by due date may be assessed a late payment charge and an additional deposit.

-**Fy- I I -/ -  I - I --. -4. I
9 9,0

//////44 4 8 93 4 1 I E= e.-''u#f @,4,# -:Af 00:...:lid,#91;*- -'m.'- I. .I-**--£----'=I-=--1-i                           ./ UA

To ensure prompt credit please return stub portion of this bill with your payment. Make checks payable to TECO.
WAYS TO PAY YOUR Bill Account 221007627575

PEOPLES

AN EMERA COMPANY mall phone online aeri: ;te.Ilb.Ii--- -I
' ...4.; ' U:' 4 11: 4 '9 9 1 I

See reverse side for more i:nformation

Amount Enclosed $

660025356709

00001666 01 AB 0.41 33351 FTECO110052022523610 00000 04 01000000 011 04 22652 002

ill!ll.lIII,I.i..ill.i!li1.I..Iillll.1iiilil!..iii!ilii0il.0I!i.i
ARMSTRONG CDD MAIL PAYMENT TO:

5385 N NOB HILL RD TECO

SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761 P.O. BOX 31318

TAMPA, FL 33631-3318

6600253567092210076275750000000098166
Page 1 of 4



TECO.
PEOPLES GAS

AN EMERA COMPANY

Contact Information

Residential Customer Care

813-223-0800 (Tampa)

863-299-0800 (Lakeland)
352-622-0111 (Ocala)

954-453-0777 (Broward)
305-940-0139 (Miami)

727-826-3333 (St. Petersburg)
407-425-4662 (Orlando)
904-739-1211 (Jacksonville)
877-832-6747 (All other counties)

Commercial Customer Care

866-832-6249

Hearing mpaired/1-TY
711

Natural Gas Outage
877-832-6747

Natural Gas Energy
Conservation Rebates

877-832-6747

Mail Payments to

TECO

P.O. Box 31318

Tampa, FL 33631-3318

All Other Correspondence

Peoples Gas
P.O. Box 111

Tampa, FL 33601-0111

Understanding Your Natural Gas Charges
BTU - British thermal unit - a unit of heat measurement.

Budget Billing - Optional plan takes the highs and lows out of
monthly natural gas bills. This "leveling" billing plan averages your last
12 monthly billing periods so you can pay about the same amount for
your service each month.

Buried Piping Notification - Federal regulations require that Peoples
Gas notify our customers who own buried piping of the following: 1) .
When excavating near buried gas piping, the piping should be
located in advance; 2) The gas supplier does not own or maintain the
customer's buried piping; 3) Buried piping that is not maintained may
be subjecl to corrosion and/or leakage. Buried piping should be
inspected periodically and any unsafe conditions repaired. Licensed
plumbers, heating and air conditioning contractors, or Peoples Gas
can conduct inspections.

Conversion Factor - This factor is used to adjust for variations from
standard delivery pressure and standard deliver'y temperature where
applicable

Customer Charge - A fixed monthly amount to cover the cost of
providing gas service. This charge is billed monthly regardless if any
gas is used.

Distribution Charge - Covers the costs of moving gas from its source
to your premise, other than the cost of gas itself.

Estimated - If Peoples Gas was unable to read your gas meter,
'ESTIMATED" will appear. Your gas use has been estimated based on
previous usage. The meter is scheduled to be read next month, and
any difference between the estimate and actual use will be adjusted
accordinaly,

Florida Gross Receipts Tax - A tax is imposed on gross receipts
From utility services that are delivered to retail customers in Florida: in
accordance with Chapter 203 of the Florida Statutes. The tax is levied
on utility companies, which collect the tax from all customers, unless
exempt, and remit to the state.

Florida State Tax - A privilege tax imposed on every person who
engages in the business of selling or renting tangible personal
property at retail in the state, in accordance with Chapter 212 of the
Florida Statutes.

For more information about your bill, please visit peoplesgas.com.

Franchise Fee - A fee levied by a municipality for the right to utilize
public property for the purpose of providing gas service. Like taxes,
the fee is collected by Peoples Gas and is paid to the municipality
Late Payment Charge -The late payment charge is 1.5% of the
past due amount.

Main Extension Charge - A flat monthly fee to recover the cost of
extending mains to a particutar area when the cost exceeds the
:maximum allowable construction cost.

Measured Volume - Your natural gas usage in CCF (one hundred
tubic,feet) or MCF (one thousand cubic feet). These are the
standard units of gas measurement.

Municipal Public Service Tax- In addition to the Franchise Fee,
' many municipalities levy a.'tax on the gas you use. It is collec:ted by

Peoples Gas and paid to the munlcipality.

PGA Charge - Purchased Gas Adjustment - the cost of gas
purchased for you by Peoples Gas and delivered to your premises.

Rate Schedule - The amount (rate) you pay depends on your
customer category. The cost of providing service varies with the
customer group.

Share - A program co-sponsored by Peoples Gas and the
Salvation Army where customers can help pay the energy bills of
customers in need. A one-time contribution can be made, or your
monthly elected contribution will appeair on your bill. Your
contribution is tax deductible and is matched by Peoples Gas.

Swing Charge - Covers the costs that are incurred by Peoples Gas
to balance the difference between a customer's actual daily usage
and the gas delivered by your gas supplier (pool manager).

Therm - A unit of heat equal to one hundred thousand (100,000)
BTUs.

Total Amount Due - This month's charges will be past due after
the date shown. THIS DATE DOES NOT EXTEND TI-IE DATE ON

ANY PREVIOUS BALANCE. It is Important that you pay your bill
before this date in order to avoid interruption of service,

Your payment options are:

· Schedule free one-time or recurring payments at peoplesgas.com using a checking or savings account
· Mail your payment in the enclosed envelope. Please allow sufficient time for delivery.
· Pay in person at a local payment agent. For a listing of authorized payment agents, visit peoplesgas.com or call Customer Care at the

number listed above.

· Pay by credit or debit card using KUB IRA EZ-PAY at peoplesgas.com or call 866-689-6469.
(A convenience fee will be charged to your bank account or credit card.)

When making your payment, please have your bill or account number available.

Please note: If you choose to pay your bill at a location not listed on ourwebsite or provided by Peoples Gas, you are paying someone who is
not authorized to act as a payment agent of Peoples Gas. You bear the risk that this unauthorized party will relay the payment to Peoples Gas
and do so in a timely fashion. Peoples Gas is not responsible for payments made to unauthorized agents, including their failure to deliver or
timely deliver the payment to us, Such failures may result in late payment charges to your account or service disconnection.

Por favor, visite peoplesgas.com para ver esta informacian en esparlol.
Page 2 of 4

00001666-0003476-Page 2 of 4



TECO.
PEOPLES GAS

AN EMERA COMPANY ACCOUNT INVOICE

f * 9 2 6 in
Account: 221007627575

Statement Date: 10/05/2020

Current month's charges due 10/26/2020

Details of Current Month's Charges - Service from - 08/29/2020 to 09/30/2020

Service for: 3645 ROYAL PINES DR, MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068 Rate Schedule: General Service 1 (GSI)

Meter

Number

AHX50502

Read Date

09/30/2020

Current Previous _ Measured

Reading Reading Volume

101 78 23 CCF

Billingx BTU x Conversion = Total Used
Period

1.048 1.0000 24.1 Therms 33 Days

Customer Charge $33.26 Peoples Gas Usage History

Distribution Charge 24.1 THMS @ $0.32010 $7.71
Therms Per DayPGA 24.1 THMS @ $0.81495 $19.64
(Average)

Florida Gross Receipts Tax $0.65 g -&2=*=1-0.7
SEP =53MR,imgo»% %s:74*24249 0,6

Natural Gas Service Cost $61.26 AUG ./ Ak «14 9,1 r 2,>9

Municipal Public Service Tax $1.73 JU L (d)4%26:fa#:493·if(*· 0,4
JUN a>,%}t Efop,%3 0.2

State Tax $4.29 MAY 0,0

APR 0.0
Total Natural Gas Cost, Local Fees and Taxes $67.28 MAR 0.0

FEB O.0Other Fees and Charges

DEC 0.0

JAN 0.0

Gas Late Payment Fee $0.88

Total Other Fees and Charges $0.88

Miscellaneous Charges

Gas Management 1 X $30.0000 $30.00

Total Miscellaneous Charges $30.00

Total Current Month's Charges $98.16

Important Messages

Don't get "tricked" by scammers.
October is National Cybersecurity Awareness Month. Scammers never stop and are always looking for new ways to take advantage of
those who let their guard down. The latest tactic - scammers are now requesting payment through mobile applications. Visit our Natural
Gas Blog at peoplesgasblog.com/stay-alert to learn more about this latest scam.

Page 3 of 4

00001666-0003477-Page 3 of 4



1% dll=94*t> 44%
*2 1 .i i

Alt r,4*t fEll;At , 541 4 + H- 3

2 & t.6 43.bij//Aff/2. 90·8 94< 6 A

9 01 3, 99 P.

944 'af 91
9.4·U . u

313*M

/<9 . 44

21.1- +

*emm* a•AN
"9

iff?4414*t *fiAA4*434*2j4ii*442kitwii*4*44 44*f fjtilfi
24 :514371144'4>21*foatt,1,..,4,71 /3-*Mi,%*4+R,2899)12*12*31Iff{ 9%1.,ft €p,€<  4+44bd

fft{{t (ffittfifff<pi i>,tr<' ,.1 ':f,.. ,*,*.4264 5.4 '. i.,.
*Eff#.'4«?Po..

mq <**yiEl We're in neighborhoods inspecting
t. natural gas meters

"I'llfi#/01-¥,7 7?93t -wa=# Ap

;4141 4.'"614·310 -'...R"li :
--

Safety is our top priority and our team members and contractors

are taking that priority all the way to your street. During a three-year
cycle, we check the protective coating on meters and other above-

ground equipment in our system and if needed, treat with a special
paint to help resist corrosion. We also identify anything that may

need repairs. We'll reach out to you closer to the time when we will
be working in your area.

uwaa;- When we visit your neighborhood to conduct inspections, we will
04 3*70%3 23[d° Afibpfi........w'Ji. *4'497-*i0*ism,  access your meter, so please don't be alarmed if a team member or
34'M-/RS/*

contractor is on your property. All team members and contractors

cards. If someone claiming to be a Peoples Gas representative

working for Peoples Gas are required to carry photo identification

visits your business, request to see an ID badge. If you have any

questions or would like to verify someone's identity, please call us at
' i
1 f 877-832-6747.

j q .ii i °ai

Thanks for letting Peoples Gas fuel your business.

Vie're proud to serve you!

Page 4 of 4

00001666-0003477-Page 4 of 4



Apex Pest Control

1180 US Highway 1, S'IE 105

Rockledge, Fl 32955

1-800-929-2847

Biling Account Information

Account #: 155407

REGISTRATION #: 5D722C2C

Grey Hawk Community

1090 Oakleaf Plantation Pkwy

Orange Park, FL 32065

9 -33,
U/A

Statement DeUils
™  4- Idm 4 4- . v h .. N -„ar„ v >A. UAA:v W«*u - 4- h - * W=„  -4/ .W*744*%9YW%-.w#vy*y. 7-- U ) ..u  44r4 -%-W%'. „ww-v* u„* .9

DATE , DESCRIPTION INVOICE # PO# TAX TOTAL ADJUSTMENT DAYSOLD FIN CHARGE GRAND TOTAL

For service at 3645 Royal Pines Dr Middleburg, FL 32068

9/30/2020 Pest Control - Monthly Service 513074 $0.00 $45.00 $0.00 2 $0.00 $45.00

PLEASE REMIT: $45.00

Click here to log on to your account to review history. manaee your profile and review services



Al-8
GREYHAWK HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATIO Page: 1 of 3

5385 N NOB HILL RD
Issue Date: Oct 07,2020

SUNRISE FL 33351-4761
Account Number: 300208593

Please pay immediately to avoid interruption of service and additional fees. If service is
suspended due to non-payment then service is restored, a Restoral Fee of up to $35 will be
charged on your next bill.

Want to stop receiving paper bills and enjoy the convenience of paperless billing? Enroll at
attcom/paperless

Total due

$348.53

AutoPay: Set up automatic payments that you can update whenever you want. Go to
attcom/autopay today.

Due immediately: $169.57

Due Oct 29, 2020: $178.96

Account summary

Your last bill

MECEIVE
%4 ACT 1 9 2020  $169.57

Past due - please pay imme

Service summary What's changed?

U Account charges Page 2

* t.,i' Internet Page 2

Phone Page 2

Total services - due Oct 29,2020

$925

Last bill $0.00, Difference +$9.25 < Late payment fee

$128.40

Last bill $128.40

$41.31

Last bill $41.17, Difference +$0.14 < Taxes/Fees/Surcharges

$178.96

Total due $348.53

Ways to pay and manage your account:

 myAT&Tapp 11 attcom/pay
iPhone and Android

g Ordering, billing or support
800.321.2000

TTY: 800.651.5111

Return this portion with your check in the enclosed envelope. Payments may take 7 days to post

133-#

GREYHAWK HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATIO
5385 N NOB HILL RD

SUNRISE FL 33351-4761

Total due: $348.53
Due immediately $169.57 Due Oct 29,2020: $178.96

¤ CHECK FOR AUTOPAY
(SEE REVERSE)

Account number: 300208593

Please indude account number on yourcheck

Make check payable to:

AT&T

PO BOX 105251

ATLANTA GA 30348-5251

,!lll'1i,!ill,l,II/ill/lll,lil,Ii1/,li,ll/l/iililllllllllll/l//Ii

410040560003002085931000000016957000000034853000008

1

$169.57



....."/"*I

333*f,
N?»0#/

Page:

Issue Date:

Account Number:

2 of 3

Oct 07,2020

300208593

Service activity

3 Account charges
I-ty

Activity since last bil[ Sep 08 - Oct 07

1. Late Payment Fee Oct 02 $9.25 < One-time charge

Total for Account charges $925

Internet

Monthly charges Oct 08 - Nov 07

1. Internet 100M / 20M
(Promotional Offer)

2. Static IP 8 9

Total for Internet

Phone

Monthly charges Oct 08 - Nov 07

1. Phone International Plus 904.203.7112

(Promotional Offer)

Surcharges & fees

2. Cost Assessment Charge

3. FL County 911 Service Fee

4. Federal Universal Service Charge

Government taxes & fees

5. FL Gross Receipts Tax

6. FL Local Communications Tax

7. FL State Communications Tax

Total for Phone

8120

:all112U5!S JaploH junoODV Mue£

·painpawis uaaq

sEN Kedolnv #elll Spelia.1 20!OAU! inoX Jo euo a6ed l!*In Jueluked
®.uqns o; anulluoo ·pal:18 83121 oj hedojnv Jo, salob 5uimq 2-L

alej plnoi weLUj10.JU@ dnoA ·Mq /QU JO pal,Sil Jaql,UnU BJeD Jelljolsno
aW 60!IleD XCI JO 00'212'AAN\M 12 rel¥ 6u!41·ou Aq uo!.lez!104ne

leouel ues 1 'unoole >lueq Xul LUOU Kauoul 5ulpnpap Kile)!Uodpele
Aq kil]Juoul Illq Xul Xed 011'81¥ 82!Jol.nne i 'Xedojrly U[ Ilodlle I JI

1Ual,Ulloilia Xedov'tv

$15.00

$8.40

$128.40

$30.00

$0.73

$0.40

$5.28

$0.83

$2.29

$1.78

$41.31

Surcharges & fees *a

3. Cost Assessment Charge

5275.021.210096.01.02.0000000 NNNNNNNY 013631.013631

L921,-19££€ 1,1 3SIEINAS

abl TIIH SON N 99£9

OllvIOOSSV Sh]3NMO3IAIOH >{MVHA313D

liiliili,iiilliilllliiill!lli,,llll'iill'lllll'!lll,llll'llillll!
0 1 68£.0 AV L 96002'9DOL' LE*929

1



Page: 3 of 3

Issue Date: Oct 07,2020
--=-7

Ctt55% Account Number: 300208593

News you can use

Late payment fee increase
The late payment fee, where applicable, will increase from $9.25 to $9.99
effective 12/1/2020.

Important information

Late payment fee

A late payment fee of $9.25 will be assessed if payment is not received on or
before the due date.

Electronic check conversion

Paying by check authorizes AT&T to use the information from your check
to make a one-time electronic fund transfer from your account. Funds may
be withdrawn from your account as soon as your payment is received. If
we cannot process the transaction electronically, you authorize AT&T to
present an image copy of yourcheck for payment. Youroriginal check will
be destroyed once processed. If your check is returned unpaid you agree to
pay such fees as identified in the terms and conditions of your agreement,
up to $30. Returned checks may be presented electronically. If you want to
save time and stamps, sign up for AutoPay at att.com/autopay using your
checking account. Ifs easy, secure, and convenient!

AT&T U-verse
SM

TV, AT&T Internet and AT&T Phone provided by AT&T
Florida. - - --- -

© 2020 AT&T Intellectual Property. All rights reserved.

1



Armstrong
UtilitySchedule

Clay Electric

Account# Service Address Sep-20

9054872 3599 Royal Pines Dr Irrigation $ 40.00
9082120 3645 Royal Pines DrClubhouse $ 1,240.00

9082351 705 Tynes Blvd -Irrigation $ 71.64

$ 1,351.64
Vendor#100

001.320.53800.43000 $ 111.64

001.330.57200.43000 $ 1,240.00

$ 1,351.64



Armstrong
UtilitySchedule

Clay Electric

Account# Service Address Sep-20

9054872 3599 Royal Pines Dr Irrigation $ 40.00

9082120 3645 Royal Pines Dr Clubhouse $ 1,240.00

9082351 705 Tynes BIvd -Irrigation $ 71.64

$ 1,351.64
Vendor#100

001.320.53800.43000 $ 111.64

001.330.57200.43000 $ 1,240.00

$ 1,351.64



/ ® Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc.
/ Orange Park District

734 Blanding Blvd
- Orange Park FL 32065-5798

ATouchsat=®€? 904-272-2456 (800)224-4917

Statement Date: 10/13/2020

Web Address
Trustee Dist 06

clayelectric.com

Automated Outage Reporting Line: (888) 434-9844

Account Name Service Address Meter No Muttiplier

*9054872 ARMSTRONG CDD 3599 ROYAL PINES DR IRRIGATION 154530783 1

Rate - GS From TO
Approx Next

Previous Present KWH Days Daily KWHRead Date

GS Non-Demand 09/10/2020 10/11/2020 11/11/20 1469 1582

0Ct 2019

Previous Statement Balance 40.00

09/28/2020 Payment Received - Thank You 40.00CR

Previous Balance

113 31 4

103 29 4

$ 0.00

Current Charges Billed 10/13/2020

Energy

Access Charge

Power Cost Adjustment .01740 X 113 KWH

FLA Gross Receipts Tax
Florida State Sales Tax

Clay Co Public Ser Utility Tax

Clay County Sales Tax

Operation Round Up

9.19

23.00

1.97

Current Cmer
BEtfmjr11/93/-2020                                                                      $ 40.00

Total Amount Due $ 40.00

Non-Taxable Fuel Amount @ .02217/KWH -$2.51

Government Taxes/Fees are not imposed by Clay Electric $ 4.92

October is National Co-op Month. You are a consumer-member of Clay Electric, one of the largest electric co-ops in the
nation. We are not-for-profit and right here in your community, with employees who are your neighbors.

Payments received after 3 pm witt be credited to your account the fottowing business day. Billings not paid in full wil
incur a late charge of $5.00 or 5% of the delinquent amount (whichever is greater) that wi[[ be added to your account.

V Tear Here V

When Paying in Person: Bring entire bill with you.
When Paying By Mail: Return this portion with your payment.

Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. Account Number I included an additional amount
P.O. Box 308 130                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                   · as a donation to Project Share

*9054872 to help those in need.

Keystone Heights, Florida 32656-0308
Phone Number

(904) 940-5850
Mailing Address Correction: Phone Correction 

911 Emergency Address:
Return this coupon
with your payment

Payment Amount

Write Account Number on check and

make payable to:

Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc.

11•1111111111111111111111.11111111.u'll'll'1111111 lillil,11111111
101424-14A*2*130 .****AUTO**MIXED AADC 350

ARMSTRONG CDD

5385 N NOB HILL RD

SUNRISE FL 33351-4761

Current Charges
Due Date 1 1/03/2020

Total Amount Due

$ 40.00

$ 40.00

09054872 0000040006

0.87

2.43

1.27

 oCT 19 2820 0.35

0.92

00000465



64 f *t:f

What is CheckOut?

Use the barcode below while you shop as a fast convenient wayto pay your Clay Electric
Cooperative bill through the checkout lane at a Dollar General retailer near you. Only cash will
be accepted at these locations. To find a location near you, please visit www.clayelectric.com

Convenience fee of $1.95 automatically added at checkout

heck{
799366144580006371682135289919

By accepting or using this barcode to make a payment, you agree to the full terms and
conditions, available at www.payithere.com/terms. After successful payment using this
barcode, you may retrieve your full detailed ereceipt at www.payithere.com/ereceipt.



® Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc.
Orange Park District
734 Blanding Blvd

i Orange Park FL 32065-5798

A Touchs*Cm ®1€ 904-272-2456 (800)224-4917

Statement Date: 10/13/2020

Web Address
Trustee Dist 06

clayelectMc.com

Automated Outage Reporting Line: (888) 434-9844

Account Name Service Address Meter No Mulliplier

9082120 ARMSTRONG CDD 3645 ROYAL PINES DR AMENITY CENTER 151835709 200

Rate - GS From To
Approx Next

Previous Present KWH Days Daily KWH
Read Date

GS Non-Demand 09/10/2020 10/11/2020 11/11/20 778 832 10800 31 348

Oct 2019 8000 21 381

Previous Statement Baiance

09/28/2020 Payment Received - Thank You

1,734.00

1,734.00CR

Previous Balance

Current Charges Billed 10/13/2020

Energy 878.04

Access Charge 23.00

Power Cost Adjustment .01740 X 10800 187.92

FLA Gross Receipts Tax 27.90

Florida State Sales Tax 77.62

Clay Co Public Ser Utility Tax 33.98

Clay County Sales Tax 11.17

Operation Round Up 0.37

Current Charges Due on 11 /03/2020 $ 1,240.00

Total Amount Due $ 1,240.00

Non-Taxable Fuel Amount @ .02217/KWH -$239.44
Government Taxes/Fees are not imposed by Clay Electric $ 150.67

October is National Co-op Month. You are a consumer-member of Clay Electlll,01?*pfule largest electric co-ops in the
nation. We are not-for-profit and right here in your community, witt-bi*9*sj'.e *fe/00rmeia hbors.

St
---2-»«135"A

Payments received after 3 pm wi[[ be credited to your account the following business day. Billings not paid in full will
incur a late charge of $5.00 or 5%of the de[inquent amount (whichever is greater) that will be added to your account.

V Tear Here V

When Paying in Person: Bring entire bill with you.
When Paying By Mail: Return this portion with your payment.

Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. Account Number 1 included an additional amount
P.O. Box 308 130 as a donation to Project Share

9082120 to help those in need.
Keystone Heights, Florida 32656-0308

Phone Number

(904) 940-5850
Mailing Address Correction: Phone Correction 

911 Emergency Address:
Return this coupon
with your payment

Payment Amount

Write Account Number on check and

make payable to:
Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc.

101424-14A*2*130 .....AUTO**MIXED AADC 350

ARMSTRONG CDD

5385 N NOB HILL RD

SUNRISE FL 33351-4761

Current Charges
Due Date 11 /03/2020

Total Amount Due

$ 1,240.00

$ 1,240.00

09082120 0001240001

$ 0.00

M

00000467



What is CheckOut?

Use the barcode below while you shop as a fast convenient way to pay your Clay Electric
Cooperative bill through the checkout lane at a Dollar General retailer near you. Only cash will
be accepted at these locations. To find a location near you, please visit www.clayelectric.com

Convenience fee of $1.95 automatically added at checkout

40¢
eck<

799366144580006371682135562398

By accepting or using this barcode to make a payment, you agree to the full terms and
conditions, available at www.payithere.com/terms. After successful payment using this
barcode, you may retrieve your full detailed ereceipt at www.payithere.com/ereceipt.



/ ® Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc.
Orange Park District

2./.= 734 Blanding Blvd
i Orange Park FL 32065-5798

A TOUChnoepeErnaedri 904-272-2456 (800)224-4917

Statement Date: 10/13/2020

Web Address
Trustee Dist 06

clayelectric.com

Automated Outage Reporting Line: (888) 434-9844

Account Name Service Address Meter No Multiplier

9082351 ARMSTRONG CDD 705 TYNES BLVD IRRIGATION 152055950 1

Rate - GS From To Approx Next Previous Present KWH Days Daily KWHRead Date

GS Non-Demand 09/10/2020 10/11/2020 11/11/20 11

Previous Statement Balance

09/28/2020 Payment Received - Thank You
Previous Balance

Current Charges Due on 11 /03/2020

Total Amount Due

Non-Taxable Fuel Amount @ .02217/KWH -$.02
Government Taxes/Fees are not imposed by Clay Electric

12 1

27.00

27.00CR

$ 0.00

0.08

23.00

0.02

0.59

1.65

0.92

0.24

0.50

$ 27.00

$ 27.00

$ 3.40

BY:

31 0

Current Charges Billed 10/13/2020

Energy

Access Charge

Power Cost Adjustment .01740 X 1 KWH

FLA Gross Receipts Tax
Florida State Sales Tax

Clay Co Public Ser Utility Tax

Clay County Sales Tax

Operation Round Up

October is National Co-op Month. You are a consumer-member of Clay Ele
nation. We are not-for-profit and right here in your community, wi

gric co-ops in the
*ighbors.

Payments received after 3 pm will be credited to your account the following business day. Billings not paid in full wit[
incur a late charge of $5.00 or 5% of the delinquent amount (whichever is greater) that witt be added to your account.

Vlkar Here V

When Paying in Person: Bring entire bill with you.
When Paying By Mail: Return this portion with your payment.

Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc.
Account Number nacldtionntdodtricltatP.O. Box 308 130

9082351 to help those in need.
Keystone Heights, Florida 32656-0308

Phone Number

(904) 940-5850
Mailing Address Correction: Phone Correction 

911 Emergency Address:
Return this coupon

with your payment

Payment Amount

Write Account Number on check and

make payable to:

Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc.

11,1111,11111111111111111,11111111'11111111111111111.1111,1111111
101424-14A*2*130****IAUTO"MIXED AADC 350

ARMSTRONG CDD

5385 N NOB HILL RD

SUNRISE FL 33351-4761

Current Charges
Due Date 11 /03/2020

Total Amount Due

$ 27.00

$ 27.00

09082351 0000027003

.ra.IM*.

00000469



What is CheckOut?

Use the barcode below while you shop as a fast convenient way to pay your Clay Electric
Cooperative bill through the checkout lane at a Dollar General retailer near you. Only cash will
be accepted at these locations. To find a location near you, please visit www.clayelectric.com

Convenience fee of $1.95 automatically added at checkout

440¢

Checkf
799366144580006371682135564709

By accepting or using this barcode to make a payment, you agree to the full terms and
conditions, available at www.payithere.com/terms. After successful payment using this
barcode, you may retrieve your full detailed ereceipt at www. payithere.com/ereceipt.



CROWN

3002 PHILIPS HWY

JACKSONVILLE, FL 32207

Invoice

Date Invoice #

9/30/2020 SEPT-96

904-858-4300 ACCOUNTING@CROWNPOOLSINC.COM

Bill To

GREYHAWK AMENITY

Evergreen Lifestyles Management
10301 Deerwood Park Blvd

Suite 3200

Jacksonville, FL 32256

Terms

Due upon receipt

Quantity Description Rate Serviced Amount

1 MONTHLY POOL SERVICE FOR SEPTEMBER 1.050.00 9/30/2020 1,050.00

Total $1.050.00

Customer Total Balance $1 050.00



ance & Risk Advisori

Customer Armstrong Community Development
# ' I I. District

Acet#' ' ' ": 688

Date. i,t,/29 09/01/2020

PuF,tomet.
, Service, ..:. Kristina Rudez
0%1.:'til 5 lofl

3?4¥*8**illf#f*#tiationt
4' 29,020.00

Armstrong Community Development District JR**ai**#189*t
c/o Government Management Services, LLC le#¥m*littldriff*i<19{%%43.t Invoice#11613
5385 N Nob Hill Road | 100120292
Sunrise, FL 33351

|<IRR' 17

CL,
6\

Customer: Armstrong Community Development District

LIn**ettf.44<fiE#e*1*e Jt %14*ifti :*ansict*NA&Ili'.ilit:i:5-- *illlIliliDIst#**1   1,   t. >, Vf </ 2/6 1 [ <, 4
Policy #100120292 10/01/2020-10/01/2021
Florida Insurance Alliance

11613 10/01/2020 Renew policy Package - Renew policy
Due Date: 9/1/2020

9?3 :. ' i Amount

29,020.00

Totar

$ 29,020.00

4 7 1," 7/ ./r/n

FOR PAYMENTS SENT OVERNIGHT:

Egis Insurance Advisors LLC, Fifth Third Wholesale Lockbox, Lockbox #234021, 4900 W. 95th St Oaklawn, IL 60453

Remit Payment To: Egis Insurance Advisors, LLC (321)233-9939 4
Lockbox 234021 PO Box 84021

Chicago, IL 60689-4002 sclimer@egisadvisors.com

Date&: ,3 ..

09/01/2020



Evergreen Lifestyles Management, LLC
2100 S Hiawassee Rd

Orlando, FL 32835

321-558-6500

INVOICE

DATE: f ff{%3%35%0* 7
INVOICE # ARMCDD0920N

BILL TO

ACCT# 1 10059797

Armstrong CDD

GMS-SF, LLC

Attn: Patti Powers

5385 N Nob Hill Road

Sunrise, FL 33351

IVENDEr-----------------TEESCRIPTIONAMOUNT
IAMEX 29.95

7..23 '-".- "

AMEX i T #,'  ,+ 2, ''<350.1.41

Subtotal $ 380.09

OTHER COMMENTS

Please include the the account # 110059797 on your check
Please send a[[ payments to our new address:

2100 S Hiawassee Rd

Orlando, FL 32835

Fi»*m"NI,El*:*Fl?Sibtphg*TOTAL Due Abb:'*'''#1.&8*';*:rj•t*>*

Make all checks payable to

Evergreen Lifestyles Management, LLC

If you have any questions about this invoice, please contact Melinda Archer

marcher@evergreen-Im.com



CHECK REQUEST INVOICE

DATE: 9/21/2020

INVOICE # 9/212020

DUE DATE: ASAP

Evergreen Lifestyles Management LLC
(Payable to)

2100 S. Hiawassee Road, Orlando FL 32852

Address, City, State, Zip

(Mailto)

®Association OVendor

Name and No. of Association: Armstrong

Fitness
FITNESSZONE 717398 BIRMINGHAM AL Fmilriment Amenity-Fitness Center Repairs/Supplies 29.95

Please remember to attach all receipts!

TOTAL DUE $ 29.95

Authorized by:

Approved by:

Page 1 of



9/21/2020 Order Details

Al&100*ita Lists v Returns O
All - & Orders Try Prime v Cartv Account -

Deliver to Alex

St Augustine 32092
Best Sellers Customer Service Prime Video Alex's Amazon.com Browsing History - Introducing Luxury Stores

Your Account > Your Orders > Order Details

Order Details

Ordered on September 18,2020 Order# 111-4411791-2385866 View or Print invoice

Shipping Address

Alex Boyer

805 TRAILMARK DR

ST AUGUSTINE, FL 32092-7634

United States

Transactions

Arriving today by 9 PM

Payment Method

.****1002
Order Summary

Item(s) Subtotal: $22.74

Shipping & Handling: $5.99

Total before tax: $28.73

Estimated tax to be $0.00

collected:

Grand Total: $28.73

Track package

0
A2ZCARE Tricep V Shaped Press Down Bar (Tricep Rope)

Sold by: AZZCare Product question? Ask Seller

 %22.74
Condition: New

Buy it again

Request cancellation

Provide delivery instructions

Return or replace items

Share gift receipt

Ask Product Question

Leave seller feedback

Archive order

Customers Who Bought Items in Your Order Also Bought Page 1 of 12

Mah

1
SYL Fitness LAT Cable

Pulley System with

Loading Pin DIY Home

Garage Gym Cable...

482

A2ZCARE Combo LAT

Pulldown Attachment with

Multi-Option: V-Handle,

Tricep Rope, Execrise...

359

Emoly Universal Tricep

Rope Pull Down - 28 Inch

Heavy Duty Nylon Rope,

Easy to Grip & Non Slip...

449

SYL Fitness LAT Pulley

System Cable Machine

Attachment with Loading

Pin for Pull Down...

78

$66.99 $14.15 $24.99 $68.99

Explore more from across the store Page 1 of 3

https:Lwww.amazon.com/gp/your-accounvorder-details?le=UTF8&orderID=111-4411791-2385866&ret=pe_386300_440135490_TE_simp_od& 1/3



9/21/2020 Order Details

UU 1 1 ' :fili:1 -1

House, Home and More

Red Carpet Aisle Runner -

Funtime Sideshow Popper

8-Ounce Hot Oil Popcorn

Signature Design by Ashley

- Paradise Trail Outdoor

ACME Brancaster Chair-

Retro Brown Top Grain

Best sellers in Kindle eBooks

«-r.hunlimited

l
16 YOU j
E TELL /

5132 8:>4 6 4>42
GREGG OLSEN

<i-,lunlimited

tfilfiSH:E>N

HAREAN
tgOBEN?

, :FROMit
THE WOODS

If You Tell: A True Story of Rage Playing with Fire: A Bad The Boy from the Woods
Murder, Family Secrets,... , Bob Woodward Boy College Romance } Harlan Coben

> Gregg Olsen 880 . L.J. Shell 3,351

13,795 Kindle Edition 611 Kindle Edition

Kindle Edition $14.99 Kindle Edition $12.99

$1.99 $2.99

Your Browsing History View or edit your browsing history >

11 1
<U

727022V f , ,
1, I J *,1> 1

992 gop® %7 +
j././(/

Back to top

Get to Know Us

Careers

Blog

About Amazon

Press Center

Investor Relations

Amazon Devices

Amazon Tours

Make Money with Us

Sell products on Amazon

Sell apps on Amazon

Become an Affiliate

Advertise Your Products

Self-Publish with Us

Host an Amazon Hub

} See More Make Money
with Us

Amazon Payment Products

Amazon Rewards Visa Signature
Cards

Amazon.com Store Card

Amazon Business Card

Amazon Business Line of Credit

Shop with Points

Credit Card Marketplace

Reload Your Balance

Amazon Currency Converter

Let Us Help You

Amazon and COVID-19

Your Account

Your Orders

Shipping Rates &
Policies

Amazon Prime

Returns & Replacements

Manage Your Content
and Devices

Amazon Assistant

Help

English United States

Amazon Music Amazon Amazon Drive 6pm AbeBooks ACX Alexa
Stream millions Advertising & cottectibtes Publishing

C[oud storage Score deals Books, art Audiobook Actionable

ofsongs Find, attract, and from Amazon on fashion brands Anatytics
engage customers for the WebMade Easy

https://www.amazon.com/gp/your-account/order-details?ie=UTF8&orderID=111-4411791-2385866&ref_=pe_386300_440135490_TE_simp_od& 2/3



9/21/2020 Order Details

Sell on Amazon Amazon Business Amazon Fresh AmazonGtobat Home Services Amazon Ignite Amazon Rapids
Start a Selling Everything For Groceries & More Ship Orders Experienced Sell your original Furl stories for
Account Your Business Right To Your Internationally Pros Digital Educational kids on the go

Door Happiness Resources

Guarantee

Amazon Web Audible Book Box Office Mojo ComiXology CreateSpace DPReview
Services Listen to Books & Depository Find Movie Thousands of Indie Print Digital
Scalable Cloud Original Books With Free Box Office Data Digital Comics Publishing Photography
Computing Audio Delivery Made Easy
Services Performances Worldwide

East Dane Fabric Goodreads IMDb IMDbPro Kindle Direct Prime Now
Designer Men's Sewing, Quilting Book reviews Movies, TV Get Info Publishing FREE 2-hour
Fashion & & Celebrities Entertainment Indie Digital Delivery& Knitting

Need Made Easy

recommendations Professionals Pubtishing on Everyday Items

Amazon Photos Prime Video Shopbop Amazon Warehouse Whole Foods Woot! Zappos
Unlimited Photo Direct Designer Great Deals on Market Deals and Shoes &
Storage Video Distribution Fashion Brands Quality Used Products America's Shenanigans Clothing
Free With Prime Made Easy

Grocery Store

Heatthiest

Ring eero WiFi Neighbors App Amazon Subscription Boxes MUPack Amazon Amazon Second
Smart Home Stream 4K Video Reat-Time Crime Top subscription boxes- right Pharmacy Renewed Chance
Security Systems in Every Room & Safety Alerts toyourdoor Simptified Uke-new products Pass it on, trade it

you can trust in,
give it a second
tife

Conditions of Use Privacy Notice Interest-Based Ads © 1996-2020, Amazon.com, Inc. orits affiliates

https://www.amazon.com/gp/your-account/order-details?ie=UTF8&orderID=111-4411791-2385866&ref-=pe_386300_440135490_TE_simp_od& 3/3



CHECK REQUEST INVOICE

DATE: 9.24.2020

INVOICE # 9242020

DUE DATE: ASAP

Evergreen Lifestyles Management LLC
(Payable to)

2100 S. Hiawassee Road, Orlando FL 32852
Address, City, State, Zip

(Mail to)

E Association U Vendor

.

BLZ,Mill b iliWO f li 1 01 %44% M 4-14?11*3% M
Name and No. of Association: Evergreen

Bill Backto Armstrong CDD:

Travel Fee -

FAST JAX TRIVIA JACKSONVILLE FL Armstrong
Trivia -

WINN--DIXIE #0002 0 JACKSONVILLE FL Drinks/Snacks

Special Events

Special Events

20.00

85.04

FAST JAX TRIVIA JACKSONVILLE FL Trivia Special Events 140.00

TARGET JACKSONVILLE JACKSONVILLE FL Trivia - Prizes Special Events 105.10

Please remember to attach all receipts!

2ipty-€A.<z,
Authometity:

TOTAL DUE $ 350.14

Approved by:

Page 1 of
6



Page 2 of 6

Fronn: Fast Jax Trivia via Sauare

To: Lvnzi Chambers

Subject: Receipt from Fast Jax Trivia
Date: Thursday, September 17, 2020 7:03:23 PM

Square automatically sends receipts to the email

address you used at any Square seller. Learn more

Fast Jax Trivia

How was your experience?

8 m

140.00

Custom Amount $140.00

Total $140.00

Fast Jax Trivia



Page 3 of 6

1119 ROMAINE CIR E

JACKSONVILLE, FL 32225-9019

AMEX 1007 (Keyed) Sep 17 2020 at 7:03 PM

#DvvE

Auth code: 272676

1/

Receipt Settings

Not vour receipt? Turn off automatic receipts
Manaae Dreferences

© 2020 Square, Inc. Privacv Policy

1455 Market Street, Suite 600

San Francisco, CA 94103

© Maobox © OpenStreetMap Imorove this map



Page 4 of 6

Frorn: Fast Jax Trivia via Sauare

TO: Lvnzi Chambers

Subject: Receipt from Fast Jax Trivia
Date: Thursday, September 17, 2020 8:25:49 PM

Square automatically sends receipts to the email

address you used at any Square seller. Learn more

Fast Jax Trivia

How was your experience?

m m

Custom Amount $20.00

Total $20.00

1 2

al

Fast Jax Trivia



Page 5 of 6

1119 ROMAINE CIR E

JACKSONVILLE, FL 32225-9019

AMEX 1007 (Keyed) Sep 17 2020 at 8:25 PM

#79GR

Auth code: 215495

Receipt Settings

Not vour receipt? Turn off automatic receipts

Manaae preferences

© 2020 Square, Inc. Privacv Policv

1455 Market Street, Suite 600

San Francisco, CA 94103

© Maobox © OpenStreetMap Imorove this map



Page 6 of 6

k L i F

4% ;rt

. ..*.. -1 /J
1 W '; 1?63

4"all_, A A Y '06 m 'll - /-

*ffkfIA4/,141 v,Jut

www.winndis,le.com
I .At

HERSHEY NUGGT FAM 7.49 B wel
MARS PIX .MINIATURESPC 13,99.84 1
MARS HX HI (10,99) 3.00-B' 4
FAMILY FUN 18CT PC 7.99 16*
FAMILY FUN (6.99)
FL FLAVOR MIX 18CrfC
FL FLAVOR H (6.99)
AQUAFINA WATER PC

RC AQURFINA WA [1.99)
2 8 18.49

3 DAUGHTERS SELTZR
SEE ICE
SEG ICE

0 PHONE #
2,59 B

###-41##-2340
TAX 1,03

**** BALANCE1 85,04
f AMERICAN EXPRESS *****4****•1007

b. 0 APPROVAI ftnllf' *17464 el=n, * 1 1' 74ft

Rt

RC

RC

Jetoksonv, 11 e, E
13740,

let©ksonv & lie *
tls/ 16/ n

lillill I Itil Ill I
GROCERY

 05fb02£1551 1*T[ 1 1 L<,6.5
2 / 40.5,9

059)21*324 MIKE AND I
2 9 20.49

i t.)*,>*,)214'.14 NERIRE
1 115'41)21164 JOLI ¥ 7AN
i 093075023 bOLR PAid.

2 0 $0.59
i 055021108 SOLR P Ali,

2 W *0.54
HEALTH AND BEAUT Y
049000124 Raw tu@er

2 1 $41
04900 76130 Defendr +
TOYS

087106098 CAh PAM i
f 087000025 iN)
M' 087000566 tWO FOP
f 2871011*JAX Brd 4
A 08/101128 TROUBLE
I 087101130 SORRY

1.00-Ff*4 4

1.06-2 911 1
tNt6.99 0 tin* 1

2.0096

36.98 T 44, 1

ast . 904-248-4363
Beaci 81,vd
Flof ; ca 32224-1208
20 03:34 PM

I]Illill ililll lili Ill

tr

ea

Ill: ir

4,4

'F $
4lk .F 1
1 f 1

eat

H

1 ea

1 ea

4

int T

*1.**1

1.98

O.99 44

El 98

$9.98 itt/f

$4.99 0344

E25.00 va

;17.99

$9.39 f 4,4,
$9.99 ¥243

S JB[OTAL $98.22 MAID, 8006000026010801
1 4 E,' 1 5.1 AMERICA#4 EXPREB 85.61 TOTALT a FL TAX 7.00 1)0 on $98.22 $1& fitittft %:2 6 3. CHANGE . 0.00 *1007 AMEX CHARbE $105.10 4/'llf? i f *& AGEttERIFICATION RYPASSED %444%<ffitAID: A000000025010801-TOIRC :140*ER<.oF ITEMS SOLD = 909/18020 rb5: ®pm 2 3.54 AMERICAN EXPRESS prittjftt>

4 d I AJTH CODE: 843251 li ".13'#i4'Il :
YOUR CASHIER' TODAY WAS Zach ge d.,1..E:.424924*:,B„.%:k 34%

Rewards Savings 7.00
10*81/Savinds< * 7.00

09**44:

 RE[*0260 1921-0174 -5243-1 VCD#754-251-446
*@6442%*721*424 '

, Help make yoir'Target RM, better.

/ 4% ;21%*49*4%03 .WMAN, »9 <£436101 '

' f I. 6 'j



Hopping Green & Sams
Attorneys and Counselors

119 S. Monroe Street, Ste. 300
P.O. Box 6526

Tallahassee, FL 32314

850.222.7500

STATEMENT

September 30,2020
Armstrong Community Development District
c/o GMS, LLC
475 West Town Place, Suite 114
St. Augustine, FL 32092

Bill Number 117546

Billed through 08/31/2020

General Counsel

ARMCDD 00001 KSB

FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES RENDERED

08/10/20 KSB Review proposed budget; prepare assessment resolution, appropriation
resolution, and funding agreement.

2.20 hrs

08/10/20 SSW Monitor and review executive orders regarding requirements for budget and
assessment hearings and waiver of physical quorum requirement for conducting
same due to COVID-19 public health emergency; research and respond to
questions regarding same; monitor and review executive orders extending
waiver of physical quorum requirement for local government public meetings.

0.20 hrs

08/13/20 KSB Prepare for and attend board meeting. 1.20 hrs

Total fees for this matter $1,092.00

MATTER SUMMARY

Buchanan, Katie S. 3.40 hrs 305 /hr $1,037.00

Warren, Sarah S. 0.20 hrs 275 /hr $55.00

TOTAL FEES

TOTAL CHARGES FOR THIS MATTER

BILLING SUMMARY

$1,092.00

----------------

$1,092.00

Buchanan, Katie S. 3.40 hrs 305 /hr $1,037.00

Warren, Sarah S. 0.20 hrs 275 /hr $55.00

TOTAL FEES $1,092.00

TOTAL CHARGES FOR THIS BILL $1,092.00

Please include the bill number with your payment.



Outdoor Servic,

1

es

I invoice

Invoice#: 13824

Date: 09/29/202 )

Bmed To: Armstrong CDD Project: 20104
475 West Town Place suite 114 Armstrong CD'D Maintenance
St.Augustine FL 32092

Description Quantity Price. IE rt Price

September Monthly Landscape Maintenance 1.00 6,916.33 6,912.33

Notes:

In vo ice Tota 11 : •'1'•' I  •VO#1 44 '71

aut
1/\ %71,

5000-18 Highway 17 No. 235 Fleming Island, FL 32003 Office: (904) 778-1030 Fax: (!304> 773-1£45

Email:cryan@treeamigosoutdoor.com Website: www.Tee,AmigosOutdoor. coni

1 I



it d oor

01

hervices

Invoice

Invoice#: 13836

Date: 09/30/2020

Billed To: Armstrong CDD ProjeCt: 20104
475 West Town Place suite 114 Armstrong CD D Maintenance
St.Augustine FL 32092

Assembly# Part# Description Quantity Price Ext Price Sales Tax

September Maintenance on 1.0000 800.970000 800.97

Notes:

€04 - -6 2-46'L

5000-18 Highway 17 No. 235 Fleming Island FL 32003 Office: (904) 778-1030 Fax: i'604;1 778-10'45

Email:cryan@treeamigosoutdoor.com Website: www.TreeAmigosclutdoor.com
Page

10 .

In












































	Board Letter
	Agenda
	III. B.	Canvassing & Certifying the Results of the Landowners Election, Resolution 2021-01
	C.	Election of Officers, Resolution 2021-02
	IV.	Approval of the Minutes of the October 8, 2020 Meeting
	V.	Acceptance of the Minutes of the November 12, 2020 Landowners Meeting
	VI.	Acceptance of Arbitrage Report and Consideration of Proposal
	VII. B.	District Engineer Items
	D. 1. Facility Manager	Report
	2.	VakPak Proposal
	IX. A.	Financial Statements as of November 30, 2020
	B.	Check Register



